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PART |

The terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “Company” and “Prosped Capital” refer to Prospect Capital Corporation;Prospect Capital
Managemer” or the “Investment Adviser” refers to Prospect gital Management LLC; “Prospect Administration” gne “Administrator”
refers to Prospect Administration LLC.

Item 1. Business.
General

We are a financial services company that primaeihds and invests in middle market priva-held companies. We are a clo-end



investment company that has filed an election tordated as a business development company ureléntestment Company Act of 1940 as
amended, or the 1940 Act. We, a Maryland corpanaticere organized on April 13, 2004 under the n&mespect Street Energy
Corporation” and we changed our name to “Prospeet@y Corporation” on June 23, 2004. We changecdaunre again to “Prospect Capital
Corporation” in May 2007 and at the same time taated our policy of investing at least 80% of oet assets in energy companies. While
we expect to be less focused on the energy indirsthe future, we will continue to have signifi¢dmldings in the energy and energy related
industries.

On July 27, 2004, we completed our initiabliw offering, or IPO, and sold 7,000,000 sharesafimon stock at a price of $15.00 per
share, less underwriting discounts and commisdimiating $1.05 per share. An additional 55,000 sbavere issued through the exercise of
an over-allotment option with respect to the IPQMugust 27, 2004. Since the IPO and the exercisheofelated over-allotment option, we
have made six other share offerings and threeegelater-allotment options resulting in the issuawnfc21,926,650 shares at prices ranging
from $14.90 to $17.70. The most recent offering w@spleted on June 2, 2008 pursuant to which thefamy sold 3,250,000 shares at a
public offering price of $14.90 per share.

Our headquarters are located at 10 East3toget, 44th Floor, New York, NY 10016, and ouepdlone number is (212) 448-0702. Our
investment adviser is Prospect Capital Managemke6t L

Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generate lootient income and long-term capital appreciatioough debt and equity investments. We
focus on making investments in private companied,raany of our investments are in energy compakliesare a non-diversified company
within the meaning of the 1940 Act.

We concentrate on making investments in cangsehaving annual revenues of less than $500amidind in transaction sizes of less than
$250 million, which we refer to as “target” or “nailk market” companies. In most cases, these middi&et companies are privately held or
have thinly traded public securities at the timeimeest in them.

We seek to maximize returns and protectfslour investors by applying rigorous analysisrtake and monitor our investments. While
the structure of our investments varies, we caashin senior secured debt, senior unsecured sigdrdinated secured debt, subordinated
unsecured debt, mezzanine debt, convertible debtestible preferred equity, preferred equity, conmequity, warrants, and other
instruments, many of which generate current yi€ldr investments primarily range between approxiigaib million and $50 million each,
although this investment size may vary as the afizair capital base changes.

While our primary focus is on seeking curri@ebme through investment in the debt and/or @ritipaying equity securities of privately
held companies and long-term capital appreciatioadnuiring accompanying warrants, options or o#tgrity securities of such companies,
we may invest up to 30% of the portfolio in oppaitiic investments in order to seek enhanced retiomnstockholders. Such investments
may include investments in the debt and equityimséents of public companies. We expect that theséigpgpcompanies generally will have
debt securities that are non-investment grade. iittis 30% basket, we may also invest in debteudty securities of middle-market
companies located outside of the United States.

Our investments may include other equity gtireents, such as warrants, options to buy a minimtiérest in a portfolio company, or
contractual payment rights or rights to receiveapprtional interest in the operating cash flownet income of such company. When
determined by Prospect Capital Management to lo@iibest interest, we may acquire a controllingrest in a portfolio company. Any
warrants we receive with our debt securities mayire only a nominal cost to exercise, and thus, psrtfolio company appreciates in value,
we may achieve additional investment return froia éguity interest. We have structured, and wititdme to structure, some warrants to
include provisions protecting our rights as a mityeinterest or, if applicable, controlling-intetemlder, as well as puts, or rights to sell such
securities back to the company, upon the occurrefspecified events. In many cases, we obtairsteggion rights in connection with these
equity interests, which may include demand anddplgck” registration rights.

We plan to hold many of our investments to matusityepayment, but will sell our investments eaifie liquidity event takes place, st
as the sale or recapitalization of a portfolio camyg or if we determine a sale of one or more afiovestments to be in our best interest.

We have qualified and elected to be treabediefderal income tax purposes as a regulated timesg company, or RIC, under Subchapter
M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amenalethe Code. As a RIC, we generally do not havgatp corporate-level federal income
taxes on any ordinary income or capital gains Weatlistribute to our stockholders as dividendsc@otinue to qualify as a RIC, we must,
among other things, meet certain source-of-inconteagset diversification requirements (as desciitedol). In addition, to qualify for RIC
tax treatment we must distribute to our stockhadfar each taxable year, at least 90% of our ‘Stvent company taxable income,” which is
generally our ordinary income plus the excess ofrealized net short-term capital gains over oalized net long-term capital losses.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in our hidfinvestments, see “Risk Factors.”



Industry Sectors

To date, we have invested significantly idustrial and energy related companies. Howevegaminue to widen our strategy focus in
other sectors of the economy to diversify our mdigfholdings. The energy industry consists of camips in the direct energy value chain as
well as companies that sell products and servimesrtacquire products and services from, the tigaergy value chain. In this annual report,
we refer to all of these companies as “energy canggd and assets in these companies as “energisdsHee categories of energy compal
in this chain are described below. The direct epgedue chain broadly includes upstream businessilstream businesses and downstream
businesses:

e Upstream businesses find, develop and extract gmesgurces, including natural gas, crude oil aval,avhich are typically from
geological reservoirs found underground or offsharel agricultural products.

e Midstream businesses gather, process, refine, ataréransmit energy resources and their byprodon@gorm that is usable by
wholesale power generation, utility, petrochemigalustrial and gasoline customers.

e Downstream businesses include the power and aiggtsegment as well as businesses that procds®,rmarket or distribute
hydrocarbons or other energy resources, such &sneasready natural gas, propane and gasolineydeuser customers.

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies
Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors ourf@artcompanies on an ongoing basis. Prospect @ldgidtnagement will continue to
monitor the financial trends of each portfolio canpg to determine if it is meeting its business @ad to assess the appropriate course of
action for each company.

Prospect Capital Management employs sevestiads of evaluating and monitoring the performaaroa value of our investments, which
may include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Assessment of success in adhering to the portfoliopany’s business plan and compliance with covsnhan

e Regular contact with portfolio company managemeut, & appropriate, another financial or strategponsor, to discuss financial
position, requirements and accomplishments;

e Attendance at and participation in board meetirfigh@ portfolio company; and
e Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensegutd financial projections for portfolio companies
Valuation Process

In calculating the value of our total assets,value investments for which market quotatiorsraadily available at such market
guotations. Debt and equity securities whose markieés are not readily available are valued atvalue as determined in good faith by our
Board of Directors. With respect to private equigcurities, each investment is valued using a nuwibealuation metrics, including
comparisons of financial ratios of the portfoliamganies that issued such private equity secutiigger companies that are public and the
discounted cash flow method. When an external esgett as a purchase transaction, public offerirgubsequent equity sale occurs, we will
use the pricing indicated by the external evemeinewing and determining our private equity vaiolat Because there is not a readily
available market value for most of the investmémisur portfolio, we value substantially all of goortfolio investments at fair value as
determined in good faith by our Board under a @mapolicy and a consistently applied valuationgess. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dolmave a readily available market value, thevalue of our investments may differ
significantly from the values that would have besed had a ready market existed for such invessnantl the differences could be mate

The following is a description of the steps take each quarter to determine the value of otifghio. Investments for which market
guotations are readily available are recorded irfinancial statements at such market quotatiorigh Yéspect to investments for which
market quotations are not readily available, ouaf8aof Directors undertakes a multi-step valuapioocess each quarter, as described below:

e an independent valuation firm engaged by our Boafdirectors determines preliminary valuations éach portfolio company based
on financial information received from the portibiompanies and provides the Board with a recometerdluation or a valuation
range for each portfolio compar



e each portfolio company is also valued by the inmestt professionals of the Investment Adviser;
e preliminary valuation conclusions are then documértnd discussed with our senior management;

e the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors revgethe preliminary valuations, and the Investmetiti8er and, as circumstances
require, our independent valuation firm respond suqgblement the preliminary valuations to reflagg aomments provided by the
Audit Committee; and

e the Board of Directors discusses valuations andrdenes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based on the
input of the Investment Adviser, independent vatrafirm and Audit Committee.

While we continue to make investments inghergy and energy related industries, we have begdiversify the portfolio by making
investments in other industries. We continue taniifig industries and companies with investment appdties that meet our investment
parameters and risk/reward profile.

For a discussion of the risks inherent iredetning the value of securities for which readilyailable market values do not exist, sBésk
Factors—Risks relating to our business—Most offmantfolio investments are recorded at fair valueletermined in good faith by our Board
of Directors and, as a result, there is uncertaastyo the value of our portfolio investments.”
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Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we ddfed,must provide upon request, managerial assestanertain of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thimgmitoring the operations of our portfolio companiparticipating in board and
management meetings, consulting with and advisifigeos of portfolio companies and providing otlmeganizational and financial guidance.
We may receive fees for these services. Such ifaeseived by us, and not other entities, mayatatays qualify as “good income” for
purposes of the 90% income test that we must naexét wear to qualify as a RIC. Prospect Administrafirovides such managerial assiste
on our behalf to portfolio companies and is compéets therefore when we are required to provideasssstance.

Business —Factors That May Affect Future Results

Factors that may affect future results ineludt are not limited to, general economic conddj interest rates, commaodity prices, supply
of and demand for particular services or produbesmarket position of individual companies, theeleof competition in regional and global
markets, and other factors. Please see our distusader “Risks Factors” below.

Our Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages our investragrsr investment adviser. Prospect Capital Manageis a Delaware limited
liability corporation that has been registered minaestment adviser under the Investment Advidetof 1940, or the Advisers Act, since
March 31, 2004. Prospect Capital Management ikyedohn F. Barry Ill and M. Grier Eliasek, two seméxecutives with significant
investment advisory and business experience. Babsks. Barry and Eliasek spend a significant amoluttiteir time in their roles at Prospect
Capital Management working on the Company’s beffdé principal executive offices of Prospect Cdpitanagement are 10 East 40th
Street, 44th Floor, New York, NY 10016. We dependlte diligence, skill and network of business actg of the senior management of our
Investment Adviser. We also depend, to a signifieaaient, on our Investment Adviser’s investmemf@ssionals and the information and
deal flow generated by those investment profestddnahe course of their investment and portfolianagement activities. The Investment
Adviser’'s senior management team evaluates, negstistructures, closes, monitors and servicewastments. Our future success depends
to a significant extent on the continued servicthefsenior management team, particularly JohrefryBIl and M. Grier Eliasek. The
departure of any of the senior managers of ourdimrent Adviser could have a materially adverseceff@ our ability to achieve our
investment objective. In addition, we can offerassurance that Prospect Capital Management wikireour Investment Adviser or that we
will continue to have access to its investmentgseionals or its information and deal flow.

Investment Advisory Agreement
Terms

We have entered into an investment advisndyraanagement agreement with Prospect Capital Maneit, or the Investment Advisory
Agreement; under which the Investment Adviser, sciifo the overall supervision of our Board of Btogs, manages the day-to-day
operations of, and provides investment advisoryises to, us. Under the terms of the Investmentigaly Agreement, our Investment
Adviser: (i) determines the composition of our paid, the nature and timing of the changes tomantfolio and the manner of implementing
such changes, (ii) identifies, evaluates and netesithe structure of the investments we makeu@iy performing due diligence on c



prospective portfolio companies); and (iii) closesl monitors investments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's services utigeinvestment Advisory Agreement are not exclysael it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its servicess are not impaired. For providing these sessibe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base manageeeiaind an incentive fee. The base managemeit éedculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baudw-or services currently rendered under thedimrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsb@ike management fee is calculated based on thegawalue of our gross assets at the
end of the two most recently completed calendartqusmand appropriately adjusted for any shareaisses or repurchases during the current
calendar quarter. Base management fees for anglgadnth or quarter are appropriately prorated.
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The incentive fee has two parts. The first,ghe income incentive fee, is calculated andapés quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immiedyapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppssincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and any aticeme (including any other fees (other than feeproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veéveefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatimgeases for the quarter (including the base manageiee, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and antigrest expense and dividends paid on any issutdwstanding preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pre-incentive feeineéstment income includes, in the case of investwith a deferred interest feature (such
as original issue discount, debt instruments wéthinpent in kind interest and zero coupon securjtee)rued income that we have not yet
received in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investrimaime does not include any realized capital gaiedjzed capital losses or unrealized
capital appreciation or depreciation. Pre-incentéesnet investment income, expressed as a ragtwh on the value of our net assets at the
end of the immediately preceding calendar quaikerpmpared to a “hurdle rate” of 1.75% per quaffled0% annualized).

The net investment income used to calculagegart of the incentive fee is also includedha a&mount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Invelsideiser an income incentive fee with respectuo jpre-incentive fee net investment
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

e no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighmre-incentive fee net investment income doeeroted the hurdle rate;

e 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmenbine with respect to that portion of such pre-inentee net investment income, if
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less1B&00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in any calenperter (8.75% annualized with a
7.00% annualized hurdle rate); and

e 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neéstment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%efuarterly hurdle rate in any
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.00%aliwed hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately proré&aeany period of less than three months and &eljufor any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, thétabgains incentive fee, is determined and payabberears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020of our realized capital gains for
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realieagital losses and unrealized capital depreciatidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedaagains, aggregate realized capital lo:
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatdees in our portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an “investment” is defined as tbgl of all rights and claims which may be assgdgainst a portfolio company arising our
participation in the debt, equity, and other finahnstruments issued by that company. Aggregaaéized capital gains, if any, equals the
sum of the differences between the aggregate hest peice of each investment and the aggregatebesss of such investment when sold or
otherwise disposed. Aggregate realized capitakbssgjual the sum of the amounts by which the agtgatet sales price of each investme
less than the aggregate cost basis of such invaestaien sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregate limeshcapital depreciation equals the
sum of the differences, if negative, between ttgregate valuation of each investment and the agtgempst basis of such investment as of
the applicable calendar year-end. At the end offificable calendar year, the amount of capitedgénat serves as the basis for our
calculation of the capital gains incentive fee iiwes netting aggregate realized capital gains ayaiggregate realized capital losses on a
since-inception basis and then reducing this ambynhe aggregate unrealized capital depreciatfdhis number is positive, then the capital
gains incentive fee payable is equal to 20.00%oh@mount, less the aggregate amount of any tgpitas incentive fees paid since
inception.

Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat



Example 1: Income Incentive Fee (*)
Alternative 1
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividenagd, etc.) = 1.25%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@€sybso
Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incenfiae.
Alternative 2
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend®d, etc.) = 2.70%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@sjso

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huadiée therefore there is an income incentive fgalple by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.00% — 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% x 0.25% + 0%
=0.25%
Alternative 3
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend®d, etc.) = 3.00%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@s3éo

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huadiée therefore there is an income incentive fgalple by us to our Investment
Adviser.



Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.1875% — 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DAMR0% x (2.30% — 2.1875%))
= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)
=0.4375% + 0.0225%
=0.46%
(1) Represents 7% annualized hurdle rate.
(2) Represents 2% annualized base manageneent fe
(3) Excludes organizational and offering ex@sns
(*) The hypothetical amount of pre-incentive feet investment income shown is based on a pageiof total net assets.
Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee:
Alternative 1
Assumption:
e Year 1: $20 million investment made
e Year 2: Fair market value (“FMV”) of investmenttdemined to be $22 million
e Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17ionil
e Year 4: Investment sold for $21 million
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:
e Year 1: Noimpact
e Year 2: No impact

e Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the seamadfthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 millimnrealized capital
depreciation)

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secarapthe incentive fee is calculated by $4 milli$1 million of realized capital
gain and $3 million reversai unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 2

Assumption:
e Year 1: $20 million investment made
e Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17ionil
e Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17ionil

e Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $21 milli



e Year5: FMV of investment determined to be $18ionil
e Year 6: Investment sold for $15 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionhaf incentive fee would be:
e Year 1. Noimpact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the seamadfthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 millimnrealized capital
depreciation)

e Year 3: Noimpact

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secandfpde incentive fee is calculated by $3 millioreversalin unrealized capital
depreciation)

e Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $2 milliemrealized capital depreciatic

e Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $3 millighd million of realized capital
loss offset by a $2 million reversal unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 3
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made in company Akgestment A”), and $20 million investment madeampany B (“Investment
BH)

e Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion, and Investment B is sold for $18 million

e Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 million
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionhaf incentive fee would be:

e Year 1: No impact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligralized capital loss on
Investment B)

e Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secandfohe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligealized capital gain on
Investment A)

Alternative 4
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made in company Agestment A”), and $20 million investment madeampany B (“Investment
BH)

e Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $17 million
e Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $18 million
e Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $21 million

e Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million, amd/éstment B is sold for $23 million

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionha incentive fee would b



e Year 1: No impact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfgiae incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealized capital depreciation
on Investment B)

e Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $1 milligh2 million in unrealized capital
depreciation on Investment A and $1 million recgvierunrealized capital depreciation on Investnighnt

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secanafde incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligsil million recovery in
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A $&ahnillion recovery in unrealized capital depréioa on Investment B)

e Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secandfode incentive fee is calculated by $1 milligs8 million realized capital gain

on Investment B offset by $3 million realized caplbss on Investment A plus a $1 million reveisainrealized capital depreciation
on Investment A from Year 4).
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Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was oritijnapproved by our Board of Directors on June ZB)4 and was recently re-approved by
the Board of Directors on June 6, 2008 for an &ltil one-year term expiring June 22, 2009. Untessinated earlier as described below, it
will remain in effect from year to year thereafifespproved annually by our Board of Directors grthe affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of our outstanding voting securities, undihg, in either case, approval by a majority of dinectors who are not interested persons.
The Investment Advisory Agreement will automatigaltrminate in the event of its assignment. Thegtment Advisory Agreement may be
terminated by either party without penalty upon maire than 60 days’ written notice to the othee SRisk factors—Risks relating to our
business and structure—We are dependent upon RtdSapital Management’s key management personneliofuture success.”

Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement providest thbsent willful misfeasance, bad faith or gmsgligence in the performance of its
duties or by reason of the reckless disregardsafities and obligations, Prospect Capital Managérrd its officers, managers, agents,
employees, controlling persons, members and arer péerson or entity affiliated with it are entitlelindemnification from us for any
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (includiagonable attorneys’ fees and amounts reasopalulyn settlement) arising from the
rendering of Prospect Capital Management’s serviogler the Investment Advisory Agreement or othsevds our investment adviser.

Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an Administratigme®ment with Prospect Administration under whichspect Administration, among other
things, provides (or arranges for the provisionasfininistrative services and facilities for us. pawviding these services, we reimburse
Prospect Administration for our allocable portidroserhead incurred by Prospect Administrationénfprming its obligations under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoehble portion of the costs of our chief compliamdficer and chief financial officer and
their respective staffs. Under this agreement, pratsAdministration furnishes us with office fatiédis, equipment and clerical, bookkeeping
and record keeping services at such facilitiessjprot Administration also performs, or overseegpt#réormance of, our required
administrative services, which include, among othargs, being responsible for the financial resditat we are required to maintain and
preparing reports to our stockholders and repdet fvith the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe SEC. In addition, Prospect
Administration assists us in determining and ptiitig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatid filing of our tax returns and the
printing and dissemination of reports to our stadlers, and generally oversees the payment ofxpereses and the performance of
administrative and professional services rendeyedtby others. Under the Administration AgreemBnbvspect Administration also provides
on our behalf managerial assistance to those piorfompanies to which we are required to providehsassistance. The Administration
Agreement may be terminated by either party withgmrtalty upon 60 days’ written notice to the otbarty. Prospect Administration is a
wholly owned subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides théssent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligemcthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadnfigations, Prospect Administration and its offcsemanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indentfiziation from us for any damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasknattiorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtittement) arising from the rendering of
Prospect Administration’s services under the Adstmtion Agreement or otherwise as our administrato

Prospect Administration, pursuant to the apal of our Board of Directors, has engaged Vasdfdnd Services LLC, or Vastardis, to
serve as our sub-administrator to perform certaiises required of Prospect Administration. Unither sub-administration agreement,
Vastardis provides us with office facilities, equient, clerical, bookkeeping and record keepingisesvat such facilities. Vastardis also
conducts relations with custodians, depositoriessfer agents, dividend disbursing agents, otieekBolder servicing agents, accountants,
corporate fiduciaries, and such other persons yrsach other capacity deemed to be necesse
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desirable. Vastardis provides reports to the Adstiator and the Directors of its performance ofgatlons and furnishes advice and
recommendations with respect to such other aspéctsr business and affairs as it shall determinget desirable. Under the revised and
renewed sub-administration agreement, Vastardismtsvides the service of William E. Vastardis las Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) of
the Fund. In May 2006, the engagement was revisddenewed as an asset-based fee on a slidingstagiag at 0.20% on the first $250
million in gross assets and ending at 0.05% ongyagsets over $1 billion with a $400,000 annuaimum, payable monthly. Vastardis does
not provide any advice or recommendation relatinthé securities and other assets that we shoutdhgse, retain or sell or any other
investment advisory services to us. Vastardisspoasible for the financial and other records #ilter we (or the Administrator on our
behalf) are required to maintain and prepares teporstockholders, and reports and other matdiiatswith the SEC. In addition, Vastardis
assists us in determining and publishing our nettagalue, overseeing the preparation and filingusftax returns, and the printing and
dissemination of reports to our stockholders, agnkegally overseeing the payment of our expensestengerformance of administrative and
professional services rendered to us by others.

Under the sub-administration agreement, Vdistand its officers, partners, agents, employeastrolling persons, members, and any
other person or entity affiliated with Vastardisg aot liable to the Administrator or to us for amgtion taken or omitted to be taken by
Vastardis in connection with the performance of ahits duties or obligations or otherwise as sdmistrator for the Administrator on our
behalf. The agreement also provides that, abséifivnisfeasance, bad faith or negligence in teef@rmance of Vastardis’ duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of Vastamdligsies and obligations, Vastardis and its officeestners, agents, employees, controlling per:
members, and any other person or entity affiliatétl Vastardis are entitled to indemnification frahe Administrator and us. All damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastmattorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidttitement) incurred in or by reason of any
pending, threatened or completed action, suit,stigation or other proceeding (including an actorsuit by or in the right of the
Administrator or us or our security holders) angout of or otherwise based upon the performan@ngpfof Vastardis’ duties or obligations
under the agreement or otherwise as sub-admirgstiatthe Administrator on our behalf.

Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the Investin&dviser and its respective staff, when and toekient engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services, and the compemsaid routine overhead expenses of such persafiaehble to such services, will be
provided and paid for by the Investment Adviser. Méar all other costs and expenses of our opeg#ind transactions, including those
relating to: organization and offering; calculatimihour net asset value (including the cost andeagps of any independent valuation firm);
expenses incurred by Prospect Capital Managemgabjmto third parties, including agents, consutam other advisers (such as
independent valuation firms, accountants and legahsel), in monitoring our financial and legalkéf$ and in monitoring our investments
and performing due diligence on our prospectivefplio companies; interest payable on debt, if aanyd dividends payable on preferred
stock, if any, incurred to finance our investmenfferings of our debt, our preferred shares, ammon stock and other securities;
investment advisory fees; fees payable to thirdigmrincluding agents, consultants or other adsise@lating to, or associated with, evalua
and making investments; transfer agent and cudtfiedia; registration fees; listing fees; taxesgjpeindent directors’ fees and expenses; costs
of preparing and filing reports or other documenith the SEC; the costs of any reports, proxy staes or other notices to stockholders,
including printing costs; our allocable portiontbé fidelity bond, directors and officers/errorglammissions liability insurance, and any other
insurance premiums; direct costs and expensesnoh@tration, including auditor and legal costsgatl other expenses incurred by us, by
our Investment Adviser or by Prospect Administmatiio connection with administering our businesshsas our allocable portion of overhe
under the administration agreement, including eemt our allocable portion of the costs of our chimhpliance officer and chief financial
officer and their respective staffs under the sdimiaistration agreement, as further described below

License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement withpg&retsCapital Management, pursuant to which Progpapttal Management agreed to grant
us a nonexclusive, royalty free license to usentirae “Prospect Capital.” Under this agreement, axeta right to use the Prospect Capital
name, for so long as Prospect Capital Managemeameof
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its affiliates remains our Investment Adviser. Ottien with respect to this limited license, we éao legal right to the Prospect Capital
name. This license agreement will remain in effecso long as the Investment Advisory Agreemerhwiur Investment Adviser is in effect.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our outstgrathares of common stock will be determined auibrby dividing the value of total assets
minus liabilities by the total number of sharesstanding.



In calculating the value of our total assets,will value investments for which market quatas are readily available at such market
guotations. Short-term investments which matur@Oimays or less, such as U.S. Treasury bills, alteed at amortized cost, which
approximates market value. The amortized cost ndeithalves recording a security at its cost (ipgincipal amount plus any premium and
less any discount) on the date of purchase anddafter amortizing/accreting that difference betwtenprincipal amount due at maturity and
cost assuming a constant yield to maturity as deterd at the time of purchase. Short-term secsritieich mature in more than 60 days are
valued at current market quotations by an indepengigcing service or at the mean between the bilask prices obtained from at least two
brokers or dealers (if available, or otherwise Ipriacipal market maker or a primary market dealerjestments in money market mutual
funds are valued at their net asset value as afltse of business on the day of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio dat have market quotations which are readily av&lameaning the investments do not have
actively traded markets. Debt and equity securftiesvhich market quotations are not readily ava#sare valued with the assistance of an
independent valuation service using a documentkghtian policy and a valuation process that is exiaatly applied under the direction of
our Board of Directors. For a discussion of thegimherent in determining the value of securif@swhich readily available market values
not exist, see “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Business—Most of our portfolio investments are rded at fair value as determined in
good faith by our Board of Directors and, as alteshere is uncertainty as to the value of ourtfotio investments.”

The factors that may be taken into account in w@gsiuch investments include, as relevant, the @art€ompany’s ability to make
payments, its estimated earnings and projecteduliged cash flows, the nature and realizable vaflaey collateral, the financial
environment in which the portfolio company operatasmparisons to securities of similar publiclyded companies, changes in interest rates
for similar debt instruments and other relevantdex Due to the inherent uncertainty of deterngrtime fair value of investments that do not
have readily available market quotations, thevalue of these investments may differ significarfitym the values that would have been v
had such market quotations existed for such investsp and any such differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, théependent valuation firm engaged by the Board oé@ors performs a review of each debt and
equity investment and provides a range of valuesdgh investment, which, along with managemerglaation recommendations, is
reviewed by the Audit Committee. Management andritlependent valuation firm may adjust their prétiany evaluations to reflect
comments provided by the Audit Committee. The A@binmittee reviews the final valuation report anghagement’s valuation
recommendations and makes a recommendation toadhelBf Directors based on its analysis of the oddlogies employed and the various
weights that should be accorded to each portidghef/aluation as well as factors that the indepenhdaluation firm and management may
have included in their evaluation processes. Therd@of Directors then evaluates the Audit Commitesommendations and undertakes a
similar analysis to determine the fair value offeavestment in the portfolio in good faith.

Determination of fair values involves subieetjudgments and estimates not susceptible tatantistion by auditing procedures.
Accordingly, under current accounting standards,nbtes to our financial statements will referite tincertainty with respect to the possible
effect of such valuations, and any change in sadhations, on our financial statements.
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Furthermore, in September 2006, the Finadaabunting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued a neanpuncement addressing fair value
measurements, Statement of Financial Accountingdatals Number 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SAAZ"). SFAS 157 defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring faine and expands disclosures about fair value memsmts. SFAS 157 becomes effective
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2G6@&refore, its first applicability to us will berfour upcoming fiscal year beginning July 1,
2008. We do not believe that the adoption of SFBS Will materially impact the amounts reported ur éinancial statements, however,
additional disclosures will be required about thguts used to develop the measurements and tha effeertain of the measurements
reported to changes in net assets for a fiscabgeri

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment filahprovides for reinvestment of our distributimmsbehalf of our stockholders, unless a
stockholder elects to receive cash as providediabeks a result, when our Board of Directors authesi and we declare, a cash dividend,
our stockholders who have not “opted out” of owidnd reinvestment plan will have their cash divids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather teariving the cash dividends.

No action is required on the part of a registl stockholder to have their cash dividend reitegtin shares of our common stock. A
registered stockholder may elect to receive aneedtvidend in cash by notifying the plan admirastr and our transfer agent and registra
writing so that such notice is received by the @dministrator no later than the record date fordginds to stockholders. The plan
administrator sets up an account for shares aatjthreugh the plan for each stockholder who hastemted to receive dividends in cash and
hold such shares in non-certificated form. Uporuest by a stockholder participating in the plae, plan administrator will, instead of
crediting shares to the participant’s account,dssaertificate registered in the participant’s edor the number of whole shares of our
common stock and a check for any fractional sHaweh request by a stockholder must be receiveé thags prior to the dividend payable
date in order for that dividend to be paid in cdsbuch request is received less than three dagstp the dividend payable date, then the
dividends are reinvested and shares are repurciastie stockholder’s account; however, futurediwds are paid out in cash on all
balances. Those stockholders whose shares aréaltbroker or other financial intermediary mayeige dividends in cash by notifying th



broker or other financial intermediary of theiralen.

Weprimarily use newly issued shares to implementplhe, whether our shares are trading at a premiuat @ discount to net asset va
However, we reserve the right to purchase sharggiopen market in connection with our implemeaiabf the plan. The number of shares
to be issued to a stockholder is determined byddigi the total dollar amount of the dividend paysata such stockholder by the market price
per share of our common stock at the close of ezdrtading on The NASDAQ Global Market on the véilia date for such dividend. If we
use newly-issued shares to implement the plarvah&tion date will not be earlier than the last teat stockholders have the right to elect to
receive cash in lieu of shares. Market price paresion that date will be the closing price for ssblres on The NASDAQ Global Market or,
if no sale is reported for such day, at the averddkeir reported bid and asked prices. The nurobshares of our common stock to be
outstanding after giving effect to payment of tiadend cannot be established until the value paresat which additional shares will be
issued has been determined and elections of ockistltlers have been tabulated.

There are no brokerage charges or other ebdogstockholders who participate in the plan. flae administrator’s fees under the plan
are paid by us. If a participant elects by writtenice to the plan administrator to have the pldmiaistrator sell part or all of the shares held
by the plan administrator in the participant’s agtioand remit the proceeds to the participantptha administrator is authorized to deduct a
$15 transaction fee plus a $0.10 per share brokeragmmissions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in thefaf stock are subject to the same federal, statdaral tax consequences as are
stockholders who elect to receive their dividendsash. A stockholdes’basis for determining gain or loss upon the sh#ock received in
dividend from us will be equal to the total dol&mount of the dividend payable to the stockholdes stock received in a dividend will have
a new holding period for tax purposes commencintherday following the day on which the sharescaeglited to the U.S. stockholder’s
account.
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Participants may terminate their accountseurige plan by notifying the plan administrator ¥gawebsite at www.amstock.com or by
filling out the transaction request form locatedhagt bottom of their statement and sending it oplan administrator at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, P.O. Box 922, Wall Stigtttion, New York, NY 10269-0560 or by calling thlean administrator’s Interactive
Voice Response System at (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon naticeriting mailed to each participant at least 2y slprior to any payable date for the
payment of any dividend by us. All correspondermecerning the plan should be directed to the pthmiaistrator by mail at American Sto
Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New Yk, 10007 or by telephone at (718) 921-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their shares ¢firau hold their shares in the name of a brokdinancial institution should consult with a
representative of their broker or financial ingtin with respect to their participation in our idignd reinvestment plan. Such holders of our
stock may not be identified as our registered stolders with the plan administrator and may nobmnttically have their cash dividend
reinvested in shares of our common stock by thei@dirator.

Tax Considerations
Election to be Taxed as a R

As a business development company, we hazkfigd and elected to be treated as a RIC undbcisapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we
generally are not subject to corporate-level feldacme taxes on any ordinary income or capitéthgéhat we distribute to our stockholders
as dividends. To qualify as a RIC, we must, amahgrathings, meet certain source-of-income andtabgersification requirements (as
described below). In addition, to obtain RIC teeatiment, we must distribute to our stockholdenseéh taxable year, at least 90% of our
“investment company taxable income,” which is gafigrour ordinary income plus the excess of realiaet short-term capital gains over
realized net long-term capital losses, or the AhBustribution Requirement.

Quialification and Taxation as a RIC
In order to qualify as a RIC for federal income pxposes, we must, among other things:

e qualify to be treated as a business developmenpaoyunder the 1940 Act at all times during easghlite year;

e derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgmacome from dividends, interest, payments waipect to certain securities loans,
gains from the sale of stock or other securitiegitber income derived with respect to our busirgsavesting in such stock or
securities and net income derived from an intdreat“qualified publicly traded partnership” (asfided in the Code), or the 90%
Income Test;



e diversify our holdings so that at the end of eaghrter of the taxable year: at least 50% of theeaf our assets consists of cash, cash
equivalents, U.S. Government securities, securitiegher RICs, and other securities if such ofemurities of any one issuer do not
represent more than 5% of the value of our assatsce than 10% of the outstanding voting secuwitiethe issuer (which for these
purposes includes the equity securities of a “dedlipublicly traded partnership”); and

e diversify our holdings so that no more than 25%hefvalue of our assets is invested in the seegritither than U.S. Government
securities or securities of other RICs, (i) of asuer (i) of two or more issuers that are cotdhlas determined under applicable tax
rules, by us and that are engaged in the samendasbr related trades or businesses or (iii) reé or more “qualified publicly traded
partnerships”, or the Diversification Tests.

To the extent that we invest in entities tiedaas partnerships for federal income tax purp@séer than a “qualified publicly traded
partnership”), we generally must include the itevhgross income derived by the partnerships foppses of the 90% Income Test, and the
income that is derived from a partnership (othanth “qualified publicly traded partnership”) wilé treated as qualifying income for
purposes of the 90% Income Test only to the exteattsuch income is attributable to items of incarhthe partnership which would be
qualifying
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income if realized by us directly. In addition, generally must take into account our proportiorsii@re of the assets held by partnerships
(other than a “qualified publicly traded partnepshiin which we are a partner for purposes of theebsification Tests.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, we pwgblish one or more special purpose corporatmhsld assets from which we do not
anticipate earning dividend, interest or other dyialg income under the 90% Income Test. Any sysbcsal purpose corporation would
generally be subject to U.S. federal income tar, @uld result in a reduced after-tax yield onpbetion of our assets held there.

Provided that we qualify as a RIC and satikfyAnnual Distribution Requirement, we will na bubject to federal income tax on the
portion of our investment company taxable income raet capital gain (i.e., net long-term capitaihgain excess of net short-term capital
losses) that we timely distribute to stockhold®ve will be subject to U.S. federal income tax &t tbgular corporate rates on any income or
capital gain not distributed (or deemed distriblitedour stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% non-deductibleclied excise tax on certain undistributed incomBIi@#s unless we distribute in a timely
manner an amount at least equal to the sum of8% & our ordinary income for each calendar ye&yr98% of our capital gain net income
for the one-year period ending October 31 in tladgredar year and (3) any income realized, but isttilbuted, in preceding years. We
currently intend to make sufficient distributiorech taxable year such that we will not be subjedétderal income or excise taxes on our net
income.

We may be required to recognize taxable ireantircumstances in which we do not receive cshexample, if we hold debt
obligations that are treated under applicable tdesras having original issue discount (such asidebyuments with payment-in-kind interest
or, in certain cases, increasing interest ratéssoied with warrants), we must include in incomehegear a portion of the original issue
discount that accrues over the life of the obligatiregardless of whether cash representing secmie is received by us in the same taxable
year. Because any original issue discount accruktevincluded in our investment company taxalleoime for the year of accrual, we n
be required to make a distribution to our stockbddn order to satisfy the Annual Distribution REgment, even though we will not have
received any corresponding cash amount.

Gain or loss realized by us from warrantsuaregl by us as well as any loss attributable tddbee of such warrants generally will be
treated as capital gain or loss. Such gain ordeserally will be long-term or short-term, depemgdom how long we held a particular warrant.

Although we do not presently expect to dove® are authorized to borrow funds and to selltasaeorder to satisfy distribution
requirements. However, under the 1940 Act, we atgarmitted to make distributions to our stockleotdwhile our debt obligations and
other senior securities are outstanding unlesaioeidsset coverage” tests are met. See “RegulasanBusiness Development Company—
Senior Securities.” Moreover, our ability to dispas assets to meet our distribution requiremerag be limited by (1) the illiquid nature of
our portfolio and/or (2) other requirements relgtio our status as a RIC, including the Diversifma Tests. If we dispose of assets in ordt
meet the Annual Distribution Requirement or theiExd ax Avoidance Requirement, we may make sugbodisons at times that, from an
investment standpoint, are not advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual DistributidRequirement or otherwise fail to qualify as a RiGny taxable year, we will be subject to tax
in that year on all of our taxable income, regasslef whether we make any distributions to ourldiolders. In that case, all of such income
will be subject to corporate-level federal incorar, reducing the amount available to be distribtitedur stockholders. Se&dilure to Obtai
RIC Tax Treatment” below. In contrast, assumingguelify as a RIC, our corporate-level federal ineotax should be substantially reduced
or eliminated. See “Election to be taxed as a Rilidve.

Certain of our investment practices may be suligespecial and complex federal income tax provisiat may, among other things,



disallow, suspend or otherwise limit the allowan€eertain losses or deductions, (ii) convert lovaxed long-term capital gain into higher
taxed short-term capital gain or ordinary inconii@,onvert an ordinary loss or a deduction intoagital loss (the deductibility of which is
more limited), (iv) cause us to recognize incomgain without a corresponding receipt of cash agyersely affect the time as to when a
purchase or sale of stock or securities is deemeddur (vi) adversely alter the characterizatibnestain complex financial transactions, and
(vii) produce income that will not be qualifyingcome for purposes of the 90% Income Test. We wdlhitor our transactions and may make
certain tax elections in order to mitigate the effief these provisions.
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To the extent that we invest in equity sd@siof entities that are treated as partnershipefieral income tax purposes, the effect of such
investments for purposes of the 90% Income Testl®iversification Tests will depend on whethee partnership is a “qualified publicly
traded partnership” or not. If the partnership fg@alified publicly traded partnership,” the netome derived from such investments will be
qualifying income for purposes of the 90% IncomstTand will be “securities” for purposes of the &isification Tests, as described above.

If the partnership, however, is not treated asualified publicly traded partnershiptfien the consequences of an investment in thegyahtip
will depend upon the amount and type of incomeassets of the partnership allocable to us. Thamecderived from such investments may
not be qualifying income for purposes of the 90%oine Test and, therefore, could adversely affectjaalification as a RIC. We intend to
monitor our investments in equity securities ofites that are treated as partnerships for fedecalme tax purposes to prevent our
disqualification as a RIC.

We may invest in preferred securities or pHezurities the federal income tax treatment attvimay not be clear or may be subject to re-
characterization by the IRS. To the extent thett@atment of such securities or the income fronihsecurities differs from the expected tax
treatment, it could affect the timing or charac®mncome recognized, requiring us to purchasesbrsecurities, or otherwise change our
portfolio, in order to comply with the tax rulespipable to RICs under the Code.

Failure to Obtain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to obtain tax treatmena & C, we would be subject to tax on all of ouraale income at regular corporate rates. We
would not be able to deduct distributions to stat#thrs, nor would they be required to be made ribigions would generally be taxable to
our stockholders as ordinary dividend income elgfbr the 15% maximum rate to the extent of ourent and accumulated earnings and
profits. Subject to certain limitations under thed€, corporate distributees would be eligible Far dividends-received deduction.
Distributions in excess of our current and accutealaarnings and profits would be treated first asturn of capital to the extent of the
stockholder’s tax basis, and any remaining distidns would be treated as a capital gain.

Regulation as a Business Development Company
General

We are a closed-end, non-diversified investngempany that has filed an election to be treated business development company undel
the 1940 Act and has elected to be treated as aiRd€r Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act dosifarohibitions and restrictions
relating to transactions between business developomnpanies and their affiliates (including anyastment advisers or sub-advisers),
principal underwriters and affiliates of those ledtes or underwriters and requires that a majaritthe directors be persons other than
“interested persons,” as that term is defined @1840 Act. In addition, the 1940 Act provides tivatmay not change the nature of our
business so as to cease to be, or to withdrawlecti@n as, a business development company unpgssweed by a majority of our outstand
voting securities.

We may invest up to 100% of our assets ingges acquired directly from issuers in privatalgotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pukkale, be deemed an “underwritas’that term is defined in the Securities Act. Dtentior
is to not write (sell) or buy put or call optiorsrhanage risks associated with the publicly treskmlirities of our portfolio companies, except
that we may enter into hedging transactions to meulae risks associated with interest rate and atlagket fluctuations. However, in
connection with an investment or acquisition finagoof a portfolio company, we may purchase or otle&e receive warrants to purchase the
common stock of the portfolio companies. Similaintyconnection with an acquisition, we may acquigats to require the issuers of acqui
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances. We also do not interatjuire securities issued by any
investment company that exceed the limits impogetthé 1940 Act. Under these limits, we generallgrazt acquire more than 3% of the
voting stock of any registered investment compamyest more than 5% of the value of our total assethe securities of one investment
company or invest more than 10% of the value oftotal assets in the securities of more than onesitnent company. With regard to that
portion of our portfolio invested in securitiestissl by investment companies, it should be notetsiinzh investments might subject our
stockholders to additional expenses. None of thetieies are fundamental and may be changed witstmgkholder approval.
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Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business developmemipemy may not acquire any asset other than as#is type listed in Section 55(a) of the
1940 Act, which are referred to as qualifying assetless, at the time the acquisition is madeljfgjurey assets represent at least 70% of the
company’s total assets. The principal categoriegalifying assets relevant to our business ardath@wving:

1)

)
®3)

(4)

®)

(6)

Securities purchased in transactions not invohang public offering from the issuer of such sedesitwhich issuer (subject to
certain limited exceptions) is an eligible portloiompany, or from any person who is, or has beeimgl the preceding 13 months,
an affiliated person of an eligible portfolio conmyaor from any other person, subject to such ragemay be prescribed by the
SEC. An“eligible portfolio compan” is defined in the 1940 Act as any issuer wh

(@) is organized under the laws of, and has its pradgiface of business in, the United States;

(b) is not an investment company (other than a smaless investment company wholly owned by the lassimevelopment
company) or a company that would be an investmemipany but for certain exclusions under the 1941t &ud

(c) satisfies any of the following:
1. does not have any class of securities with redpeghich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢redi

2. is controlled by a business development compargygoup of companies including a business developommpany
and the business development company has an t&ffilgerson who is a director of the eligible pditfcompany; ol

3. is a small and solvent company having total assfatet more than $4 million and capital and surgifisot less than §
million.

Securities of any eligible portfolio company whiele control.

Securities purchased in a private transaction fdthS. issuer that is not an investment compariyoar an affiliated person of the
issuer, or in transactions incident thereto, ififgier is in bankruptcy and subject to reorgarinatr if the issuer, immediately
prior to the purchase of its securities was unéblaeet its obligations as they came due withouera assistance other than
conventional lending or financing agreeme

Securities of an eligible portfolio company purabd$érom any person in a private transaction iféhemo ready market for such
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandiquity of the eligible portfolio compan

Securities received in exchange for or distribudadr with respect to securities described inlitdugh (4) above, or pursuant to
the exercise of warrants or rights relating to sseturities

Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. government secuoitibigh-quality debt securities maturing in oneryaaless from the time of
investment

In addition, a business development companstinave been organized and have its principabpdbusiness in the United States and
must be operated for the purpose of making investsria the types of securities described in (1) 0fX3) above.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities as lifyang assets for the purpose of the 70% test hsiness development company must either
control the issuer of the securities or must dffemake available to the issuer of the securititiser than small and solvent companies
described above) significant managerial assistaapt that, where the business development coymmachases such securities in
conjunction with one or more other persons actiggether, one of the other persons in the group melie available such managerial
assistance. Making available significant manageasaistance means, among other things, any arramgevhereby the
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business development company, through its directdfisers or employees, offers to provide, an@atepted, does so provide, significant
guidance and counsel concerning the managemengtapes or business objectives and policies ofréf@m company.

Temporary Investmen



Pending investment in other types of “quatifyassets,” as described above, our investmentomesist of cash, cash equivalents,
including money market funds, U.S. government sdearor high quality debt securities maturing imeoyear or less from the time of
investment, which we refer to, collectively, as parary investments, so that 70% of our assetsuabifging assets. Typically, we will invest
in U.S. treasury bills or in repurchase agreememts;jided that such agreements are fully collaizedl by cash or securities issued by the
government or its agencies. A repurchase agreemasites the purchase by an investor, such asfusspecified security and the
simultaneous agreement by the seller to repurdhas@n agreed upon future date and at a pricetwiBigreater than the purchase price by an
amount that reflects an agreed-upon interest Téere is no percentage restriction on the propomioour assets that may be invested in such
repurchase agreements. However, if more than 258@rmiotal assets constitute repurchase agreerfienisa single counterparty, we would
not meet the Diversification Tests in order to @fyas a RIC for federal income tax purposes. Thueessdo not intend to enter into repurchase
agreements with a single counterparty in excessigfimit. Our Investment Adviser will monitor theeditworthiness of the counterparties
with which we enter into repurchase agreement aetiens.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified conditions, saésmultiple classes of indebtedness and one alagsck senior to our common stocl
our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940 Aat,lsast equal to 200% immediately after each s@sfance. In addition, while any senior
securities remain outstanding, we must make prowssio prohibit any distribution to our stockholsler the repurchase of such securities or
shares unless we meet the applicable asset covatiaeat the time of the distribution or repurehaWe may also borrow amounts up to 5%
of the value of our total assets for temporaryroesgency purposes without regard to asset coveFage discussion of the risks associated
with leverage, see “Risk Factors.”

Investment Concentration

Our investment objective is to generate lmoient income and long-term capital appreciatioough debt and equity investments. While
we are diversifying the portfolio, many of our diig investments are in the energy and energyaeglatdustries.

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and our Investment Adviser have adoptetlimplemented written policies and procedures nealsly designed to prevent violation of
the federal securities laws, and are requireduievwethese compliance policies and procedures dlyrfaa their adequacy and the
effectiveness of their implementation, and to desig a Chief Compliance Officer to be responsibteafiministering the policies and
procedures. William E. Vastardis serves as our {Ghanpliance Officer.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures

We have delegated our proxy voting respolitsilio Prospect Capital Management. The guidelismesreviewed periodically by Prospect
Capital Management and if required, our independegrttors, and, accordingly, are subject to chaAgean investment adviser registered
under the Advisers Act, Prospect Capital Managerhasta fiduciary duty to act in the best interegiss clients. As part of this duty,
Prospect Capital Management recognizes that it raistclient securities in a timely manner freeaffflicts of interest and in the best
interests of its clients.

Stockholders may obtain information about Hnespect Capital Management voted proxies on ehbalh by making a written request for
proxy voting information to: Chief Compliance Offic Prospect Capital Management LLC, 10 East 40#€e§ 44th Floor, New York, NY
10016.
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Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposes atsaof regulatory requirements on publicly-held @amies. In addition to our Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officers’ requiredtidfeations as to the accuracy of our financiglogting, we are also required to disclose the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and pracesias well as report on our assessment of amaidtcontrols over financial reporting, the
latter of which must be audited by our independegistered public accounting firm.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act also requires us iilcoally review our policies and procedures toueaghat we remain in compliance with all
rules promulgated under the Act.

Available Information

We file with or submit to the SEC annual, edy and current periodic reports, proxy stateta@md other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities ExgfemAct of 1934, or the Exchange Act. This inforroatis available free of charge



contacting us at 10 East 40th Street, 44th floemvN ork, NY 10016 or by telephone at (212) 448-Q7¥@u may inspect and copy these
reports, proxy statements and other informationyeas the registration statement and relatedbétshtand schedules, at the Public Refert
Room of the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Washington, R0549. You may obtain information on the operatibthe Public Reference Room
calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. The SEC maistaimInternet site that contains reports, proxyiafatmation statements and other
information filed electronically by us with the SE@ich are available on the SEC’s Internet sithtit://www.sec.gov. Copies of these
reports, proxy and information statements and dtifermation may be obtained, after paying a dugtiiwy fee, by electronic request at the
following E-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, orvsiting the SEC’s Public Reference Section, Wagttn, D.C. 20549-0102.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Investing in our securities involves a higlgree of risk. One should carefully consider tekgidescribed below, together with all of the
other information included in this report, befoexitling whether to make an investment in our séesariThe risks set out below are not the
only risks we face. If any of the following riskeaur, our business, financial condition and resafitsperations could be materially and
adversely affected. In such case, our net asseé\aald the trading price of our common stock caelcline, or the value of our preferred
stock, debt securities or warrants may decline,aar@may lose all or part of their investment.

Forward Looking Information

Our annual report on Form [0-K for the yeaded June 30, 2008, any of our quarterly reportBam 10-Q or current reports on Form 8-
K, or any other oral or written statements madprass releases or otherwise by or on behalf ofgea<Capital Corporation may contain
forward looking statements within the meaning & 8ection 21E of the Securities and Exchange AtB8#, as amended, which involve
certain risks and uncertainties. Forward lookirageshents predict or describe our future operatibusiness plans, business and investment
strategies and portfolio management and the pedoeoa of our investments and our investment managmosiness. These forward looking

statements are identified by their use of suchseand phrases as “intends,” “intend,” “intendedjdal,” “estimate,” “estimates,” “expects,”
“expect,” “expected,” “project,” “projected,” “pregtions,” “plans,” “seeks,” “anticipates,” “anti@ped,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “will,”
“designed to,” “foreseeable future,” “believe,” ‘lmves” and “scheduled” and similar expressionst &rtual results or outcomes may differ

materially from those anticipated. Readers areiaaet! not to place undue reliance on these fonleanking statements, which speak only as
of the date the statement was made. We undertakéligation to publicly update or revise any fordidooking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or othesvi

Our actual results may differ significanttprin any results expressed or implied by these fahw@oking statements. Some, but not all, of
the factors that might cause such a differencaudes| but are not limited to:

e our future operating results;

e our business prospects and the prospects of otfojimicompanies;
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e the impact of investments that we expect to make;

e our contractual arrangements and relationships thitl parties;

e the dependence of our future success on the geaabmy and its impact on the industries in whiehinvest;

e the ability of our portfolio companies to achiebeit objectives;

o difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capitaspecially in the current credit and equity eorment;

e the level and volatility of prevailing interest eatand credit spreads, magnified by the currentdiliin the credit markets;

e adverse developments in the availability of desérddan and investment opportunities whether threydaie to competition, regulation
or otherwise;

e a compression of the yield on our investments hratost of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage available to us;

e our regulatory structure and tax treatment, inglgdiur ability to operate as a business developowmnpany and a regulated
investment company;

e the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

e the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies;



o the ability of our investment adviser to locateahlie investments for us and to monitor and adr@nisur investments;

e authoritative generally accepted accounting priesippr policy changes from such standard-settirtidsoas the Financial Accounting
Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Caiamjdnternal Revenue Service, the New York Stex&hange, and other
authorities that we are subject to, as well ag ttminterparts in any foreign jurisdictions where might do business; and

e the risk factors set forth below.
Risks Relating To Our Business
Our financial condition and results of operationsillvdepend on our ability to manage our future grdtveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been register an investment adviser since March 31, 20@#wa have been organized as a closed-
end investment company since April 13, 2004. Ashiseach entity is subject to the business risksuamegértainties associated with any young
business enterprise, including the limited expereim managing or operating a business developotenpany under the 1940 Act. Our
ability to achieve our investment objective depeod®ur ability to grow, which depends, in turn,arr Investment Adviser’s ability to
continue to identify, analyze, invest in and mondompanies that meet our investment criteria. Agaigshing this result on a cost-effective
basis is largely a function of our Investment Advis structuring of investments, its ability to pitle competent, attentive and efficient
services to us and our access to financing on #alglepterms. As we grow, Prospect Capital Managémesd to continue to hire, train,
supervise and manage new employees. Failure togeana future growth effectively could have a mialer adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemekd\s management personnel for our future success.

We depend on the diligence, skill and netwafrkusiness contacts of the senior managementospBct Capital Management. We also
depend, to a significant extent, on our Investriehtiser’'s access to the investment professionals and thieriation and deal flow generat
by these investment professionals in the courskedf investment and portfolio management actigitiehe senior management team of the
Investment
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Advisor evaluates, negotiates, structures, clasesjtors and services our investments. Our suabgssnds to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticplarly John F. Barry Ill and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
management team could have a materially adversetefh our ability to achieve our investment objectin addition, we can offer no
assurance that Prospect Capital Management wikiireour investment adviser or that we will contirntadnave access to its investment
professionals or its information and deal flow.

We are a relatively new company with limited opéngt history.

We were incorporated in April 2004 and hawaducted investment operations since July 2004ak¥eubject to all of the business risks
and uncertainties associated with any new busieEsprise, including the risk that we may notyff@thieve our investment objective or be
able to obtain sufficient debt financing for ourfalio and that the value of your investment incesild decline substantially or fall to zero.
Dividends that we pay prior to being fully investady be substantially lower than the dividends tiraiexpect to pay when our portfolio is
fully invested and levered. If we do not realizelgts in excess of our expenses, we may incur apgrimisses and the market price of our
shares may decline.

We operate in a highly competitive market for inte®nt opportunities.

A large number of entities compete with ugiiake the types of investments that we make iretargmpanies. We compete with other
business development companies, public and privatés, commercial and investment banks and comaldieancing companies.
Additionally, because competition for investmenpogunities generally has increased among altemativestment vehicles, such as hedge
funds, those entities have begun to invest in ateashave not traditionally invested in, includingestments in middle-market companies.
As a result of these new entrants, competitionrfeestment opportunities at middle-market compahesintensified, a trend we expect to
continue.

Many of our existing and potential compestare substantially larger and have consideralagtgr financial, technical and marketing
resources than we do. For example, some competitayshave a lower cost of funds and access to fignsthurces that are not available ta
In addition, some of our competitors may have highsk tolerances or different risk assessmentschvbould allow them to consider a wider
variety of investments and establish more or fuiddstionships with borrowers and sponsors thafrughermore, many of our competitors
are not subject to the regulatory restrictions that1940 Act imposes on us as a business devetdgrompany. We cannot assure you that
the competitive pressures we face will not haveatenally adverse effect on our business, finanmaldition and results of operations. Also,
as a result of existing and increasing competisiod their ability to provide a total package sauatiwe may not be able to take advantac



attractive investment opportunities from time toej and we can offer no assurance that we willdbe ta identify and make investments that
are consistent with our investment objective.

We do not seek to compete primarily basetherinterest rates that we offer, and we beliea¢ $bme of our competitors make loans with
interest rates that are comparable to or lower thamates we offer. We may lose investment oppitias if we do not match our competitors’
pricing, terms and structure. If we match our cotitqes’ pricing, terms and structure, we may exgece decreased net interest income and
increased risk of credit loss.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded aiiffvalue as determined in good faith by our Boaod Directors and, as a result, there
uncertainty as to the value of our portfolio invesents.

A large percentage of our portfolio investiseronsist of securities of privately held or thitdaded public companies. Hence, market
guotations are generally not readily availabledetermining the fair values of such investments @atermination of fair value, and thus the
amount of unrealized losses we may incur in any,yedo a degree subjective, and the Investmenwiskd has a conflict of interest in making
the determination. We value these securities guéfair value as determined in good faith by Board of Directors based on input from
our Investment Adviser, a third party independeitiation firm and our audit committee. Our Boardafectors utilizes the services of an
independent valuation firm to aid it in determinithg fair value of any securities. The types ofdexthat may be considered in determining
the fair values of our investments include the reaaind
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realizable value of any collateral, the portfolamtpany’s ability to make payments and its earnittgssmarkets in which the portfolio
company does business, comparison to publicly tradenpanies, discounted cash flow, current marketést rates and other relevant
factors. Because such valuations, and particulealiyations of private securities and private conggrare inherently uncertain, the
valuations may fluctuate significantly over shogtipds of time due to changes in current marketlitimms. The determinations of fair value
by our Board of Directors may differ materially inche values that would have been used if an aoteket and market quotations existed
for these investments. Our net asset value coulttibersely affected if the determinations regardigfair value of our investments were
materially higher than the values that we ultimatellize upon the disposal of such securities.

Senior securities, including debt, exposes us taliidnal risks, including the typical risks assodied with leverage

We currently use our revolving credit fagiltb leverage our portfolio and we expect in thieife to borrow from and issue senior debt
securities to banks and other lenders and may iigewertain of our portfolio investments.

With certain limited exceptions, as a BDCave only allowed to borrow amounts such that osetsoverage, as defined in the 1940 Act,
is at least 200% after such borrowing. The amofitéw@rage that we employ will depend on our Inkestit Adviser’s and our Board of
Directors’ assessment of market conditions andrddwors at the time of any proposed borrowingerEhis no assurance that a leveraging
strategy will be successful. Leverage involvessiakd special considerations for stockholdersudiob:

e A likelihood of greater volatility in the net assetlue and market price of our common stock;

e Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositionuissments that are more stringent
than those imposed by the 1940 Act;

e The possibility that investments will have to bguidated at less than full value or at inopporttimes to comply with debt covenants
or to pay interest or dividends on the leverage;

e Increased operating expenses due to the costefdge, including issuance and servicing costs;

e Convertible or exchangeable securities issuedarfuture may have rights, preferences and priviegere favorable than those of «
common stock; and

e Subordination to lenders’ superior claims on ogetsas a result of which lenders will be ablesteeive proceeds available in the case
of our liquidation before any proceeds are distgblto our stockholders.

For example, the amount we may borrow underevolving credit facility is determined, in paboty the fair value of our investments. If
the fair value of our investments declines, we t@yorced to sell investments at a loss to mairtampliance with our borrowing limits.
Other debt facilities we may enter into in the fetmay contain similar provisions. Any such forsadks would reduce our net asset value
also make it difficult for the net asset valuegoaver.

Our Investment Adviser and our Board of Dioes in their best judgment nevertheless may determo use leverage if they expect that
the benefits to our stockholders of maintainingléweraged position will outweigh the risl



Changes in interest rates may affect our cost opital and net investment incom

A significant portion of the debt investments make bears interest at fixed rates and theevaflthese investments could be negatively
affected by increases in market interest rateadtfition, as the interest rate on our revolvinglitriacility is at a variable rate based on an
index, an increase in interest rates would mak®oite expensive to use debt to finance our invedsnés a result, a significant increase in
market interest rates could both reduce the valweioportfolio investments and increase our cdstapital, which would reduce our net
investment income.
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We need to raise additional capital to grow becauwsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growtloir investments. A reduction in the availabilityrefw capital could limit our ability to grow.
We must distribute at least 90% of our ordinaryime and realized net short-term capital gains oesx of realized net long-term capital
losses, if any, to our shareholders to maintainRI@ status. As a result, such earnings are natadl@ to fund investment originations. We
have sought additional capital by borrowing fromaficial institutions and may issue debt securdresdditional equity securities. If we fail
obtain funds from such sources or from other sautaedund our investments, we could be limited um ability to grow, which may have an
adverse effect on the value of our common stockduition, as a business development company, evgaarerally required to maintain a ri
of at least 200% of total assets to total borrowjmwghich may restrict our ability to borrow in crt circumstances.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advety affect our business.

We generally make investments in private compai@abstantially all of these securities are sulijigttgal and other restrictions on re:
or are otherwise less liquid than publicly tradedwities. The illiquidity of our investments mayke it difficult for us to sell such
investments if the need arises. In addition, ifare required to liquidate all or a portion of owrtfolio quickly, we may realize significantly
less than the value at which we have previouslgndad our investments. In addition, we may faceothstrictions on our ability to liquidate
an investment in a portfolio company to the extbat we or our Investment Adviser has material pahlic information regarding such
portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly réts.

We could experience fluctuations in our gaidytoperating results due to a number of factoduding the interest or dividend rates
payable on the debt or equity securities we acqtlieedefault rate on debt securities, the levalwfexpenses, variations in and the timing of
the recognition of realized and unrealized gainlesses, the degree to which we encounter compefiti our markets, the seasonality of the
energy industry, weather patterns, changes in gn@iges and general economic conditions. As alresthese factors, results for any period
should not be relied upon as being indicative afgenance in future periods.

Potential conflicts of interest could impact our westment returns

Our executive officers and directors, andekecutive officers of our Investment Adviser, Prast Capital Management, may serve as
officers, directors or principals of entities tlugterate in the same or related lines of businesgado or of investment funds managed by our
affiliates. Accordingly, they may have obligaticwsinvestors in those entities, the fulfilmentvafiich might not be in our best interests or
those of our stockholders. Nevertheless, it is iptesthat new investment opportunities that meetiovestment objective may come to the
attention of one of these entities in connectiothwanother investment advisory client or progrand, af so, such opportunity might not be
offered, or otherwise made available, to us. Howea® an investment adviser, Prospect Capital Memagt has a fiduciary obligation to act
in the best interests of its clients, including Tis.that end, if Prospect Capital Management aaffiiates manage any additional investment
vehicles or client accounts in the future, Pros@agtital Management will endeavor to allocate itwest opportunities in a fair and equita
manner over time so as not to discriminate unfaigginst any client. If Prospect Capital Managensbobses to establish another investment
fund in the future, when the investment profesd®pnéProspect Capital Management identify an ibwmesit, they will have to choose which
investment fund should make the investment.

In the course of our investing activities, under thvestment Advisory Agreement we pay base manageand incentive fees to Prosp
Capital Management, and reimburse Prospect Cdgdabgement for certain expenses it incurs. As @ltresthe Investment Advisory
Agreement, there may be times when the senior nesmeit team of Prospect Capital Management hagsitethat differ from those of our
stockholders, giving rise to a conflict.

Prospect Capital Management receives a qbaimeome incentive fee based, in part, on ourippentive fee net investment income, if
any, for the immediately preceding calendar quamkis income incentive fee is subject to a fixeduderly hurdle rate before providing an
income incentive fee return to the Investment Aerig o the extent we or Prospect Capital Managemenable to exert influence over our
portfolio companies, the income
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incentive fee may provide Prospect Capital Managemwwith an incentive to induce our portfolio compEnto accelerate or defer interest or
other obligations owed to us from one calendartguao another. This fixed hurdle rate was deteediwhen then current interest rates were
relatively low on a historical basis. Thus, if irdet rates rise, it would become easier for ouestiment income to exceed the hurdle rate and,
as a result, more likely that our Investment Adwvisél receive an income incentive fee than if iretst rates on our investments remained
constant or decreased. Subject to the receiptyofequisite shareholder approval under the 1940 édwtBoard of Directors may readjust the
hurdle rate by amending the Investment Advisorye&gnent.

The income incentive fee payable by us ispated and paid on income that may include intdregthas been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that has a deferred interest featurs bssible that interest accrued under such
that has previously been included in the calcutatibthe income incentive fee will become uncollglet If this happens, our Investment
Adviser is not required to reimburse us for anyhsimcome incentive fee payments. If we do not rewficient liquid assets to pay this
incentive fee or distributions to stockholders antsaccrued income, we may be required to liquidasets in order to do so. This fee
structure could give rise to a conflict of intermstour Investment Adviser to the extent that &nencourage the Investment Adviser to favor
debt financings that provide for deferred intereather than current cash payments of interestdttition, the amount of the Investment
Adviser's compensation under the incentive fee duaffected in part, by the amount of unrealizegrdciation accrued by us.

We have entered into a royalty-free licerge@ament with Prospect Capital Management. Undeiatireement, Prospect Capital
Management agrees to grant us a non-exclusiveskcenuse the name “Prospect Capital.” Under temie agreement, we have the right to
use the “Prospect Capital” name for so long aspg&retsCapital Management or one of its affiliatasaas our Investment Adviser. In
addition, we rent office space from Prospect Adstnaition, an affiliate of Prospect Capital Managetmand pay Prospect Administration
allocable portion of overhead and other expensasiiad by Prospect Administration in performingdtdigations as Administrator under the
administration agreement, including rent and olacable portion of the costs of our chief finan@é#icer and chief compliance officer and
their respective staffs. This may create conflaftsterest that our Board of Directors monitors.

Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital Magement to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospagit@l Management may create an incentive for nuedtment Adviser to make investments
on our behalf that are more speculative or invohare risk than would be the case in the absensaaf compensation arrangement. The
in which the incentive fee payable is determinedoiglated as a percentage of the return on investpital) may encourage the Investment
Adviser to use leverage to increase the returnusriinvestments. Increased use of leverage andhitrisased risk of replacement of that
leverage at maturity, would increase the likeliheddiefault, which would disfavor holders of oumzmon stock. Similarly, because the
Investment Adviser will receive an incentive feséd, in part, upon net capital gains realized ariruestments, the Investment Adviser may
invest more than would otherwise be appropriaoimpanies whose securities are likely to yield teygiains, as compared to income
producing securities. Such a practice could r@swur investing in more speculative securitiesitheould otherwise be the case, which could
result in higher investment losses, particularlyiryieconomic downturns.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospegit&l Management could create an incentive forliouestment Adviser to invest on our
behalf in instruments, such as zero coupon bohds htave a deferred interest feature. Under thm&siments, we would accrue interest
income over the life of the investment but would rexeive payments in cash on the investment theibnd of the term. Our net investment
income used to calculate the income incentivelHewjever, includes accrued interest. For examplzuad interest, if any, on our investme
in zero coupon bonds will be included in the cadtion of our incentive fee, even though we will neteive any cash interest payments in
respect of payment on the bond until its maturaged Thus, a portion of this incentive fee wouldobsed on income that we may not have yet
received in cash.
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Changes in laws or regulations governing our opdmats may adversely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are subjecetplation by laws at the local, state and federadls. These laws and regulations, as well
as their interpretation, may be changed from tionénie. Accordingly, changes in these laws or ratjohs could have a materially adverse
effect on our business. For additional informatiegarding the regulations we are subject to, sesitiss — Regulation as a Business
Development Company.”

Risks Relating To Our Operation As A Business Devepment Company

Our Investment Adviser and its senior managemergrtehave limited experience managing a business ttgyment company under the
1940 Act.

The 1940 Act imposes numerous constrainthemperations of business development companiesexample, business development
companies are required to invest at least 70%edf thtal assets primarily in securities of privgteeld or thinly traded U.S. publ



companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. governseentities and other high quality debt investmémas mature in one year or less. Our
Investment Adviser’s and its senior management tedimited experience in managing a portfolio ofedssinder such constraints may hir
their ability to take advantage of attractive inwesnt opportunities and, as a result, achieverowgstment objective. In addition, our
investment strategies differ in some ways from ¢hafsother investment funds that have been maniagtheé past by the investment
professionals.

A failure on our part to maintain our status as auiness development company would significantlyuee our operating flexibility.

If we do not continue to qualify as a bustsdsvelopment company, we might be regulated agistered closednd investment compa
under the 1940 Act; our failure to qualify as a BI@Guld make us subject to additional regulatoryuieaments, which may significantly
decrease our operating flexibility by limiting oalpility to employ leverage.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pasorporate-level taxes on our income, and our income availalibr distribution would be
reduced.

To maintain our qualification for federal orae tax purposes as a RIC under Subchapter M @dle, and obtain RIC tax treatment, we
must meet certain source of income, asset diveasifin and annual distribution requirements.

The source of income requirement is satisfiege derive at least 90% of our annual gross inedrom interest, dividends, payments with
respect to certain securities loans, gains fronséte or other disposition of securities or optitvereon or foreign currencies, or other incc
derived with respect to our business of investinguch securities or currencies, and net inconma frberests in “qualified publicly traded
partnerships,” as defined in the Code.

The annual distribution requirement for a R8Gatisfied if we distribute at least 90% of owdinary income and realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-teapital losses, if any, to our stockholders on amuahbasis. Because we use debt financing,
we are subject to certain asset coverage ratidarexgants under the 1940 Act and financial covendratscould, under certain circumstances,
restrict us from making distributions necessargualify for RIC tax treatment. If we are unableotitain cash from other sources, we may
to qualify for RIC tax treatment and, thus, mayshéject to corporate-level income tax.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, weghalso meet certain asset diversification requireisat the end of each calendar quarter.
Failure to meet these tests may result in our lgatardispose of certain investments quickly in otdeprevent the loss of RIC status. Because
most of our investments are in private companieg,saich dispositions could be made at disadvantagpaces and may result in substantial
losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any reasonbecome subject to corporate income tax, thatieg corporate taxes could substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income alailabdistribution, and the actual amount of oistributions. Such a failure would have a
materially adverse effect on us and our stockhsldeor additional information regarding asset cagerratio and RIC requirements, see
“Business — Tax Considerations” and “Business —URgmpns as a Business Development Company”.
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Regulations governing our operation as a businegvelopment company affect our ability to raise, atieé way in which we raise
additional capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under our vengkredit facility and, in the future, may issueferred stock and/or borrow additional
money from banks or other financial institutiongiieh we refer to collectively as “senior securitiagp to the maximum amount permitted by
the 1940 Act. Under the provisions of the 1940 A, are permitted, as a BDC, to incur indebtedoesssue senior securities only in
amounts such that our asset coverage, as defirthe it940 Act, equals at least 200% after eaclaissiof senior securities. If the value of
our assets declines, we may be unable to satisfyest, which would prohibit us from paying dividks and could prohibit us from qualifying
as a RIC. If we cannot satisfy this test, we maydugiired to sell a portion of our investmentsell additional shares of common stock at a
time when such sales may be disadvantageous in tordepay a portion of our indebtedness. In addijtissuance of additional common st
could dilute the percentage ownership of our cursérckholders in us.

As a BDC regulated under provisions of thé@8ct, we are not generally able to issue andmalcommon stock at a price below the
current net asset value per share. We may, howsekqur common stock, or warrants, options ont§go acquire our common stock, at a
price below the current net asset value of our comstock in a rights offering to our stockholdersf¢1) our Board of Directors determines
that such sale is in the Company’s and our stodkdrel best interests, (2) our stockholders apptbgesale of our common stock at a price
that is less than the current net asset value(3rttie price at which our common stock is to Iseiézl and sold may not be less than a price
which, in the determination of our Board of Direstoclosely approximates the market value of tlseseirities (less any sales load). If our
common stock trades at a discount to net assed Vs restriction could adversely affect our ipiio raise capital.

To generate cash for funding new investments, wdged a substantial portion of our portfolio inmesits under our revolving cres



facility. These assets are not available to sectirer sources of funding or for securitization. @bility to obtain additional secured or
unsecured financing on attractive terms in therfuts uncertain.

Alternatively, we may securitize our future loanggenerate cash for funding new investments. Torgee loans, we may create a wh
owned subsidiary and contribute a pool of loansutch subsidiary. This could include the sale adriests in the loans by the subsidiary on a
non+ecourse basis to purchasers who we would expde willing to accept a lower interest rate to isivie investment grade loan pools. '
would retain a portion of the equity in the sedmeitl pool of loans. An inability to successfullycadtize our loan portfolio could limit our
ability to grow our business and fully execute business strategy, and could decrease our eariifirgs, Moreover, the successful
securitization of our loan portfolio exposes ustdask of loss for the equity we retain in the sé@@ed pool of loans and might expose us to
losses because the residual loans in which we tisafianterests may tend to be those that aréerisind more likely to generate losses. A
successful securitization may also impose finarania operating covenants that restrict our busiaesgities and may include limitations tt
could hinder our ability to finance additional l@aand investments or to make the distributionsireduo maintain our status as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act may als@mBsrpestrictions on the structure of any secutitna.

Our common stock may trade at a discount to our mstet value per share.

Common stock of BDCs, as closed-end investrm@mpanies, frequently trade at a discount ta thairent net asset value. Recently, our
common stock has traded at a discount to our et aslue, adversely affecting our ability to rassgital. The risk that our common stock
may continue to trade at a discount to our nettasdee is separate and distinct from the risk thatnet asset value per share may decline.

We may have difficulty paying our required distrikions if we recognize income before or without rédag cash representing such
income.

For federal income tax purposes, we includi@¢ome certain amounts that we have not yetveden cash, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possiblpther circumstances, or payment-in-
kind interest, which represents contractual intemelsled to the loan balance and due at the erteddan term. Such original issue discount,
which could be significant relative
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to our overall investment activities, or increageman balances as a result of payment-in-kindragements, are included in our taxable
income before we receive any corresponding casimpais. We also may be required to include in taxatdome certain other amounts that
we do not receive in cash. While we focus primasityinvestments that will generate a current casirm, our investment portfolio currently
includes, and we may continue to invest in, sei@sgrihat do not pay some or all of their returpéniodic current cash distributions.

The income incentive fee payable by us ispated and paid on income that may include intetetthas been accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that is structured to provide accrued@ste it is possible that accrued interest
previously used in the calculation of the incomeeimive fee will become uncollectible.

Since in some cases we may recognize takatdene before or without receiving cash represgngiich income, we may have difficulty
meeting the tax requirement to distribute at 8886 of our ordinary income and realized net shemtitcapital gains in excess of realized net
long-term capital losses, if any, to maintain R& treatment. Accordingly, we may have to sell safheur investments at times we would
not consider advantageous, raise additional debgoity capital or reduce new investment originaito meet these distribution
requirements. If we are not able to obtain casimfodher sources, we may fail to qualify for RICatraent and thus become subject to
corporate-level income tax. See “Business — Taxs@@mations” and “Business — Regulation as a Bussiieevelopment Company”.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our aiffates is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from\kimgly participating in certain transactions withraffiliates without the prior approval of
our independent directors. Any person that owrrectly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstandwigfing securities is our affiliate for
purposes of the 1940 Act and we are generally pitat from buying or selling any security from orduch affiliate, absent the prior apprc
of our independent directors. The 1940 Act alsdnifmits “joint” transactions with an affiliate, wHiccould include investments in the same
portfolio company (whether at the same or diffetenes), without prior approval of our independdinectors. If a person acquires more than
25% of our voting securities, we are prohibitedrirbuying or selling any security from or to suchgos, or entering into joint transactions
with such person, absent the prior approval ofSBE.

Risks Relating To Our Investments
We may not realize gains or income from our invesms.

We seek to generate both current income and cagfakciation. However, the securities we invesh@ty not appreciate and, in fact, n



decline in value, and the issuers of debt secaritie invest in may default on interest and/or ppaicpayments. Accordingly, we may not be
able to realize gains from our investments, andgaigs that we do realize may not be sufficierdffeet any losses we experience. See
“Business — Our Investment Objective and Policies”.

Our portfolio is concentrated in a limited numbé&portfolio companies in the energy industry, whattbject us to a risk of significant I¢
if any of these companies defaults on its obligetiander any of the securities that we hold dneéfénergy industry experiences a downturn.

As of June 30, 2008, we had invested in abmrmof companies in the energy and energy relaighasiries. A consequence of this lack of
diversification is that the aggregate returns vedize may be significantly and adversely affecfeal small number of such investments
perform poorly or if we need to write down the valf any one investment. Beyond our income taxrdifieation requirements, we do not
have fixed guidelines for diversification, and awestments are concentrated in relatively fewfpba companies. In addition, to date we
have concentrated on making investments in theggriedustry. While we expect to be less focusedhenenergy and energy related
industries in the future, we anticipate that wd adintinue to have significant holdings in the eyyeand energy related industries. As a result,
a downturn in the energy industry could materialiy adversely affect us.
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The energy industry is subject to many risks.

We have a significant concentration in thergg industry. Our definition of energy, as usethi@ context of the energy industry, is broad,
and different sectors in the energy industry magudgect to variable risks and economic presséyes result, it is difficult to anticipate the
impact of changing economic and political conditiam our portfolio companies and, as a resultfioancial results. The revenues, income
(or losses) and valuations of energy companiedloatuate suddenly and dramatically due to any @neore of the following factors:

e Commodity Pricing RiskEnergy companies in general are directly affectedrergy commaodity prices, such as the market e
crude oil, natural gas and wholesale electricigpeeially for those that own the underlying energgnmodity. In addition, the
volatility of commaodity prices can affect other egne companies due to the impact of prices on theme of commaodities transporte
processed, stored or distributed and on the cdstebfor power generation companies. The volatitit commodity prices can also
affect energy companies’ ability to access theteapiarkets in light of market perception that thpgrformance may be directly tied
to commodity prices. Historically, energy commodityces have been cyclical and exhibited significanatility. Although we
generally prefer risk controls, including appropgiaommodity and other hedges, by certain of outf@a companies, if available,
some of our portfolio companies may not engageeitging transactions to minimize their exposureaimmodity price risk. For those
companies that engage in such hedging transactiogsremain subject to market risks, including keafiquidity and counterparty
creditworthiness. In addition, such companies nisy still have exposure to market prices if sucimpanies do not produce volumes
or other contractual obligations in accordance witbh hedging contracts.

e Regulatory RiskThe profitability of energy companies could be adety affected by changes in the regulatory envivent. The
businesses of energy companies are heavily regutgtéederal, state and local governments in dev@rays, such as the way in which
energy assets are constructed, maintained andtegexad the prices energy companies may chargbdorproducts and services.
Such regulation can change over time in scoper@edsity. For example, a particular pyeduct of an energy process may be dec
hazardous by a regulatory agency, which can ung¢gglyancrease production costs. Moreover, mante siad federal environmental
laws provide for civil penalties as well as regatsitremediation, thus adding to the potential ligban energy company may face. In
addition, the deregulation of energy markets aedutiresolved regulatory issues related to some pmaekets such as California
create uncertainty in the regulatory environmenuess and regulations may be adopted on a transitbasis. We cannot assure you
that the deregulation of energy markets will comtimnd if it continues, whether its impact on epegmpanies’ profitability will be
positive.

e Production RiskThe profitability of energy companies may be matgriimpacted by the volume of crude oil, naturab@r other
energy commodities available for transporting, pssing, storing, distributing or power generatidrsignificant decrease in the
production of natural gas, crude oil, coal or ottieergy commodities, due to the decline of productiom existing facilities, import
supply disruption, depressed commodity pricestipalievents, OPEC actions or otherwise, could cedevenue and operating
income or increase operating costs of energy compamd, therefore, their ability to pay debt ardinds.

e Demand RiskA sustained decline in demand for crude oil, ndtyas, refined petroleum products and electrioityld materially
affect revenues and cash flows of energy compaRasors that could lead to a decrease in marketdd include a recession or ot
adverse economic conditions, an increase in thé&eharice of the underlying commaodity, higher taxe®ther regulatory actions that
increase costs, or a shift in consumer demancufehr products.

e Depletion and Exploration Rislk portion of any one energy company’s assets magelokcated to natural gas, crude oil and/or coal
reserves and other commodities that naturally degleer time. Depletion could have a materiallyeade impact on such company’s
ability to maintain its revenue. Further, estimaiéenergy reserves may not be accurate and, éaexurate, reserves may not be f
utilized at reasonable costs. Exploration of eneegpurces, especially of oil and gas, is inheyargky and requires large amounts of
capital.
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e Weather RiskUnseasonable extreme weather patterns could iassiginificant volatility in demand for energy apdwer. In addition
hurricanes, storms, tornados, floods, rain, andratfgnificant weather events could disrupt supigl other operations at our portfc
companies as well as customers or suppliers to sutipanies. This volatility may create fluctuatiamgarnings of energy compani

e Operational RiskEnergy companies are subject to various operatiigied, such as failed drilling or well developmeamscheduled
outages, underestimated cost projections, unaat@ipoperation and maintenance expenses, failwetéin the necessary permits to
operate and failure of third-party contractors ggample, energy producers and shippers) to perfioen contractual obligations. In
addition, energy companies employ a variety of readrnincreasing cash flow, including increasindizdtion of existing facilities,
expanding operations through new construction, edipg operations through acquisitions, or secuaidditional long-term contracts.
Thus, some energy companies may be subject toractieh risk, acquisition risk or other risk factaarising from their specific
business strategies.

e Competition RiskThe progress in deregulating energy markets hademtenore competition in the energy industry. Toispetition it
reflected in risks associated with marketing antingeenergy in the evolving energy market and mpetitor's development of a
lower-cost energy or power source, or of a lowest coeans of operations, and other risks arising ftompetition.

e Valuation RiskSince mid-2001, excess power generation capacitgfitain regions of the United States has caudestautial
decreases in the market capitalization of manygneompanies. While such prices have recoverednwesxtent, we can offer no
assurance that such decreases in market capii@tizaill not recur, or that any future decreasesnergy company valuations will be
insubstantial or temporary in nature.

e Terrorism RiskSince the September 11th attacks, the United Sgatesrnment has issued public warnings indicatirag &nergy
assets, specifically those related to pipelineastfiucture, production facilities and transmissiad distribution facilities, might be
specific targets of terrorist activity. The contétlthreat of terrorism and related military activitill likely increase volatility for
prices of natural gas and oil and could affectrtfzeket for products and services of energy compaiieaddition, any future terrorist
attack or armed conflict in the United States seelhere may undermine economic conditions in thisedrstates in general.

e Financing RiskSome of our portfolio companies rely on the capitatkets to raise money to pay their existing alans. Their
ability to access the capital markets on attradéwvens or at all may be affected by any of thesigksociated with energy companies
described above, by general economic and markelitotams or by other factors. This may in turn afféeir ability to satisfy their
obligations with us.

Our investments in prospective portfolio companiegy be risky and we could lose all or part of omvestment.

Some of our portfolio companies have reldgiwghort or no operating histories. These compaaiesand will be subject to all of the
business risk and uncertainties associated withamybusiness enterprise, including the risk thes¢ companies may not reach their
investment objective and the value of our investnirethem may decline substantially or fall to zero

In addition, investment in the middle markempanies that we are targeting involves a numbether significant risks, including:

e these companies may have limited financial res@uacel may be unable to meet their obligations utider securities that we hold,
which may be accompanied by a deterioration invidee of their securities or of any collateral wigspect to any securities and a
reduction in the likelihood of our realizing on agyarantees we may have obtained in connectionawitlinvestment;

e they may have shorter operating histories, narrqgueduct lines and smaller market shares thanldngginesses, which tend to ren
them more vulnerable to competitors’ actions andketaconditions, as well as general economic domstu
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e because many of these companies are privatelydoetgpanies, public information is generally not éafzle about these companies.
a result, we will depend on the ability of our Istraent Adviser to obtain adequate information taleate these companies in making
investment decisions. If our Investment Adviseurnsible to uncover all material information aboutsth companies, it may not make a
fully informed investment decision, and we may laseney on our investments;

o they are more likely to depend on the manageménitsaand efforts of a small group of persons;afaee, the death, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of theeesons could have a materially adverse impacuompaortfolio company and, in
turn, on us



e they may have less predictable operating resulty, fnom time to time be parties to litigation, nag engaged in changing businesses
with products subject to a risk of obsolescenceraag require substantial additional capital to sarptheir operations, finance
expansion or maintain their competitive positiomc a

o they have difficulty accessing the capital marketmeet future capital needs.

In addition, our executive officers, dire@nd our Investment Adviser could, in the ordinaoyirse of business, be named as defendants
in litigation arising from proposed investmentsfrmm our investments in the portfolio companies.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair ousrtfolio companies and harm our operating resuli

Our portfolio companies will generally beeafted by the conditions and overall strength ofrtiional, regional and local economies,
including interest rate fluctuations, changes mdhpital markets and changes in the prices of gnenary commodities and products. These
factors also impact the amount of residential, #tdal and commercial growth in the energy induségditionally, these factors could
adversely impact the customer base and customlectiohs of our portfolio companies.

As a result, many of our portfolio companieay be susceptible to economic slowdowns or resessind may be unable to repay our
loans or meet other obligations during these psridtierefore, our non-performing assets are likeincrease, and the value of our portfolio
is likely to decrease, during these periods. Advesonomic conditions also may decrease the véloellateral securing some of our loans
and the value of our equity investments. Econoteiwdowns or recessions could lead to financialdsgs our portfolio and a decrease in
revenues, net income and assets. Unfavorable ed¢omomditions also could increase our funding cdstst our access to the capital mark
or result in a decision by lenders not to exteratlitito us. These events could prevent us froneasing investments and harm our operating
results.

A portfolio company’s failure to satisfy fineial or operating covenants imposed by us or déreters could lead to defaults and,
potentially, termination of its loans and foreclmson its secured assets, which could trigger etle$sults under other agreements and
jeopardize a portfolio compa’s ability to meet its obligations under the debequity securities that we hold. We may incur eges to the
extent necessary to seek recovery upon default megotiate new terms, which may include the wabferertain financial covenants, with a
defaulting portfolio company. In addition, if onéaur portfolio companies were to go bankrupt, etrmugh we may have structured our
interest as senior debt or preferred equity, deipgnah the facts and circumstances, including ttierd to which we actually provided
managerial assistance to that portfolio compargr&ruptcy court might re-characterize our det#aurity holding and subordinate all or a
portion of our claim to those of other creditors.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advety affect our business.

We make investments in private companies. A pomibthese investments may be subject to legal #mek @estrictions on resale, trans
pledge or other disposition or will otherwise bssldiquid than publicly traded securities. Theillidity of our investments may make it
difficult for us to sell such investments if theadearises. In addition, if we are required to léate all or a portion of our portfolio quickly, we
may realize significantly less than the value atclvlwe have previously recorded our investmentsddition, we face other restrictions on
our ability to liquidate an investment in a busmestity to the extent that we or our investmenisat has or could be deemed to have
material non-public information regarding such besk entity.
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We may have limited access to information aboutvatiely held companies in which we invest.

We invest primarily in privately-held compasi Generally, little public information exists albthese companies, and we are required to
rely on the ability of our Investment Adviser’s gstment professionals to obtain adequate informatieevaluate the potential returns from
investing in these companies. These companieshaidfinancial information are not subject to thartSanes-Oxley Act and other rules that
govern public companies. If we are unable to uncallenaterial information about these companies,may not make a fully informed
investment decision, and we may lose money onrougstment.

We may not be in a position to control a portfolivestment when we are a debt or minority equityéstor and its management may make
decisions that could decrease the value of our isiveent.

We make both debt and minority equity investis in portfolio companies. As a result, we afgestt to the risk that a portfolio company
may make business decisions with which we disagmed the management of such company, as repraseataf the holders of their comm
equity, may take risks or otherwise act in ways tttanot serve our interests. As a result, a pliotfmmpany may make decisions that could
decrease the value of our portfolio holdings.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue efyusecurities that rank equally with, or senior tour investments in such companies.



We may invest in mezzanine debt and divideaging equity securities issued by our portfolionpanies. Our portfolio companies
usually have, or may be permitted to incur, othalstdor issue other equity securities, that ranka#tg with, or senior to, the securities in
which we invest. By their terms, such instrumenés/mrovide that the holders are entitled to recpagment of dividends, interest or
principal on or before the dates on which we atéled to receive payments in respect of the séiesrin which we invest. Also, in the event
of insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorgartiva or bankruptcy of a portfolio company, holdefsecurities ranking senior to our
investment in that portfolio company would typigaltle entitled to receive payment in full before meeive any distribution in respect of our
investment. After repaying the senior security lkeodd the portfolio company may not have any remagiissets to use for repaying its
obligation to us. In the case of securities ranldggally with securities in which we invest, we Wwbhave to share on an equal basis any
distributions with other security holders in theeetvof an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, mganization or bankruptcy of the relevant
portfolio company.

We may not be able to fully realize the value oéttollateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our debestments are protected by holding security interiesthe assets of the portfolio companies,
we may not be able to fully realize the value & dollateral securing our investments due to ormaare of the following factors:

e our debt investments are primarily made in the fofrmezzanine loans, therefore our liens on thiahl, if any, are subordinated to
those of the senior secured debt of the portfadimganies, if any. As a result, we may not be ableontrol remedies with respect to
the collateral,

o the collateral may not be valuable enough to satilifof the obligations under our secured loamtipalarly after giving effect to the
repayment of secured debt of the portfolio compéiay ranks senior to our loan;

e bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelwa from the collateral and may delay the real@afrocess;
e our rights in the collateral may be adversely a#ddy the failure to perfect security interestthia collateral;

e the need to obtain regulatory and contractual aussmould impair or impede how effectively the atdral would be liquidated and
could affect the value received; and

e some or all of the collateral may be illiquid andyrhave no readily ascertainable market value.lighélity and value of the collatel
could be impaired as a result of changing econammalitions, competition, and other factors, inchgdihe availability of suitable
buyers.
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Our investments in foreign securities may involvigrsficant risks in addition to the risks inherenin U.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates poteinti@stments in securities of foreign companiesekting in foreign companies may expose
us to additional risks not typically associatedwmiitvesting in U.S. companies. These risks inclitinges in exchange control regulations,
political and social instability, expropriation, jposition of foreign taxes, less liquid markets &g available information than is generally
the case in the United States, higher transactistscless government supervision of exchangekels@nd issuers, less developed
bankruptcy laws, difficulty in enforcing contractwbligations, lack of uniform accounting and aurdjtstandards and greater price volatility.

Although currently most of our investments,aand we expect that most of our investmentsheillU.S. dollar-denominated, our
investments that are denominated in a foreign aagrevill be subject to the risk that the value gfaaticular currency will change in relation
to one or more other currencies. Among the fadtmasmay affect currency values are trade balarthedevel of short-term interest rates,
differences in relative values of similar assetdifferent currencies, long-term opportunities iforestment and capital appreciation, and
political developments.

We may expose ourselves to risks if we engage ofgheg transactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to minintiesse risks, but we can offer no assurance that stnategies will be effective. If we
engage in hedging transactions, we may exposeloeeass® risks associated with such transactionsmg utilize instruments such as
forward contracts, currency options and interetgt savaps, caps, collars and floors to seek to haggmst fluctuations in the relative values
of our portfolio positions from changes in curremxchange rates and market interest rates. Hedgiagst a decline in the values of our
portfolio positions does not eliminate the posgipibf fluctuations in the values of such positiargrevent losses if the values of such
positions decline. However, such hedging can estabther positions designed to gain from thoseesdavelopments, thereby offsetting the
decline in the value of such portfolio positionscB hedging transaction may also limit the oppatyuior gain if the values of the portfolio
positions should increase. Moreover, it may nopassible to hedge against an exchange rate oestteate fluctuation that is so generally
anticipated that we are not able to enter intodgtmg transaction at an acceptable pr



The success of our hedging transactions akpem our ability to correctly predict movemenig;rencies and interest rates. Therefore,
while we may enter into such transactions to seekduce currency exchange rate and interestisikt® unanticipated changes in currency
exchange rates or interest rates may result ingpaserall investment performance than if we hademgaged in any such hedging
transactions. The degree of correlation betweearepriovements of the instruments used in a hedgiategy and price movements in the
portfolio positions being hedged may vary. Moreg¥er a variety of reasons, we may not seek tobdistaa perfect correlation between such
hedging instruments and the portfolio holdings béiedged. Any such imperfect correlation may prevsrfrom achieving the intended
hedge and expose us to risk of loss. In additiomaly not be possible to hedge fully or perfectjgiast currency fluctuations affecting the
value of securities denominated in non-U.S. culiesnc

Our Board of Directors may change our operating prés and strategies without prior notice or stoaktder approval, the effects of which
may be adverse to us and could impair the valu@of stockholders’ investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authority todify or waive our current operating policies anat strategies without prior notice and
without stockholder approval. We cannot predictaffect any changes to our current operating psdieind strategies would have on our
business, financial condition, and value of our own stock. However, the effects might be adversgghwcould negatively impact our
ability to pay dividends and cause stockholdedsge all or part of their investment.

33

Risks Relating To Our Securities
Investing in our securities may involve a high dexgr of risk.

The investments we make in accordance withiraaestment objective may result in a higher anmtaimisk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvestments in portfolio companies may be speculatna aggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our shares may not be suitable forezme with low risk tolerance.

The market price of our securities may fluctuategsificantly.

The market price and liquidity of the markatour securities may be significantly affectedriymerous factors, some of which are
beyond our control and may not be directly relatedur operating performance. These factors include

o significant volatility in the market price and tiadg volume of securities of business developmentmanies or other companies in the
energy industry, which are not necessarily relabetthe operating performance of these companies;

e changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depaient companies;
e loss of RIC qualification;

e changes in earnings or variations in operatingltgsu

e changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

e any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgaurities analysts;
e departure of one or more of Prospect Capital Mameg¢'s key personnel;

e operating performance of companies comparable;to us

e changes in prevailing interest rates;

e litigation matters;

e general economic trends and other external fachons;

e loss of a major funding source.

Sales of substantial amounts of our securities lretpublic market may have an adverse effect ontharket price of our securities



As of August 22, 2008, we have 29,520,379eshaf common stock outstanding. Sales of subsiaantiounts of our securities or the
availability of such securities for sale could achety affect the prevailing market price for oucweties. If this occurs and continues it could
impair our ability to raise additional capital thigh the sale of securities should we desire toodo s

We may allocate the net proceeds from any offeringvays with which stockholders may not agree.

We will have significant flexibility in invéig the net proceeds of any offering of our comratmtk. We may use the net proceeds from
the offering in ways with which stockholders may agree or for investments other than those contgegat the time of the offering, unless
such change in the use of proceeds is subjecbt&lsblders’ approval or prohibited by law.
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There is a risk that you may not receive divideratghat our dividends may not grow over time.

We have made and intend to continue to maketlitions on a quarterly basis to our stockhddmut of assets legally available for
distribution. We cannot assure you that we williagha investment results or maintain a tax stataswlill allow or require any specified level
of cash distributions or year-to-year increasesash distributions. In addition, due to the asegerage test applicable to us as a business
development company, we may be limited in our gbit make distributions.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Laand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeowattempts and have an adver
impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the Maryland Gar@orporation Law contain provisions that may htheseffect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a transaction or a change in contrdlrtight involve a premium price for our stockholsler otherwise be in their best interest.

Our charter provides for the classificatidroor Board of Directors into three classes of clives, serving staggered three-year terms,
which may render a change of control or removalwfincumbent management more difficult. Furthemnany and all vacancies on our
Board of Directors will be filled generally only lige affirmative vote of a majority of the remaigidirectors in office, even if the remaining
directors do not constitute a quorum, and any threzlected to fill a vacancy will serve for themrainder of the full term until a successor is
elected and qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to ceeamd issue new series of shares, to classifyctasgify any unissued shares of stock into one
or more classes or series, including preferredkstol, without stockholder approval, to amend dwarter to increase or decrease the number
of shares of common stock that we have authoritgdoe, which could have the effect of diluting@ckholder’s ownership interest. Prior to
the issuance of shares of common stock of each olaseries, including any reclassified series,Bnard of Directors is required by our
governing documents to set the terms, prefereoawersion or other rights, voting powers, reswits, limitations as to dividends or other
distributions, qualifications and terms or condigof redemption for each class or series of stafretock.

Our charter and bylaws also provide thatBesird of Directors has the exclusive power to adalper or repeal any provision of our
bylaws, and to make new bylaws. The Maryland Gér@pgporation Law also contains certain provisitimst may limit the ability of a third
party to acquire control of us, such as:

e The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabje certain limitations, prohibits certain busee&ombinations between us and
an “interested stockholder” (defined generally ag person who beneficially owns 10% or more ofitbéng power of the common
stock or an affiliate thereof) for five years aftee most recent date on which the stockholderrnesaan interested stockholder and,
thereafter, imposes special minimum price provisiand special stockholder voting requirements eadtftombinations; and

e The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, whictopides that “control shares” of a Maryland corpimna (defined as shares of
common stock which, when aggregated with othereshaf common stock controlled by the stockholdetitles the stockholder to
exercise one of three increasing ranges of votowgep in electing directors) acquired in a “consbhlre acquisition” (defined as the
direct or indirect acquisition of ownership or camhof “control shares”) have no voting rights egtéo the extent approved by
stockholders by the affirmative vote of at least-thirds of all the votes entitled to be cast onrfadter, excluding all interested she
of common stock.

The provisions of the Maryland Business Caration Act will not apply, however, if our Board Dfrectors adopts a resolution that any
business combination between us and any otherparididoe exempt from the provisions of the MarydaBusiness Combination Act.
Although our Board of Directors has adopted suobsalution, there can be no assurance that thidutésn will not be altered or repealed in
whole or in part at any time. If the resolutioralered or repealed, the provisions of the MarylBodiness Combination Act may discourage
others from trying to acquire control of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylaws contaipravision exempting from the Maryland Control ShAcguisition Act any and a



acquisitions by any person of our common stockhduggh our bylaws include such a provision, suchoaipion may also be amended or
eliminated by our Board of Directors at any timethe future.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable
Item 2. Properties.

We do not own any real estate or other playsioperties materially important to our operati®ur offices are located at 10 East 40th
Street, New York, New York 10016, where we occupy affice space pursuant to our Administration Agnent with Prospect
Administration. The office facilities, which areasied with our Investment Adviser and Administratamsist of approximately 5,900 square
feet and are leased through October 2014. We leetfeat our office facilities are suitable and adsquor our business as currently
conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may become involvedanious investigations, claims and legal proceeslthgt arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intellepnaglerty, employment, tax, regulation, contracbitrer matters. The resolution of such of
these matters as may arise will be subject to uanmcertainties and, even if such claims are withwerit, could result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners,(1ID5P”) served us with a complaint filed NovemI3€, 2004 in the U.S. District for the
Southern District of Texas, Galveston Division. D&lleges that DGP was defrauded and that we brdaminefiduciary duty to DGP and
tortiously interfered with DGR’ contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgiof our portfolio company, GSHI) in connectiaith our
alleged agreement in September 2004 to loan DGésfuith which DGP intended to buy Gas Solutions, fdér approximately $26,000. The
complaint sought relief not limited to $100,000. Ravember 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate Judge Johrrédehner of the U.S. District Court
for the Southern District of Texas, Galveston Oiwis issued a recommendation that the court granimwtion for Summary Judgment
dismissing all claims by DGP. On February 21, 200&. District Judge Samuel Kent of the U.S. Dist€Gourt for the Southern District of
Texas, Galveston Division issued an order grargunmgMotion for Summary Judgment dismissing allmiaiby DGP, against us. On May 16,
2007, the Court also granted us summary judgmelt@R’s liability to us on our counterclaim for DGHireach of a release and covenant
not to sue. On January 4, 2008, the Court, JuddmtiéeHarmon presiding, granted our motion to d&svall DGP’s claims asserted against
certain of our officers and affiliates. On Augu8t 2008, Judge Harmon entered a Final Judgmenistisrg all of DGPS claims. Our damay
claims against DGP remain pending.

In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable diligence and the absence of investment commépgeoval, we declined to extend a loan
for $10 million to a potential borrower (“plaintilf Plaintiff was subsequently sued by its own at&y in a local Texas court for plaintiff's
failure to pay fees owed to its attorney. In Decen?006, plaintiff filed a cross-action againstamsl certain of our affiliates (the
“defendants”) in the same local Texas court, atiggamong other things, tortious interference wihtract and fraud. We petitioned the
United States District Court for the Southern Distof New York (the “District Court”) to compel bitration and to enjoin the Texas action.
In February 2007, our motions were granted. Pliagipealed that decision. On July 24, 2008, theo8é Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed
the judgment of the District Court. The arbitratmymmenced in July 2007 and concluded in late Nder2007. Podttearing briefings wer
completed in February 2008. On April 14, 2008, dhigitrator rendered an award in our favor, rejectfi of plaintiff's claims. On April 18,
2008, we filed a petition before the District Cotariconfirm the award, which is now pending.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders.
No matters were submitted to a vote of ségtidlders during the fourth quarter of the fisgahr ended June 30, 2008.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stodholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Sectties.

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global kéaunder the symb¢“PSEC” The following table sets forth, for the peric



indicated, our net asset value per share of constamk and the high and low closing prices per sbaoeir common stock as reported on the
NASDAQ Global Market. Our common stock historicatigs traded at prices both above and below itassit value. There can be
assurance, however, that such premium or discasrdpplicable, to net asset value will be mainthine

Premium Premium
(Discount) of (Discount) of
Net Asse! High Sales Low Sales
Year Ended Value Per Price to Net Price to Net
June 30, 2008 Share (1) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
First quarter $15.08 $18.6¢ $14.1¢ 23.9% (6.1%)
Second quarter $14.58 $17.17 $11.2: 17.8% (23.(%)
Third quarter $14.15 $16.0( $13.5¢ 13.1% (4.2%)
Fourth quarter $14.55 $16.1: $13.1¢ 10.8% (9.4%)
Year Ended
June 30, 2007
First quarter $14.86 $16.77 $15.3( 12.9% 2.3%
Second quarter $15.24 $18.97 $15.1( 24.5% (0.9%)
Third quarter $15.18 $17.6¢ $16.4( 16.5% 8.C%
Fourth quarter $15.04 $18.6¢ $16.9: 24.2% 12.8%

(1) Net asset value per share is determined dsedast day in the relevant quarter and therefag not reflect the net asset value per sha
the date of the high or low sales price. The ne¢tagalues shown are based on outstanding shattes ed of each period.

On September 4, 2008, the last reported ggies of our common stock was $13.34 per shamvanhad approximately 50 stockholders
of record and approximately 25,500 beneficial ownehose shares are held in the names of brokaakerdeand clearing agencies.

Dividends

We intend to continue to distribute quarteliyidends to our stockholders out of legally aablé funds for distribution. Our quarterly
dividends, if any, will be determined by our BoafdDirectors. Any such distributions will be taxalib our stockholders, including to those
stockholders who receive additional shares of oumroon stock pursuant to our dividend reinvestméari.pVe are prohibited from making
distributions that cause us to fail to maintain dlsset coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Aittad violate the debt covenants contained in
our revolving credit facility.

We have elected to be taxed as a RIC undectiyter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986mikintain our RIC status, we must
distribute at least 90% of our ordinary income egalized net short-term capital gains in excesgalized net long-term capital losses, if any,
out of the assets legally available for distribntitn order to avoid certain excise taxes impose®ILCs, we currently intend to distribute
during each calendar year an amount at least ¢gjtia¢ sum of (1) 98% of our ordinary income fag ttalendar year, (2) 98% of our capital
gains in excess of capital losses for the pear period ending on October 31st and (3) anynargiincome and net capital gains for precet
years that were not distributed during such ydaraddition, although we currently intend to distrie realized net capital gains (i.e., net -
term capital gains in excess of short-term cafitsdes), if any, at least annually, out of the @siegally available for such distributions, we
may in the future decide to retain such capitahgddr investment.
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The following table reflects the dividends pkare that we have declared on our common stodkte:

Declaration Date Ex-Date Record Date Pay Date Rate
6/19/2008 6/26/2008 6/30/2008 7/16/2008 $0.40125
3/6/2008 3/27/2008 3/31/2008 4/16/2008 0.40000
12/8/2007 12/26/2007 12/28/2007 1/7/2008 0.39500
9/6/2007 9/17/2007 9/19/2007 9/28/2007 0.39250
6/14/2007 6/20/2007 6/22/2007 6/29/2007 0.39000
3/14/2007 3/21/2007 3/23/2007 3/30/2007 0.38750
12/15/2006 12/27/2006 12/29/2006 1/5/2007 0.38500
7/31/2006 9/20/2006 9/22/2006 9/29/2006 0.38000



6/14/2006 6/21/2006 6/23/2006 6/30/2006 0.34000
3/15/2006 3/22/2006 3/24/2006 3/31/2006 0.30000
12/12/2005 12/20/2005 12/22/2005 12/29/2005 0.28000
9/15/2005 9/20/2005 9/22/2005 9/29/2005 0.20000
4/21/2005 6/8/2005 6/10/2005 6/30/2005 0.15000
2/9/2005 3/9/2005 3/11/2005 3/31/2005 0.12500
11/11/2004 12/8/2004 12/10/2004 12/30/2004 0.10000

Dividend Reinvestment

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestrhand cash purchase plan for our registered stdd&s Under the plan, if shares of our
common stock are registered, dividends will be nattically reinvested in additional shares of commatmtk unless you “opt outif the plan
Stockholders are advised to consult with their brelor financial institutions, as appropriate, wghpect to the administration of their
dividends and related instructions.

Assuming that we maintain our status as ai@er Subchapter M of the Code, we intend to naédteibutions to our stockholders on a
quarterly basis of substantially all of our net gi;mg income. We may also make distributions dfrealized capital gains, as appropriate.

Tax characteristics of all dividends will eported to stockholders, as appropriate, on F@®9-DIV after the end of the year. Our Board
of Directors presently intends to declare and pagrigrly dividends on the common stock. Our abtiitypay dividends could be affected by
future business performance, liquidity, capitaldgealternative investment opportunities and loarenoants.

Stock dividends distributed pursuant to thisgdend reinvestment plan may come in the fornthefissuance of new shares or the
distribution of pre-existing shares re-acquiredrfrine open market. How the stock to be distribategart of this plan is made available is a
determination made by our Board of Directors.

During the year ended June 30, 2008, weilligtd 282,649 shares of common stock in accordaitbethis dividend reinvestment plan.
171,314 shares were distributed from new issuab1af,335 shares were distributed from common steacquired from the open market.
The following two tables reflect the history of sbsiissued and the history of shares re-acquirddiatributed under the dividend
reinvestment plan:

Dividend Reinvestments Distributed Througé ksuance of New Shares:

Aggregate Offering

Record Date Shares Issued Price (in thousands) % of Dividend

March 31, 2008 99,24: $1,510 14.2%
September 19, 2007 72,07 1,243 15.€%
June 22, 2007 69,83 1,190 15.2%
March 23, 2007 93,84: 1,595 20.8%
December 29, 2006 108,04 1,850 25.5%
September 22, 2006 80,81¢ 1,273 26.2%
June 23, 2006 7,932 130 5.4%
March 24, 2006 6,841 111 5.2%
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Dividend Reinvestments Distributed From Re-acquiedres:
Aggregate Amount
Distributed
Record Date Shares Purchased (in thousands) % of Dividend
December 28, 2007 111,335 $1,541 16.4%
December 22, 2005 6,192 95 4.8%
September 22, 2005 7,848 105 7.4%
June 10, 2005 10,885 138 13.(%
March 11, 2005 8,986 117 13.2%
December 10, 2004 7,540 92 13.(%



Stock Performance Graph

This graph compares the return on our comstock with that of the Standard & Poor’s 500 Sttradex and the NASDAQ Financial 100
Index, for the period July 27, 2004 (our inceptitimpugh June 30, 2008. The graph assumes thdtjlp27, 2004, a person invested $100 in
each of our common stock, the S&P 500 Index, aad\tASDAQ Financial 100 Index. The graph measurts shareholder return, which
takes into account both changes in stock pricedaridends. It assumes that dividends paid are bedei like securities.
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The graph and other information furnishederrttiis Part Il, Item 5 of this annual report onfRdl0-K shall not be deemed to be
“soliciting material” or to be “filed” with the SE@r subject to Regulation 14A or 14C, or to théiliies of Section 18 of the 1934 Act. The
stock price performance included in the above giapiot necessarily indicative of future stock pemiance.

Sales of unregistered securities
We did not sell any securities during thegumkcovered by this report that were not registeneder the Securities Act.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected financial data is giled from our financial statements which have beetitad by BDO Seidman LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm. fihancial data should be read in conjunction witin financial statements and related notes
thereto and “Management’s Discussion and Analyksiamancial Condition and Results of Operation<lirded below in this annual report.

For the Year/Period Ended June 30,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 (1)

(in thousands except data relating to shares,h@esand number of portfolio companies)
Performance Data:

Interest income $ 59,03: $ 30,08 $ 13,26¢ $ 4,58¢ $ —
Dividend income 12,03: 6,157 3,601 3,43t —
Other income 8,33¢ 4,44¢ — 72 —
Total investment income 79,40: 40,68 16,86¢ 8,09: —
Interest and credit facility expenses (6,319 (1,909 (642) — —

Investment advisory expense (20,199 (11,22¢) (3,86%) (1,80¢)



Other expenses (7,7772) (4,427 (3,809 (3,879 (100
Total expenses (34,289 (17,550 (8,317 (5,687) (100
Net investment incom 45,11: 23,13 8,55¢ 2,411 (100
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) (17,529 (6,409 4,33¢ 6,34( —
Net increase in net assets from operat $ 27,59! $ 16,72¢ $ 12,89 $ 8,751 $ (100
Per Share Data (2):
Net increase in net assets from operat $ 1.17 $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.82 $ 1.24 ne
Distributions declared per share $ (1.59 $ (1.59 $ (1.12) $ (0.39) ne
Average weighted shares outstanding for

the period 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,84! 7,055,10I 10C
Assets and Liabilities Data:
Investments $  497,53( $ 328,22 $ 133,96¢ $  55,03( $ —
Other assets 44,24¢ 48,28( 4,511 48,87¢ 1
Total assets 541,77¢ 376,50 138,48 103,90¢ 1
Amount drawn on credit facility 91,167 — 28,50( — —
Amount owed to related parties 6,641 4,83¢ 74E 77 10C
Other liabilities 14,34% 71,61¢ 96E 86E —
Total liabilities 112,15! 76,45¢ 30,21( 94z 10C
Net asset $ 429,62 $ 300,04 $ 108,27( 102,96° $ 99
Investment Activity Data:
No. of portfolio companies at period e 29 (3) 24 (3) 15 6 —
Acquisitions $ 311,94 $ 167,25 $ 83,62 $  79,01¢ $ —
Sales, repayments, and other disposals $ 127,21 $ 38,40 $ 9,95¢ $  32,08: $ —
Weighted-Average Yield (4) 15.5% 17.1% 17.(% 21.2% ne

(1) For the period April 13, 2004 (inception) througmé 30, 2004.

(2) Per share data is based on average weighted $bathe perioc
(3) Includes a net profits interest in Charlevoix Erefgading LLC “Charlevoiy”), remaining after loan was pa
(4) Includes dividends from certain equity investme
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations(All figures in this item are in
thousands except per share and other d

The following discussion should be read injaaction with our financial statements and relatetes and other financial information
appearing elsewhere in this annual report. In aidto historical information, the following disaien and other parts of this annual report
contain forward-looking information that involvasks and uncertainties. Our actual results colferdmaterially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking information due to the factdiscussed under Part |, Item 1A “Risk Factors” &ddte about Forward-Looking
Statements” appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

We are a financial services company that arilylends and invests in middle market, privategld companies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election toréated as a business development company ureléed0 Act. We invest primarily in
senior and subordinated debt and equity of companiaeed of capital for acquisitions, divestitymg®wth, development, project financing
and recapitalization. We work with the managemeatrs or financial sponsors to seek investmentshistiorical cash flows, asset collateral
or contracted pro-forma cash flows.

The aggregate value of our portfolio invesiteavas $497,530 and $328,222 as of June 30, 2@08ume 30, 2007, respectively. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, our net dasvestments increased by $170,608, or 51.6%,amwested in 15 new and follow-on
investments while we sold three investments andeweived repayment on five other investme



Compared to the end of last fiscal year (dntime 30, 2007), net assets increased by $12615#tf the year ended June 30, 2008, from
$300,048 to $429,623. This increase resulted flmrigsuance of new shares of our common stock ¢féssng costs) in the amount of
$138,744, dividend reinvestments of $2,753, andhenc$27,591 from operations. These increasesyim were offset by $39,513 in divide
distributions to our stockholders. The $27,591éase in net assets resulting from operations isfrtee following: Net investment income
$45,113, realized loss on investments of $16,22@ aanet decrease in net assets due to changeee@ined appreciation/depreciation of
investments of $1,300. The realized losses weralgnédue to the sale of Central lllinois Energy, LL& CIE, and Advantage Oilfield Group
Ltd., or AOG. The net unrealized depreciation wasgeth by significant write-downs in our investmeirisintegrated Contract Services, Inc.,
or ICS, Worcester Energy Partners, Inc., or WERd, aur coal holdings (Whymore, Genesis, North Foid Unity — now consolidated into
Yatesville), which, in turn, were almost offset\yite-ups for our investments in GSHI, and by tiepdsition of previously written-down
investments in AOG and in ESA Environmental Spéstis| or ESA.

We seek to be a long-term investor with owestment companies. To date we have invested plynraindustries related to the
industrial/energy economy. However, we continueigen our strategy focus in other sectors of thenemy to diversify our portfolio
holdings.

After a robust global debt market during ¢aglier part of 2007, beginning in June 2007, sigfnstrain emerged as fears of increasing
defaults in the subprime mortgage lending markesed a broader loss of investor confidence beyladubprime mortgage lending market
and into the corporate leveraged loan and higtdydebt markets. Collateralized Loan ObligationsChOs, and hedge funds, in particular,
have been a driving force in the excess liquidigt existed in the debt capital markets. The Iéssvestor confidence in many of these
highly-leveraged investment vehicles has signifilyaconstrained the market for new CLO issuancesmrsequence of limited relevance to
our business historically.

Since June 2007, there has been a signifiedoiction in liquidity in the corporate debt capinarkets and transactions in the high-yield
and leveraged loan markets have recently been kedhcpostponed, or restructured, enhancing oppdi#s for us going forward. The extra
supply and meaningfully less demand has shiftedlyimamics between buyers and sellers and causedaséundred billion dollars of
corporate loans and bridge loan commitments to ikorathe balance sheets of financial institutiand remain undistributed. We believe
that, as of today, this reduction in liquidity hamused increased market volatility in the secongaines of existing leveraged loans and high
yield bonds, driving many leveraged loan and bomdket quotes to below the primary market offer @rdthout necessarily reflecting
deterioration, if any, in underlying fundamentatfpemance of
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many of these issuers. If we were to enter intsghmarkets in a meaningful way, we would be ablertd money at higher rates of interest
and would be able to purchase loans at greatepuligs than prior to the occurrence of these evéiésalso expect that greater structural
protection that lenders require for new loans, sacctower overall financial leverage and mainteedimancial covenants, will increase the
opportunities for us to invest since we have gdhyedacided not to invest in highly leveraged ooVvenant light” credit facilities. In turn,
these events also could increase our cost or &i#iteof financing.

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with GAAP requires management to makensates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at #ite df the financial statements and the reportesuaits of income and expenses during the
reported period. Changes in the economic enviromfieancial markets and any other parameters irsddtermining these estimates could
cause actual results to differ.

Fourth Quarter Highlights

On April 3, 2008, we provided approximately $39,8@6t and second lien debt and equity for the péedization of Ajax, a custom forg
of seamless rolled steal rings located in York,tBdarolina. Our debt is secured by a first lienrorentory, machinery, and certain other
assets of Ajax. The equity interest purchased axAg controlling in nature and was made alongsigigty co-investments by Ajax’s senior
managers.

On April 30, 2008, we provided debt financfgb20,000 to support the acquisition by Peerfesslquartered in Dallas, Texas, of Nitram.
Peerless is a leading designer, manufacturer, amkleter of industrial environmental separation fitrdtion systems while Nitram focuses
on separation, heat transfer, pulsation dampeaimdjjndustrial silencing products. Peerless anthhitserve a diversified, global list of
customers in industries such as oil and gas praxyajas pipelines, chemical and petrochemicalgssiog, and power generation.

On April 30, 2008, we fully exited out of oimvestment in Arctic through the sale of our egiritterest in Arctic for approximately
$3,400. We initially invested $9,250 in Arctic inly 2005 in the form of a senior secured loan, Whaan was subsequently increased by
$6,000. We received the equity interest in Arci@dditional consideration for making the secuoeshl The loan was fully repaid in August
2007.

On June 2, 2008, we closed a public offeahd.25 million shares of our common stock. Thepreteeds to us were approximately
$45,765 after deducting estimated offering exper



On June 9, 2008, Deep Down, one of our plotfmmpanies, fully repaid the $12,000 loan we ena@lDeep Down in August 2007 and
December 2007. Upon closing our debt investmentyere issued a warrant to purchase approximatélynillion shares of Deep Down
common stock at an exercise price of $0.507 peesi&hortly after our debt was repaid, we exercagdvarrant pursuant to a cashless
exercise and received approximately 2.6 million own shares of Deep Down stock, which we sold inusa@008 for approximately $1,6
(net of commissions).

On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our hofdingour coal companies into Yatesville Coal Holgh, Inc., or Yatesville, and consolidated
the operations under one management team. Inghsaction, the debt that we held of C&A Construgtiac. (also known as Whymore Coal
Company, Inc.), Genesis Coal Corp., North Forki€a#ts LLC and Unity Virginia Holdings LLC were exanged for newly issued debt fr
Yatesville, and our ownership interests in C&A Cionstion, Genesis Coal Corp. and North Fork Cakie.LC were exchanged for 100% of
the equity of Yatesville. This reorganization ersiihe assets to be more efficiently managed dmdsafor a better utilization of the asset:
the consolidated group.

Recent Developments

On July 3, 2008, we exercised our warranéf860,585 shares of common stock in Deep Down,As@ermitted by the terms of the
warrant, we elected to make this exercise on aesshbasis entitling us to 2,618,129 common sh&esugust 1, 2008, we sold all the
shares acquired receiving $1,649 of net proceeds.

On August 1, 2008, we provided $7,400 in difaincing to Castro Cheese Company, Inc., or ©abtised in Houston, Texas. Castro is a
leading manufacturer, marketer, and distributatispanic cheeses and creams.

On August 4, 2008, we provided $15,000 intdiglancing to support the take-private acquisitidrthe TriZetto Group, or TriZetto.
TriZetto is a leading healthcare information tedogyg company.
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On August 26, 2008, we provided a $26,0000sesecured debt financing and co-invested $2,8Gfuity alongside Great Point Partners,
LLC (“Great Point”) in its growth recapitalizatiasf BNN Holdings Corp. d/b/a Biotronic NeuroNetwdfBiotronic”), based in Ann Arbor,
Michigan. Biotronic is the largest independent ovadil provider of intra-operative neurophysiologigeinitoring services.

On August 27, 2008, R-V Industries repaid the $8,8ebt that it owed us.
Significant Accounting Policies and Estimate

We believe that the estimates, assumptiodgugments involved in the accounting policiesadié®d below have the greatest potential
impact on our financial statements. So we congluese to be our critical accounting policies, are/tare consistently applied by us.

Consolidation

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X, and the Amani Institute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide for Investmh Companies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiiges substantially all of its services and bagreé us. Our June 30, 2008 financial
statements include our accounts and the accoumeogpect Capital Funding, LLC, our only wholly-a¥eh closely- managed subsidiary that
is also an investment company. All intercompanybeés and transactions have been eliminated irolidaon.

Investment:
a) Security transactions are recorded on a tratkeehiesis.
b) Valuation:

1) Investments for which market quotations are reaalifgilable are valued at such market quotations.

2) Short-term investments that mature in 60 daysss, lsuch as United States Treasury Bills, are dadti@amortized cost, which
approximates fair value. The amortized cost methadlves recording a security at its cost (i.eingipal amount plus any premium
and less any discount) on the date of purchas¢hendafter amortizing/accreting that differencenmsn the principal amount due at
maturity and cost assuming a constant yield to nitgitas determined at the time of purchase. Steyrtrtsecurities that mature in
more than 60 days are valued at current markegtjoos by an independent pricing service or antiean between the bid and ask
prices obtained from at least two brokers or dedli¢ravailable, or otherwise by a principal marketker or a primary market



dealer). Investments in money market mutual fumdssalued at their net asset value as of the dbbesiness on the day of
valuation.

3) Itis expected that most of the investments inpmrtfolio will not have actively traded markets.li2@nd equity securities which do
not have actively traded markets are valued wighatssistance of an independent valuation serviog asdocumented valuation
policy and a valuation process that is consisteapiglied under the direction of our Board of Digest The factors that may be tal
into account in valuing such investments includeredevant, the portfolio company’s ability to mgl@yments, its estimated
earnings and projected discounted cash flows, diér@ and realizable value of any collateral, #vesgivity of the investments to
fluctuations in interest rates, the financial eamiment in which the portfolio company operates, parisons to securities of similar
publicly traded companies, and changes in inteedss for similar debt instruments, and other mfgfactors. Due to the inherent
uncertainty of determining the fair value of invasnts that are not actively traded, the fair vaithese investments may differ
significantly from the values that would have besed had an actively traded market existed for suastments, and any such
differences could be materii

4) In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Staftel&oard, or FASB, issued a new pronouncement asidige fair value
measurements, Statement of Financial Accountingdatals Number 157, “Fair Value Measurements”, AASES57. SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for sneag fair value and expands disclosures abouvédie measurements. SFAS
157 become
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effective for fiscal years beginning after Novemy 2007; therefore, its first applicability teet@ompany will be for the
Company’s upcoming fiscal year beginning July 1020Ne do not believe that the adoption of SFAS WBi7materially impact the
amounts reported in our financial statements, hewedditional disclosures will be required abdt inputs used to develop the
measurements and the effect of certain of the meamnts reported to changes in net assets foca fieriod.

5) In February 2007, FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Failug Option for Financial Assets and Financial iligés - including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”. SFAS 159 jieran entity to elect fair value as the initiaasubsequent measurement
attribute for many of assets and liabilities forigththe fair value option has been elected andairassets and liabilities measured
using another measurement attribute. SFAS 159 beseifffiective for fiscal years beginning after Nobem15, 2007 and, therefore,
is applicable for our upcoming fiscal year begimgniuly 1, 2008. Our management does not beliewahkadoption of SFAS No.
159 will have a material impact on our financiatsments

6) In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 161, “Discleswuabout Derivative Instruments and Hedging Aéésit- an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133”. SFAS 161 is intended tprowe financial reporting for derivative instrumeily requiring enhanced
disclosure that enables investors to understandammwvhy the entity uses derivatives, how deriesiare accounted for, and how
derivatives affect an entity’s results of operasiciinancial position, and cash flows. SFAS 161dpees effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2008 and, therefarapplicable for our fiscal year beginning Jul2@09. Our management does not
believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 161 will hawmaterial impact on our financial stateme

7) In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 162, “The Higrga of Generally Accepted Accounting PrincipleSEAS 162 identifies the
sources of accounting principles and the framevimriselecting the principles to be used in the prafion of financial statements
nongovernmental entities that are presented inocorify with US GAAP. This statement is effective &8ys following the SEC’s
approval of the Public Company Accounting Oversigbard amendments to AU Section 411, The Meanirigresent Fairly in
Conformity With Generally Accepted Accounting Piles. Our management does not believe that thptaxhoof SFAS No. 162
will have a material impact on our financial stags.

) Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnaatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

d) Interest income, adjusted for amortization of prgmiand accretion of discount, is recorded on anuattasis. Origination, closing and/or
commitment fees associated with investments infgartcompanies are accreted into interest inconer the respective terms of the
applicable loans. Upon the prepayment of a loatebit security, any prepayment penalties and ungedrtoan origination, closing and
commitment fees are recorded as interest inc

e) Dividend income is recorded on the-dividend date

f) Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizédasme as earned, usually when paid. Structueeg,fexcess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interest are ideld in other income

g) Loans are placed on non-accrual status when peahoipinterest payments are past due 90 days og oravhen there is reasonable doubt
that principal or interest will be collected. Acedlinterest is generally reversed when a loanaisgal on non-accrual status. Interest
payments received on non-accrual loans may be némedyas income or applied to principal dependipgrumanagement’s judgment.
Non-accrual loans are restored to accrual status whendue principal and interest is paid and in rgameent’s judgment, are likely to



remain current. As of June 30, 2008, approximaedpo of the Compar's net assets are in r-accrual status
Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a reguilaedtment company and intend to continue to comjitly the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), applicable tulated investment companies. We are requiredstoildlite at least 90% of our
investment company taxable income and intend twilolige (or retain through a deemed distributidhpfour investment company taxable
income and net capital gain to stockholders;
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therefore, we have made no provision for incomedaXhe character of income and gains that wedigittibute is determined in accordance
with income tax regulations that may differ from &R Book and tax basis differences relating toldtotder dividends and distributions and
other permanent book and tax differences are r&filed to paid-in capital.

If we do not distribute (or we are deemed not teehdistributed) at least 98% of its annual taxatideme in the year earned, the Comg
will generally be required to pay an excise taxado 4% of the amount by which 98% of the Compararinual taxable income exceeds the
distributions from such taxable income for the ydar the extent that the Company determines thastimated current year annual taxable
income will be in excess of estimated current yiadend distributions from such taxable income @ompany accrues excise taxes, if any,
on estimated excess taxable income as taxable m@earned using an annual effective excise t&x The annual effective excise tax rat
determined by dividing the estimated annual ext@geby the estimated annual taxable income.

We adopted Financial Accounting Standardsr@daterpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48™), Accountingdf Uncertainty in Income Taxes. FIN
48 provides guidance for how uncertain tax posgtishould be recognized, measured, presented, scids#d in the financial statements. |
48 requires the evaluation of tax positions takeexpected to be taken in the course of prepahiadCiompany’s tax returns to determine
whether the tax positions are “more-likely-thanthof being sustained by the applicable tax auityoiTax positions not deemed to meet the
more-likely-than-not threshold are recorded asxabtmefit or expense in the current year. AdoptibRIN 48 was applied to all open tax
years as of July 1, 2007. The adoption of FIN 4Brdit have an effect on our net asset value, fiahnondition or results of operations
there was no liability for unrecognized tax berseéihd no change to our beginning net asset valief Aune 30, 2008 and for the year then
ended, we did not have a liability for any unredagd tax benefits. Management’s determinationsrcigg FIN 48 may be subject to review
and adjustment at a later date based upon factorgding, but not limited to, an on-going analysigax laws, regulations and interpretations
thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to our commorcktwlders are recorded on the ex-dividend dateh faarter, the amount to be paid as a
dividend, if any, is approved by the Board of Dtogs and is generally based upon management’'sastiof earnings for the quarter. Net
realized capital gains, if any, are distributeteast annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related toriglit facility as deferred financing costs. Thegpenses are deferred and amortized as part
of interest expense using the straight-line methaet the stated life of the facility.

We record registration expenses related &tf filings as prepaid assets. These expensesstgnsicipally of SEC registration, legal and
accounting fees incurred through June 30, 2008atteatelated to the shelf filings that will be alpedl to capital upon the receipt of the capital
or charged to expense if not completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB Interpretation Number 45, “Gaator’s” Accounting and Disclosure RequirementsGoarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” (“FIN 4BIN 45 elaborates on the disclosure requiremengsgfarantor in its interim and annual
financial statements about its obligations undetage guarantees that it has issued. It also regquarguarantor to recognize, at the inceptic
a guarantee, for those guarantees that are colbgrEtN 45, the fair value of the obligation undé&ga in issuing certain guarantees. FIN 45
did not have a material effect on the financiatesteents.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase in net assets resulting frontatfms per common share, or Basic Earnings PetreShee calculated using the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding fqyehied presented. Diluted earnings per share@rpresented as there are no potent
dilutive securities outstandin
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Investment Holdings

In determining the fair value of our portfolnvestments at June 30, 2008, the Audit Commdteesidered valuations from the
independent valuation firm and from managementrigagin aggregate range of $471,291 to $513,775.

As of June 30, 2008, we continue to pursudrorestment strategy. Despite our name chang@tospect Capital Corporation” and the
termination of our policy to invest at least 80%oaf net assets in energy companies, we curreathg A concentration of investments in
companies in the energy and energy related indsstBome of the companies in which we invest hakagively short or no operating
histories. These companies are and will be subjeall of the business risk and uncertainties dased with any new business enterprise,
including the risk that these companies may nathréheir investment objective or the value of oweistment in them may decline

substantially or fall to zero.

Our portfolio had an annualized current yield 5.5% and 17.1% across all our long-term debteertain equity investments as of June
30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively. Thislyraludes interest from all of our long-term intreents as well as dividends from GSHI,
NRG and Ajax. We expect the current yield to dexliwver time as we increase the size of the pootfMionetization of other equity positio
that we hold is not included in this yield calcidat In each of our portfolio companies, we holdiggpositions, ranging from minority
interests to majority stakes, which we expect divee to contribute to our investment returns. Sahthese equity positions include features
such as contractual minimum internal rates of retupreferred distributions, flip structures anlkestfeatures expected to generate additional
investment returns, as well as contractual pratestand preferences over junior equity, in additthe yield and security offered by our
cash flow and collateral debt protections.

The following is our investment portfolio gented by type of investment at June 30, 2008 and 30, 2007, respectively:

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007

Percent of Percent of

Type of Investment Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Money Market Fund $ 33,00( 6.2% $ 41,76( 11.5%
Senior Secured Del 203,98! 38.5% 202,24 54. %
Subordinated Secured De 215,58! 40.€% 78,90¢ 21.2%
Preferred Stoc 6,45t 1.2% 10€ 0.C%
Common Stock 59,56: 11.2% 43,517 11.8&%
Membership Interest 3,00( 0.€% — 0.C%
Warrants 8,942 1.7% 3,451 0.9%
$530,53( 100.(% $369,98: 100.(%

Total Portfolio

The following is our investment portfolio gented by geographic location of the investmeduage 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007,
respectively:

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007

Percent of Percent of

Geographic Exposure Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Western US $ 30,32: 5.7% $ — 0.C%
Southeast US 128,51. 24.2% 70,54t 19.1%
Southwest US 211,17 39.% 157,09° 42.5%
Midwest US 47,86¢ 9.C% 36,94: 10.(%
Northeast U¢ 68,46¢ 12.9% 44 ,55¢ 12.(%
Canade 11,18 2.1% 19,08( 5.1%
Money Market Fund 33,00( _6.2% 41,76( 11.%
$530,53 100.(% $369,98: 100.(%

Total Portfolio
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The following is our investment portfolio presentadindustry sector of the investment at June 8082and June 30, 2007, respectiv:



June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007

Percent of Percent of

Industry Sector Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio

Biofuels/Ethano $ — 0.C% $ 8,00( 2.1%
Biomass Power 15,58( 2.€% 25,04 6.8%
Construction Service 6,045 1.1% 15,30¢ 4.1%
Contracting 5,00(C 0.€% 5,00( 1.2%
Financial Service 23,69¢ 4.5% 25,00( 6.8%
Food Products 19,351 3.7% — 0.C%
Gas Gathering and Process 61,54 11.€% 44,50( 12.(%
Healthcare 13,75: 2.€% — 0.C%
Manufacturing 109,54 20.7% 41,37¢ 11.2%
Metal Service: 6,82¢ 1.2% 5,82¢ 1.6%
Mining and Coal Productio 25,72¢ 4. % 18,49¢ 5.C%
Qilfield Fabrication 24,85¢ 4.7% — 0.C%
Oil and Gas Productia 112,85( 21.2% 110,24: 29.8%
Pharmaceutical 11,52: 2.2% — 0.C%
Production Service 14,03¢ 2.€% 22,87( 6.2%
Retail 13,42¢ 2.5% — 0.C%
Shipping Vessel 6,80¢ 1.2% 6,55: 1.8%
Specialty Minerals 15,63: 2.% — 0.C%
Technical Service 11,335 2.1% — 0.C%
Money Market Fund 33,00( 6.2% 41,76( 11.2%
Total Portfolio $530,53( 100.(% $369,98. 100.(%

Investment Activity

Approximately 115.8% of our net assets onal$d97,530 were invested in 29 long-term portfalieestments (including a net profits
interest remaining in Charlevoix) and 7.6% of oat assets invested in money market funds. Liadslith excess of other assets offset the
excess of these amounts over 100%.

Long-Term Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2008, we cetapl15 new investments and several folmwinvestments in existing portfolio compan
totaling approximately $311,947. The more signifiicaf these investments are described briefly infdilowing:

On July 31, 2007, we provided $15,000 grofirtancing to Wind River Resources Corp. and WindeRil Corp., collectively Wind
River, a privately held oil and gas production bess based in Salt Lake City, Utah. The investmastin the form of senior secured notes
with a net profits interest.

On August 8, 2007, we provided $6,000 groaritl recapitalization financing to Deep Down, lzcdeepwater drilling services and
manufacturing provider based in Houston, Texas.ifhestment was in the form of senior secured nateswarrants.

On August 28, 2007, we provided $9,200 groavill recapitalization financing to Diamondback @gieg, LP, or Diamondback, an oil
and gas production company based in Tulsa, Oklah@hminvestment was in the form of senior secmaés with a net profits interest.

On October 9, 2007, we made a second liehidebstment of $9,750 in Resco Products, IncResco, a leading designer and
manufacturer of refractory materials based in Bitgh, Pennsylvania.

a7

On October 17, 2007, we made a $3,000 fobbovsecured debt investment in NRG Manufacturing,, lor NRG, in support of NRG’s
acquisition of Dynafab Corporation, or Dynafab. Rfab is a manufacturer of a range of metal strestand vessels for use in the oil and gas
and transportation industries, including fuel tafdeson-road and off-road vehicles as well as wasidrilling rig components.

On October 19, 2007, we made a second libhideestment of approximately $5,000 in a leadingvider of outsourced technical
services based in Pennsylvania. The Com’s investment is supporting the acquisition of #@svice provider by HM Capital Partners, L.



or HM, a $1.6 billion private equity fund baseddallas, Texas. HM's investment professionals presip were principals with Hicks, Muse,
Tate & Furst, Inc.

On November 1, 2007, we made a second liemwsd debt investment, as well as a small equitineestment, aggregating approximately
$13,750 in Maverick Healthcare, Inc. (d/b/a PrefdrHomecare) a leading comprehensive home headtseavices provider based in Mesa,
Arizona.

On November 5, 2007, we invested approxirgei&B,000 in second lien secured financing in S&aFoods, Inc., or Shearer’s, a snack
food manufacturer based in Brewster, Ohio, with $t6n Partners as the private equity financial spons

On November 9, 2007, we made a second libhideestment of $12,000 in Qualitest Pharmacelgjdac., or Qualitest, and its affiliates,
a leading manufacturer and distributor of genehiarmaceuticals based in Huntsville, Alabama.

On November 14, 2007, we entered into aneageat to invest in a second lien secured debt fetm Shops, Inc., or Deb Shops, of
$15,000. This transaction was consummated on Deeefifh) 2007. Deb Shops. is a leading specialtyr@ppetailer based in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

On November 21, 2007, we provided combined debiniimg of $25,386 to IEC Systems LP and AdvancedSeirvices LLC, two relate
oilfield service companies based in Houston, TeXas investment took the form of two separate @eseécured instruments with cross-
collateralized guarantees and a net profit inte@diPI, in each company.

On February 11, 2008, we made a $5,121 sepimured loan to North Fork Collieries LLC, or NpRork, a Kentucky-based mining and
coal production company. We also have a controkiggity interest in North Fork.

On March 5, 2008, we made an additional stlierm C debt investment of approximately $6,500mitek Acquisition, Inc., or Unitek,
a leading provider of outsourced technical servizesed in Blue Bell, Pennsylvania. We have nowreléd in the aggregate $11,500 of debt
capital to Unitek.

On March 14, 2008, we provided debt finan@f§14,500 to support the acquisition of Ameri&itsonite Company, or AGC by a
private equity firm based in New York. AGC is a sipdty mineral company with operations based in &wa, Utah. Furthermore, we made
an additional $1,000 investment in the equity of &G

On April 3, 2008, we provided $39,800 of fiasid second lien debt and equity for the recapétbn of Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine, or
Ajax, a custom forger of seamless rolled steelgilogated in York, South Carolina. Our debt is sedby a first lien on inventory,
machinery, and certain other assets of Ajax. Thatginterest purchased in Ajax is controlling iatare and was made alongside equity co-
investments by Ajax’s senior managers.

On April 30, 2008, we provided debt financofgb20,000 to support the acquisition by Peerdasufacturing Co., or Peerless,
headquartered in Dallas, Texas, of Nitram Energy, lor Nitram. Peerless is a leading designer, fizatwrer, and marketer of industrial
environmental separation and filtration systemdeavNitram focuses on separation, heat transfeggpiain dampening, and industrial silenc
products. Peerless and Nitram serve a diversifjedhal list of customers in industries such asaaill gas production, gas pipelines, chemical
and petrochemical processing, and power generation.

For the year ended June 30, 2008, we closédaven positions which are briefly described Wwelo

On August 16, 2007, Arctic Acquisition Corp., orclic (doing business as Cougar Pressure Contaf)ptetely paid its loan with an
additional prepayment penalty of $461 for the Idanluding the prepayment premium, we realized % 2@sh internal rate of return on this
investment, representing 1.25 times cash on cash
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(not including the equity investments that the Campcontinues to hold). On April 30, 2008, we fudlyited out of our investment in Arctic
Acquisition Corp. through the sale of our equitieiest in Arctic for approximately $3,400.

On December 5, 2007, we received $5,099 fimrsale of our debt investment in Central lllinBisergy LLC, an ethanol project.

On December 28, 2007 and December 31, 200&ntered into two agreements which monetizedrougsitment in Advantage Oilfield
Group, Ltd, or AOG. These transactions generatgdeagte proceeds of $3,939 for us.

On February 20, 2008, K-Tex Energy Corp., or Ke-Tex, repaid the $10,800 debt that it owed us. Asgfethe transaction, we also sc



back our NPI and overriding royalty interest, ORIRIKen-Tex. In addition to the debt repayments tinansaction generated $3,300 in the
form of a prepayment penalty and the sale of thedwdd ORRI.

On March 5, 2008, we closed out our position of o@n shares of Evolution Petroleum Corp. at a ghi§486.
On March 31, 2008, TLOGH, L.P. repaid the $15,56btdhat it owed to us.

On June 6, 2008, Deep Down, Inc., or Deep Maepaid the $12,000 debt that it owed us. Wezedlan approximately 29% cash-on-
cash internal rate of return (“IRR”) on the DeepADanvestment, representing a 1.2 times casleash multiple, from a prepayment premi
of approximately $450, upfront fees, and inter&stlune 30, 2008, we own a warrant to purchasecappately 5.0 million shares of Deep
Down common stock at an exercise price of $0.50%&pare. On July 3, 2008, we exercised our wawarg cashless basis entitling us to
2,618,129 common shares. On August 1, 2008, weadldllde shares acquired receiving $1,649 of net@eds.

The following is a quarter-by-quarter summary of mvestment activity:

Quarter-End Acquisitions (1) Dispositions (2)
June 30, 200 $118,91: $ 61,14
March 31, 200¢ 31,79 28,89:
December 31, 200 120,84¢ 19,22:
September 30, 20( 40,39 17,94¢
June 30, 200 130,34! 9,857
March 31, 200° 19,70: 7,731
December 31, 200 62,67¢ 17,79¢
September 30, 20( 24,671 2,781
June 30, 200 42,78: 5,75z
March 31, 200¢ 15,73: 901
December 31, 200 — 3,52¢
September 30, 20( 25,34 —
June 30, 200 17,54« —
March 31, 200¢ 7,332 —
December 31, 200 23,77: 32,08:
September 30, 20( 30,37 —
Since inceptiot $712,22 $207,63!

(1) Includes new deals, additional fundings, refiriags and PIK interest
(2) Includes scheduled principal payments, prepaysnand refinancings

We classify our investments by level of cohtAs defined in the 1940 Act, control investmeaits those where there is the ability or
power to exercise a controlling influence over theenagement or policies of a company. Control isegaEly deemed to exist when a company
or individual possesses or has the right to acawittein 60 days or less, a beneficial ownershi2®¥% or more of the voting securities of an
investee company. Affiliated investments and &ftéd companies are defined by a lesser degredwdrnce and are deemed to exist through
the possession outright or via the right to acquithin 60 days or less, beneficial ownership of 8f4nore of the outstanding voting
securities of another person.

49

As of June 30, 2008, we own controlling iet#s in Ajax, C&J Cladding, LLC, or C&J, GSHI, ICl&gn Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc., or
Iron Horse, NRG, R-V Industries, Inc., or R-V, WEBhId Yatesville. We also own an affiliated intéiesAppalachian Energy Holdings,
LLC, or AEH.

The following is a summary of our investment pditfdy level of control:

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007
Percent of Percent of
Level of Control Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Control $205,82° 38.&% $145,12: 39.5%

Affiliate 6,045 1.2% 14,62¢ 4.C%



Non-Control/Nor-Affiliate 285,66( 53.8% 168,47t 45.2%
Money Market Fund 33,00( 6.2% 41,76( 11.2%
Total Portfolio $530,53( 100.(% $369,98. 100.(%

Investment Valuation

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2088l general economic factors have occurred whéste affected the valuation of our
investment portfolio.

Generally, interest rates offered on loanslar to those that we have originated have chasgesk our investments were consummated.
While we do not believe that there has been anyndition of credit quality, general changes in caotri@terest rates would affect the price for
which we could sell these assets and we have adjasir fair value of these assets to reflect sheimges. We have adjusted the value of nine
debt investments based upon such general changesrket interest rates including: AEH, C&J CladdingC, Deb Shops, Diamondback,
Jettco Marine Services LLC, Qualitest, Regional Bgement Corp., Shearer’s, and Stryker Energy, LLC.

Three debt investments were made to compamégsre not performing in line with budget expgicins. These investments (Conquest
Cherokee, LLC, Iron Horse, and Wind River) are wellateralized and we expect full recovery. Fasth assets, we have increased the
market interest rates to take into account theeemed credit risk and general changes in curréesreist rates for similar assets to determine
their fair value.

Control investments offer increased risk eswlard over straight debt investments. Operatisglte and changes in market multiples can
result in dramatic changes in values from quadeuarter. Significant downturns in operations ftather result in our looking to recoveries
on sales of assets rather than the enterprise vélhe investment. Several control assets in outf@io are under enhanced scrutiny by our
senior management and our Board of Directors aadigcussed below.

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.

GSHI is an investment that we made in Sep&rdb04 and own 100% of the equity. GSHI is a médsh gathering and processing
business located in East Texas. GSHI has imprdgezberations and we have experienced an incraas@énue, gross margin, and EBITDA
(the later two metrics on both an absolute andregméage of revenues basis) over the past fousybalate December 2007, we engaged
RBC Capital Markets Corporation as a financial advito explore strategic alternatives, includingpgential sale. This monetization process
is ongoing, and discussions are occurring withregted parties. The interested parties have exgadsterest in acquiring the assets of GSHI
but progress towards a closing has been slow dtietturmoil in the credit markets for financingchuassets. A sale of the assets, rather than
the stock of GSHI, might result in a significant tebility at the GSHI level which will need to lgaid prior to any distribution to us.

In late March 2008, Royal Bank of Canada ftest a $38 million term loan to Gas Solutions Idl L& wholly owned subsidiary of GSHI,
the proceeds of which were used to refinance allithank’s approximately $8 million of outstanding seniocwed debt as well as to mak
$30 million cash distribution to GSHI. We have naeourse access to this cash at GSHI.
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In early May 2008, Gas Solutions Il Ltd pusskd a series of propane puts at $0.10 out of dmeynand at prices of $1.53 per gallon and
$1.394 per gallon covering the periods May 1, 2@0&ugh April 30, 2009, and May 1, 2009, throughrih30, 2010, respectively. These
hedges have been executed at close to the higlagkeénpropane prices ever achieved on an histdsasik; such hedges preserve the upside
of Gas Solutions Il Ltd to benefit from potentiatdire increases in commodity prices. GSHI has gadedrapproximately $27.3 million of
unadjusted plant operating income based on anmugliie performance of the six months ending JuheB808, which is an increase of 55%
from fiscal year end 2007. For calendar year 2@BH| estimates based on current commodity pricassitiivould achieve more than $30
million of unadjusted plant operating income.

In determining the value of GSHI, we havdizgd three methods to derive the enterprise vaheemarket approach, income approach,
and the indicative value from several letters téiiest. These methods offer a wide range of vaundsour Board of Directors has determined
the value to be $61,542 (after tax) for our delnt equity positions at June 30, 2008. GSHI has ba&red at $36,321 above its amortized
cost, compared to the $21,222 unrealized gain decbat June 30, 2007.

Integrated Contract Services, Ir

Our investment in Integrated Contract Semvidec., or ICS, is under enhanced review by oniogseananagement team due to existing or
potential payment and/or covenant defaults undectmtracts governing these investments. ICS olmagssets of ESA Environmental
Specialists, Inc., or ESA, and 100% of the stocKlod Healing Staff, or THS. ESA originally defadtender our contract governing our
investment in ESA, prompting us to commence formale actions with respect to certain ESA assetssipect of which we have a priority
lien. In response to our actions, ESA filed voluityaor reorganization under the bankruptcy cogefaigust 1, 2007. On September 20, 2



the U.S. Bankruptcy Court approved a Section 368ASale from ESA to us. To complete this traneactive contributed our ESA debt to a
newly-formed entity, ICS, and provided funds forriiag capital on October 9, 2007. In return for E®A debt, we received senior secured
debt in ICS of equal amount to our ESA debt, prefitstock of ICS, and 49% of the ICS common st€k. subsequently ceased operations
and assigned the collateral back to us. ICS igfauwt of both payment and financial covenants.iluSeptember and October 2007, we
provided $1,170 to THS for working capital.

We have a senior-secured, first-lien debttwswith collateral in the form of receivablesat estate, other assets, guaranties, and the
stock of THS. Based upon an analysis of the licinthavalue of the ESA assets and the enterpriagevall THS, our Board of Directors
reduced the fair value of our investment in IC$5¢000, a reduction of $11,464 from its amortizestccompared to the $8,766 unrealized
loss recorded at June 30, 2007.

R-V Industries, Inc.

R-V demonstrated strong performance in opmratthroughout 2008 with trailing twelve-month HBIA increasing by over 50% since
our closing in May 2007. R-V continues to pay dadett, repaying $7,000 of our debt during the fisesr ended June 30, 2008. Our Board
of Directors, upon recommendation from senior manaent, has set the value of the R-V investmen1 81589 at June 30, 2008, $5,924
above its amortized cost, compared to valuing tteriRestment at par at June 30, 2007.

Worcester Energy Partners, Inc.

WEPI is under enhanced review by our senianagement team due to poor operating results Bimestment. We have installed a new
manager at WEPI who is instituting new controlseduce costs and improve efficiency. WEPI has natgat an interim agreement with the
buyer of its energy production and is now earnigenues sufficient to cover its debt service regnénts. Our Board of Directors, upon
recommendation from senior management, has setthe of the WEPI investment based upon an ensarpaluation at $15,580 at June 30,
2008, a reduction of $22,141 from its amortized,cosmpared to the $1,686 unrealized loss recoatiddne 30, 2007.
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Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.

As we previously discussed, all of our caaltings are now held in one consolidated entityte¥aille. The consolidated group has seen
an improvement in operating results primarily frorareased prices in coal, improved production, céidas in operating expenses from the
consolidation of the management and operationgtangroper allocation of assets to their most igfficuse. Until a longer track record is
established or a viable sales process is in plaeayill continue to value Yatesville on an asseti®aOur Board of Directors, upon
recommendation from senior management, has setthe of the Yatesville investment at $25,726 aieJ80, 2008, a reduction of $14,694
from its amortized cost, compared to the $10,96@alized loss recorded at June 30, 2007.

Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting fronratjmns for the years ended June 30, 2008, 2002606 was $27,591, $16,728 and $12,896,
respectively, representing $1.17, $1.06 and $1eB3ipare, respectively. We experienced realizedianetlized gains of $4,338 or
approximately $0.61 per share in the year ended 30n2006, primarily from the unrealized gain gggaed on our investment in GSHI.
During the year ended June 30, 2007, we experiemcezhlized and realized losses of $6,403 or apmately $0.41 per share primarily frc
the writedowns of our investments in Advantage Oilfield GyoDuring the year ended June 30, 2008, we exptennrealized and realiz
losses of $17,522 or approximately $0.74 per shanearily from the sales of our investments in Adtage Oilfield Group and Central
lllinois Energy at a loss. While we seek to maxiengains and minimize losses, our investments itfglir companies can expose our capital
to risks greater than those we may anticipate esetiiompanies are typically not issuing secunitieed investment grade, have limited
resources, have limited operating history, are galyeprivate companies with limited operating infation available and are likely to depe
on a small core of management talents. Changesyinfahese factors can have a significant impadhe value of the portfolio company.

Investment Income

We generate revenue in the form of intenesbiine on the debt securities that we own, dividandme on any common or preferred stock
that we own, and amortized loan origination feeshanstructuring of new deals. Our investments) the form of debt securities, will
typically have a term of one to ten years and bearest at a fixed or floating rate. To the extachievable, we will seek to collateralize our
investments by obtaining security interests inpantfolio companies’ assets. We also may acquirgonity or majority equity interests in our
portfolio companies, which may pay cash or in-kitidddends on a recurring or otherwise negotiatesishdn addition, we may generate
revenue in other forms including prepayment peeslind possibly consulting fees. Any such feesrgésein connection with our
investments are recognized as earned.

Investment income, which consists of intemesbme, including accretion of loan originatioe$eand prepayment penalty fees, dividend
income and other income, including net profitsiest, overriding royalties interest and structuriegs, was $79,402, $40,681, and $16,



for the years ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2@DJware 30, 2006, respectively. Drivers of thesee®es include increased assets genel
increased interest income along with increasednmecfrom royalty, net profits, and restructuringse€he following table describes the
various components of investment income and tlaaéllevels of debt investments:

Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,

2008 2007 2006
Interest incom $ 59,03: $ 30,08 $13,26¢
Dividend income 12,03: 6,152 3,601
Other income 8,33¢ 4,44 —]
Total investment income $ 79,40. $ 40,68. $16,86¢
Average debt principal of investmel $397,91: $172,60¢ $70,72:
Other income- Restructuring fee incorr $ 4751 $ 257« § —
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Total investment income has increased fro8\&39 for the year ended June 30, 2006 to $40@8thé year ended June 30, 2007 to
$79,402 for the year ended June 30, 2008. Investmenme has been increasing as we continue toyépé additional capital, raised in b
debt and equity offerings, in revenue-producingtss

Average interest income producing assets hmreased from $70,727 for the year ended Jun2@5 to $172,605 for the year ended
June 30, 2007 to $397,913 for the year ended Jon20®8. While we have been able to increase thesgamount of interest income, average
yields on interest bearing assets have decreaged1f8.8% for the year ended June 30, 2006 to 17o4%he year ended June 30, 200°
14.8% for the year ended June 30, 2008. Theseaksare the result of our increasing our asseimiimancings with private equity
sponsors. We believe that such financings offes ek, and consequently lower yields, due, in,gartesser risk to our capital resulting from
larger equity at risk underneath our capital. Huddihese types of investments has allowed us te miffectively utilize our credit facility to
finance such assets at an average rate of 5.67#dgrear ended June 30, 2008.

Investment income is also generated fromdénds and other income. Dividend income has gregmifcantly from $3,601 for the year
ended June 30, 2006 to $6,153 for the year endel 3, 2007 to $12,033 for the year ended Jun2(B. We have received dividends fr
our investments in GSHI, R-V, Ajax, C&J and NRGh@&tincome has come primarily from structuring fee&rriding royalty interests, and
prepayment penalties on net profits interests.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consist aéstment advisory fees (base and incentive feesjtdacility costs, legal and professional
fees and other operating and overhead-related egpeihese expenses include our allocable portioneshead under the Administration
Agreement with Prospect Administration under whHitbspect Administration provides administrativevazs and facilities for us. Our
investment advisory fees compensate our Investéddviser for its work in identifying, evaluating, getiating, closing and monitoring our
investments. We bear all other costs and experisas operations and transactions in accordande et Administration Agreement with
Prospect Administration. Operating expenses we#e289, $17,550, and $8,311 for the years ended 3oyn2008, June 30, 2007 and June
2006, respectively.

The base investment advisory expenses we82$8$5,445, and $2,082 for the years ended Jon20®8, June 30, 2007 and June 30,
2006, respectively. These increases are direddyer to our growth in total assets. $11,278, $b,a8d $1,786 income incentive fees were
earned for the years ended June 30, 2008, Jur#9B®,and June 30, 2006, respectively. The incrdagbe income incentive fees are driven
by our stronger performance with respect to ne¢stiment income as evidenced by net operating incatius of 12.66%, 9.71% and 7.90%
for the years ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2aDJwre 30, 2006, respectively. No capital gainsritige fee has yet been incurred pursuant
to the Investment Advisory Agreement.

During the years ended June 30, 2008, Jun2® and June 30, 2006, we incurred $6,318, 81&td $642, respectively of expenses
related to its credit facilities. These expensesralated directly to the leveraging capacity pi iplace for each of those years and the levels
of indebtedness actually undertaken in those y&#estable below describes the various creditifgaixpenses and the related indicators of
leveraging capacity and indebtedness.

Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2008 2007 2006

Interest expens $ 5,104 $ 357 $ 422



Amortization of deferred financing cos 72€ 1,26¢ 22C

Commitment and other fe 48¢ 282 —
Total $ 6,31¢ $ 1,90¢ $ 64z
Weightec-average debt outstandi $ 90,03: $ 4,282 $4,69¢
Weightec-average interest ra 5.61% 8.31% 9.01%
Facility amount at beginning of ye $200,00( $30,00( $ —
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As our asset base has grown and we have addeplexity to our capital raising activities, direpart, to our securitization credit facility
initiated in June 2007, we have commensuratelyeimed the size of our administrative and finarstaff, accounting for a significant
increase in the overhead allocation from Prospeichifdistration. Over the last year, Prospect Adntiat®on has added several additional ¢
members, including a senior finance professionttkasurer, a corporate counsel and other finarafegsionals. As our portfolio continues
grow, we expect to continue to increase the sizmiofadministrative and financial staff on a bak# provides increasing returns to scale.
However, initial investments in administrative dimhncial staff may not provide returns to scalenediately, perhaps not until the portfolio
increases to a greater size. Other allocated egpdram Prospect Administration have, as expedatedeased alongside with the increase in
staffing and asset base.

Asset-based fees from Vastardis Capitalsthieadministrator to Prospect Administration, hals® grown as assets have grown.
Additionally, legal costs for the year ended JuBeZD08 increased significantly from the year endignke 30, 2007 as we continue to
vigorously defend certain legal actions against us.

Net Investment Income, Net Realized Gains (Loss)hdrease (Decrease) in Net Assets from Net Changedlnrealized
Appreciation/Depreciation and Net Increase in Net Asets Resulting from Operations

Our net investment income was $45,113, $23,48d $8,558 for the years ended June 30, 2068,3@, 2007 and June 30, 2006,
respectively. Net investment income representgliffierence between investment income and operatxpgnses and is directly impacted by
the items described above.

Net realized gains (losses) were ($16,222049, and $303 for the years ended June 30, 2008, 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006,
respectively. The net realized loss of ($16,228}a&ned in FY2008 was due mainly to the sale of &l AOG while the $1,949 realized ¢
registered for FY2007 is attributable to the sdlEwolution Petroleum Corporation.

Increase (decrease) in net assets from cbangmrealized appreciation/depreciation was (#1),3($8,352), and $4,035 for the years
ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2007 and June 38, Z8pPectively. For FY2008, the ($1,300) decremset assets from the net change in
unrealized appreciation/depreciation was drivesigpificant write-downs in our investments in IGBECO, and Yatesville partially offset
by the write-up for our investment in GSHI and hg tisposition of previously written-down investrteeim AOG and ESA. FY2007's
($8,352) decrease in net assets from such chasgdsibutable to significant write-downs of ouvéstments in AOG, ESA Environmental
Specialists, Inc., Unity Virginia Holdings LLC amdhymore which, in turn, were slightly offset byigrsficant write-up in the value for
GSHI. For FY2006, the $4,035 increase in net agketdo changes in unrealized appreciation/degreciavas mainly attributable to a write-
up of the investment in GSHI.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash flows provided by (used in) operatingwigis totaled ($204,025), ($143,890), ($29,916),the years ended June 30, 2008,
30, 2007 and June 30, 2006, respectively. Finarmbtigities provided (used) cash flows of $204,58043,890, and $20,332, for the years
ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2007 and June 3B, Z8pPectively. Dividends paid and declared we# %15, $21,634, and $7,663, for the
years ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2007 and 0uBeQ®, respectivel

Our primary use of funds will be investmeintportfolio companies and cash distributions tédbos of our common stock. In the future,
we may continue to fund a portion of our investrsahtough borrowings from banks, issuances of segourities or secondary offerings.
We may also securitize a portion of our investméntsaezzanine or senior secured loans or othetsag3ar objective is to put in place such
borrowings in order to expand our portfolio. At 880, 2008, we had a $200,000 revolving creditifpan which $91,167 was outstanding.
On September 6, 2007, our Registration StatemeRbom N-2 was declared effective by the SEC. AJ8b, 2008, under the Registration
Statement, we had remaining availability to isspeéaiapproximately $354,000 of our equity secusiteer the next three years.
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Borrowings

We had $91,167 of borrowings at June 30, 2808une 30, 2007, no borrowings were outstandiingse borrowings were made against
a credit facility in place at Rabobank Nederlande Thaintenance of this facility requires us to pdge for the amount not drawn upon.
Through November 30, 2007, this fee is assesser aite of 37.5 basis points per annum of the anofithat unused portion; after that d
this rate increases to 50.0 basis points per arihtirat unused portion is greater than 50% of tteltamount of the facility. The following
table shows the facility amounts and outstandingdwangs at June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007:

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007
Facility Amount Facility Amount
Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Revolving Credit Facility $200,00( $91,167  $200,00( $—

Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth information abouttaén of our contractual obligations at June 3M&0

Payments Due By Period

Less Than More Than
1 year 1-3 Years 3 Years
Credit Facility Payable &— $91,16° $—

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At June 30, 2008, we did not have any offthak sheet liabilities or other contractual oblmyzd that are reasonably likely to have a
current or future material effect on our finana@ahdition, other than those which originate fromhg investment advisory and management
agreement and the administration agreement artte)drtfolio companies.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

We are subject to financial market risksJuding changes in interest rates and equity pigle S5ome of the loans in our portfolio have
floating interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate fluctnathy using standard hedging instruments suchtasei) options and forward contracts
subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. Whéddging activities may insulate us against advelnseges in interest rates, they may also
limit our ability to participate in the benefits bigher interest rates with respect to our portfoli investments. During the twelve months
ended June 30, 2008, we did not engage in hedgingties.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidsteEgément of assets and liabilities of Prospegit&@laCorporation, including the schedule
of investments as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, ancethted consolidated statements of income, clsaingget assets, and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended June 3@®,200 the financial highlights for each of theipes presented. These financial statements
and financial highlights are the responsibilityteé Company’s management. Our responsibility exjgress an opinion on these financial
statements and financial highlights based on oditsawu

We conducted our audits in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogbtd8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdintrecial statements and financial
highlights are free of material misstatement. Adikalso includes examining, on a test basis, exddesupporting the amounts and disclos
in the financial statements, assessing the acamuptinciples used and significant estimates mad@énagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatsements and financial highlights referred to aljonesent fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prospect Capital CorporatarJune 30, 2008 and 2007, and the results op#@sations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended June 30, 2008theniihancial highlights for each of the periodegented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica.

We also have audited, in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States), Prospect
Capital Corporation’s internal control over finaaaieporting as of June 30, 2008, based on crie=tiablished in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@mgtions of the Treadway Commission (COSO) andeport dated September 4,
2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

New York, New York
September 4, 2008
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30, June 30,
2008 2007
Assets
Investments at fair value (cost of $496,805 and6fB27, respectively, Note 3)
Control investments (cost of $203,661 and $130,4&hectively) $205,82° $145,12:
Affiliate investments (cost of $5,609 and $14,82Epectively) 6,04: 14,62¢
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments
(cost of $287,535 and $180,883, respectively) 285,66( 168,47!
Total investments at fair value 497 ,53( 328,22.
Investments in money market funds 33,00( 41,76(
Cash 55¢E —
Receivables for:
Interest 4,094 2,13¢
Dividends 4,24¢ 263
Loan principal 71 —
Structuring Fees — 1,62¢

Other 567 271



Prepaid expenses 273 471
Deferred financing costs 1,44(C 1,751
Total Assets 541,77¢ 376,50:
Liabilities
Credit facility payable 91,167 —
Payable for securities purchased — 70,00(
Dividends payable 11,84¢ —
Due to Prospect Administration (Note 7) 69t 33C
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Note 7) 5,94¢ 4,50¢
Accrued expenses 1,10¢ 1,312
Other liabilities 1,39¢ 304
Total Liabilities 112,15! 76,45¢
Net Assets $429,62: $300,04¢
Components of Net Assets
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,00(36d 100,000,000 common
shares authorized, respectively; 29,520,379 ar@49065
issued and outstanding, respectively) $ 30 $ 20
Paid-in capital in excess of par 441,33: 299,84!
Undistributed (distributions in excess of) net istveent income 1,50¢ (4,092
Accumulated realized gains (losses) on investments (13,97) 2,25(C
Unrealized appreciation on investments 725 2,02¢
Net Assets $429,62: $300,04
Net Asset Value Per Share $ 14.5¢ $ 15.0¢
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except share and per share data)
Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2008 2007 2006
Investment Income
Interest income
Control investments (Net of foreign withholding taf$230,
$178, and $0, respectively) 21,70¢ $ 1350 $ 4,83¢
Affiliate investments (Net of foreign withholdingx of $70,
$237, and $0, respectively) 1,85¢ 3,48¢ 612
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments 35,46¢ 13,09¢ 7,81¢
Total interest income 59,03 30,08¢ 13,26¢
Dividend income
Control investments 11,327 3,40( 3,09¢
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments — — 28¢
Money market funds 70€ 2,75¢ 218
Total dividend income 12,03: 6,15 3,601
Other Income: (See Note
Control/Affiliate investments 1,12: 23C —
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments 7,218 4,214 —
Total Other income 8,33¢ 4,44¢ —
Total Investment Income 79,40: 40,68 16,86¢



Operating Expenses
Investment advisory fee
Base management fee (Note 7)
Income incentive fee (Note 7)
Total investment advisory fees
Interest and credit facility expens
Chief Financial, Chief Compliance Officer a
Sub-administration fees
Legal fees
Valuation service
Sarbane-Oxley compliance expens
Audit and tax related fee
Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administratidiote 6)
Insurance expens
Director¢ fees
Other general and administrative exper
Total Operating Expenses
Net Investment Income
Net realized gain (loss) on investme
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciaiimmvestment
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatian
Net increase in net assets resulting from opersii@n share

Weighted average shares of common stock outstan

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

8,921 5,44¢ 2,082
11,27¢ 5,781 1,78¢
20,19¢ 11,22¢ 3,86¢

6,31¢ 1,90: 642

85¢ 567 38t

2,50: 1,36¢ 1,83t

577 39¢ 192

66 101 12C

404 49¢ 36

2,13¢ 532 31C

25€ 291 36

252 23C 22C

71F 44z 8

34,28¢ 17,55( 8,311
45,11 23,13 8,55¢
(16,227) 1,94¢ 30z
(1,300 (8,357) 4,03¢

$ 27590 $ 16,726 $ 12,89
$ 117 $ 1.0 $ 18
23,626,664 1572409  7,056,84
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands, except share data)

Increase in Net Assets from Operations:

Net investment incom

Net realized gain (loss) on investme

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciaiimmvestment
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatian

Dividends to Shareholders:

Capital Share Transactions:
Proceeds from shares sold, net of underwriting fees
Less: Other offering costs of public share offesing
Reinvestment of dividends
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Capitalttare
Transactions
Total Increase in Net Assets:
Net assets at beginning of ye
Net Assets at End of Year

Capital Share Activity:

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,

2008 2007 2006
$ 45,113 $ 23,13: $ 8,55¢
(16,227 1,94¢ 303
(1,300 (8,35%) 4,03t
27,591 16,72¢ 12,89¢
(39,519 (27,547) (7,904
140,24¢ 197,55¢ —
(1,50%) (874) 70
2,75¢ 5,90¢ 241
141,49 202,59: 311
129,57! 191,77¢ 5,30¢
300,04¢ 108,27( 102,96
$ 429,62: $ 300,04 $ 108,27




Shares sold 9,400,001 12,526,65 —
Shares issued through reinvestment of dividends 171,31« 352,54 14,77:
Net increase in capital share activ 9,571,3L 12,879,19 14,77:
Shares outstanding at beginning of year 19,949,06 7,069,87. 7,055,10!

Shares Outstanding at End of Year 29,520,37 19,949,06 7,069,87.
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands, except share data)
Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2008 2007 2006

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operaticn $ 27,59 $ 16,72¢ $ 12,89¢
Net realized gain (loss) on investme 16,23¢ (1,947 (303
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciptionnvestment 1,30( 8,352 (4,03Y)
Accretion of original issue discount on investments (2,095 (1,80¢) (910
Amortization of deferred financing costs 727 1,26¢ 22C
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Payments for purchases of investments (311,94) (167,259 (83,62Y)
Proceeds from sale of investments 127,21. 38,40 9,95¢
Purchases of cash equivalents (274,949 (259,88 (1,574,80)
Sales of cash equivalents 274,93: 259,88! 1,612,03.
Net investments in money market fur 8,76( (40,157) (20
Decrease (Increase) in interest receivable (1,955 (500) (1,44¢)
Decrease (Increase) in dividends receivable (3,985 (250 —
Decrease (Increase) in loan principal receivable (77) 38t (385
Decrease (Increase) in receivable for securitieb so — 36¢ (369
Decrease (Increase) in receivable for structuraes f 1,62¢ — —
Decrease (Increase) in other receivables (29¢) (1,89¢) 201
Decrease (Increase) in due from Prospect Admitisira — 28 (28)
Decrease (Increase) in due from Prospect Capitablgament — 5 (5
Decrease (Increase) in due from prepaid expenses 19¢ (399 (28)
Increase (Decrease) in payables for securitieshpsed (70,000 32 (32
Increase (Decrease) in due to Prospect Administrati 36E 33C —
Increase (Decrease) in due to Prospect Capital ygamant 1,43¢ 3,76: 66¢
Increase (Decrease) in accrued expenses (20¢) 46¢ 25
Increase (Decrease) in other liabilities 1,09¢ 182 75

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities: (204,029 (143,89() (29,919
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings under credit facility 238,49: — —
Payments under credit facility (147,32Y (28,500 28,50(
Financing costs paid and deferred (41¢€) (2,660 (575
Net proceeds from shares s 140,24¢ 197,55¢ —
Less offering costs of public share offerings (1,505 (874 70
Dividends paid (24,915 (21,639 (7,669

Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities: 204,58( 143,89( 20,33:
Total Increase in Cash 55& — (9,587
Cash balance at beginning of year — — 9,581



Cash Balance at End of Year $ 55E $ — $ —
Cash Paid For Interest $ 4,94 $ 63¢ $ —
Non-Cash Financing Activity:

Amount of shares issued in connection with dividend
reinvestment plan $  2,75% $  5,90¢ $ 241
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)
Par Value/ Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost ) Assets
Control Investments
(25.00% or greater of voting control)
Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine South Caroliné
Manufacturing
Common Shares (7 total unrestricted common
shares outstanding and 803.18 restricted
common shares outstanding) 6 — — 0.C%
Preferred shares (7,222.6 total preferred
shares outstanding) 6,142.¢ 6,29: 6,29:¢ 1.5%
Senior secured note, 10.50%, 4/01/2013 (4) $ 21,890C 21,89( 21,89( 5.1%
Subordinated secured note, 11.50%
plus 6.00% PIK, 4/01/2013 (4) $ 11,50 11,50C 11,50( 2.6%
Total 39,68: 39,68 9.2%
C&J Cladding LLC (4 Texas/
Metal Service:
Warrants, company units, expiring 3/30/2014
(600 total company units outstanding) 40C 58C 2,22 0.5%
Senior secured note, 14.00%, 3/30/2012 (12) $ 4,80( 4,08¢ 4,607 1.1%
Total 4,66t 6,82¢ 1.6%
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. ( Texas/
Gas Gatherint
and Processir
Common shares (100 total common
shares outstanding) 10C 5,221  41,54: 9.7%
Subordinated secured note, 18.00%,
12/22/2009 (4) $ 20,00 20,00 20,000 4.7%
Total 25,227 61,54: 14.%%
Integrated Contract Services, Inc. North Caroling
Contracting
Common stock (100 total common
shares outstanding) 49 491 — 0.C%
Series A preferred shares (10 total Series A
preferred shares outstanding) 10 — — 0.C%
Junior secured note, 14.00%, 9/30/2010 $ 14,00¢ 14,00: 3,03( 0.7%
Senior secured note, 14.00%, 9/30/2010 $ 80C 80C 80C 0.2%
Senior demand note, 15.00% (6), 6/30/2009 $ 1,17C 1,17¢ 1,17C 0.3%
Total 16,46¢ 5,00( 1.2%



See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS, CONTINUED

June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

Par Value Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost 2) Assets
Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, In Alberta, Canac
Production
Services
Common shares (1,093 total common
shares outstanding) 643 26¢ 49 0.C%
Warrants for common shares (7) 1,13¢ — — 0.C%
Senior secured note, 15.00%, 4/19/2009 $ 9,25( 9,09¢ 9,07< 2.1%
Bridge Loan, 15.00% plus 3.00% PIK, 12/11/2008 2,10z 2,06( 0.5%
Total 11,46 11,182 2.€%
NRG Manufacturing, Inc Texas/
Manufacturing
Common shares (1,000 total common
shares outstanding) 80C $ 2,317 $ 8,65¢ 2.C%
Senior secured note, 16.50% (8), 8/31/2011 (4) $ 13,08 13,08( 13,08( 3.C%
Total 15,397 21,73¢ 5.C%
R-V Industries, Inc Pennsylvania
Manufacturing
Common shares (800,000 total common
shares outstanding) 545,10° 5,031 8,06¢ 1.%
Warrants, common shares, expiring 6/30/2017 200,00t 1,682 2,95¢ 0.7%
Senior secured note, 15.00%, 6/30/2017 (4) $ 7,52¢ 5,917 7,52¢ 1.8%
Total 12,62F  18,54¢ 4.4%
Worcester Energy Partners, Inc. Maine/
Biomass Powe
Equity ownership — 457 1 0.C%
Senior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2012 $ 37,38¢ 37,26« 15,57¢ 3.6%
Total 37,72,  15,58( 3.€%
See notes to consolidated financial statemu
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(in thousands, except share data)
Par Value/ Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost 2) Assets

Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. (2 Kentucky/




Mining and Coal

Production
Common stock (1,000 total common
shares outstanding) 1,00( 284 — 0.%
Junior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2010 $ 30,13¢ 30,136 15,72¢  3.7%
Senior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2010 $ 10,00( 10,000 10,000 2.2%
Total 40,420 25,72¢ 6.C%
Total Control Investments 203,661 205,82° 48.(%
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% of
voting control)
Appalachian Energy Holdings (10), ( West Virginia/
Construction
Services
Warrants - Class A common units, expiring
2/13/2016 (49,753 total class A common
units outstanding) 12,09( $ 348 $ 794 0.2%
Series A preferred equity
(16,125 total series A preferred equity
units outstanding) 3,00( 72 16z 0.C%
Series B preferred equity (794 total series B
preferred equity units outstanding) 241 241 —  0.%
Senior Secured Debt Tranche A, 14.00% plus
3.00% PIK, 1/31/2011 $ 3,00: 3,003 3,00  0.7%
Senior Secured Debt Tranche B, 14.00% plus
3.00% PIK, 5/01/2009 $ 1,94t 1,945 2,082 0.5%
Total 5,609 6,04: 1.4%
Total Affiliate Investments 5,609 6,04 1.4%
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (less
than 5.00% of voting control)
American Gilsonite Compar Utah/
Specialty
Minerals
Membership Interest in AGC\PEP, LLC (11) 99.999% 1,000 1,000 0.2%
Subordinated secured note, 12.00% plus 3.00%,
3/14/2013 (4) $ 14,63 14,632 14,63: 3.4%
Total 15,632 15,63: 3.€%
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Par Value/ Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost 2) Assets
Conguest Cherokee, LLC (13), ( Tennessee
Oil and Gas
Productior
Senior secured note, 13.00%, 5/05/2009 (14) $ 10,20C 10,12t 9,92:¢ 2.2%
Deb Shops, Inc. (¢ Pennsylvania

Retail



Senior secured note, 10.69%, 10/23/2014 (25) $ 15,000 $14,577 $13,42¢ 3.1%
Deep Down, Inc. (4 Texas/
Productior
Services
Warrant, common shares, expiring 8/6/2012
(174,732,501 total common shares outstanding) 4,960,58! — 2,85¢€ 0.7%
Diamondback Operating, LP (15), | Oklahomay
Oil and Gas
Productior
Senior secured note, 12.00% plus 2.00%
PIK, 8/28/2011 $ 9,20( 9,20( 9,10¢ 2.1%
Freedom Marine Services LLC (15), | Louisiana/
Shipping
Vessels
Subordinated secured note, 12.00%
plus 4.00% PIK (17), 12/31/2011 $ 6,94¢ 6,85( 6,80¢ 1.€%
H&M Oil & Gas, LLC (15), (4) Texas/
Oil and Gas
Productior
Senior secured note, 13.00%, 6/30/2010 (16) $ 50,50C 50,50C 50,500 11.8%
IEC Systems LP“IEC")/ Texas/
Advance Rig Services LLCARS") (4) Oilfield
Fabrication
IEC senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.00% PIK,
11/20/2012 $ 19,02¢ 19,02¢ 19,02¢ 4.4%
ARS senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.00% PIK,
11/20/2012 $ 5,82¢ 5,82¢ 5,82¢ 1.4%
Total 24,857  24,85: 5.8%
See notes to consolidated financial statem
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Par Value/ Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost 2) Assets
Maverick Healthcare, LLC (4 Arizona/
Healthcare
Common units (78,100,000 total common
shares outstanding) 1,250,000 $ 1,25z $ 1,252 0.2%
Preferred units (78,100,000 total preferred
shares outstanding) 1,250,001 — — 0.C%
Senior secured note, 12.00%
plus 1.50% PIK, 10/31/2014 $ 12,50 12,500 12,50( 2.%%
Total 13,75 13,75 3.2%
Miller Petroleum, Inc Tennessee
Oil and Gas
Production
Warrants, common shares, expiring 5/4/2010 to
3/31/2013 (14,566,856 total common
shares outstanding) 1,571,19: 15C 111 0.C%



Peerless Manufacturing Co. (

Subordinated secured note, 11.50%

Texas/
Manufacturing

plus 3.50% PIK, 4/30/2013 $ 20,00C 20,00C 20,00( 4. 7%
Qualitest Pharmaceuticals, Inc. Alabama/
Pharmaceutica
Second lien debt, 12.45% (18), 4/30/2015 $ 12,00 11,94 11,52: 2.1%
Regional Management Corp. ( South Caroling
Financial
Services
Subordinated secured note, 12.00%
plus 2.00% PIK, 6/29/2012 $ 25,00 25,000 23,69¢ 5.5%
Resco Products, Inc. ( Pennsylvania
Manufacturing
Second lien debt, 11.06% (19),
6/24/2014 $ 9,75( 9,57¢ 9,574 2.2%
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Par Value/ Fair
Shares Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost ) Assets
Shearer's Foods, In Ohio/ Food
Products
Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC
membership unit (45,300 total
membership units outstanding) (24) 2,00( $ 2,000 $ 2,00C 0.5%
Second lien debt, 14.00%, 10/31/2013 (4) $ 18,00( 18,00( 17,35: 4.C%
Total 20,00( 19,35: 4.5%
Stryker Energy, LLC (20), (4 Ohio/
Oil and Gas
Production
Subordinated revolving credit facility,
12.00% (21), 11/30/2011 $  29,50( 29,04 28,51¢ 6.6%
Unitek (4) Pennsylvanic
Technical
Services
Second lien debt, 12.75% (22),
12/27/2012 $ 11,50( 11,331 11,337 2.6%
Wind River Resources Corp. a Utah/
Wind River Il Corp. (4) Oil and Gas
Production
Senior secured note, 13.00%, 7/31/2009 $ 15,00( 15,00( 14,69( 3.4%
Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate
Investments 287,53! 285,66( 66.4%
Total Portfolio Investments 496,80! 497,53( 115.&%
Money Market Funds
Fidelity Institutional Money market Funi-
Government Portfolio (Class I) 25,954,53 25,95¢ 25,95« 6.C%



First American Funds, Ir- Prime

Obligations Fund (Class A) (4) 7,045,61! 7,04¢ 7,04¢ 1.6%
Total Money Market Funds 33,00( 33,00( 7.€%
Total Investments $529,80! $530,53( 123.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Endnote Explanations for the Schedule of Investmestas of June 30, 2008

(1) The securities in which we have invested weguaed in transactions that were exempt from teafion under the Securities Act of 19:
as amended, or the “Securities Act.” These seesritiay be resold only in transactions that are pkéom registration under the Securities
Act.

(2) Fair value is determined by or under the diogcof our Board of Directors (Note 2).
(3) Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. is a wholly-owriedestment of us.

(4) Security, or portion thereof, is held as catat for the credit facility with Rabobank Nedertafsee Note 10). At June 30, 2008, the value
of these investments was $369,418 which repre8&n@86 of net assets.

(5) Entity was formed as a result of the debt testiring of ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc.
(6) Loan is with Lisamarie Fallon, Inc., (d/b/a THealing Staff) an affiliate of the Integrated Qmt Services, Inc.

(7) The number of these warrants which are exdstgsa contingent upon the length of time that padsefore the bridge loan is repaid, 224
shares on August 11, 2008, 340 additional sharé3atober 11, 2008 and 574 additional shares oneeel11, 2008.

(8) Interest rate is the greater of 16.5% or 12-MdABOR plus 11.0%; rate reflected is as of JuBg2ZD08.

(9) There are several entities involved in the Vster Energy Partners, Inc. investment. We ownsh@®es of common stock in Worcester
Energy Holdings, Inc., or WEHI, representing 108¥&H], in turn, owns 51 membership certificates indhips LLC, which represents 51%
ownership. We own 282 shares of common stock indé&ier Energy Co., Inc., or WECO, which represbh® ownership. We own 1,665
shares of common stock in Worcester Energy Partiress or WEPI, which represents 51% ownership.alée own 1,000 of series A
convertible preferred shares in WEPI. WECO, WERI Biochips LLC are joint borrowers on the term nigsued to Prospect Capital. WEPI
owns the equipment and operates the biomass gemefatility. Biochips LLC currently has no matdraperations. WEPI owns 100 shares
of common stock in Precision Logging and Landclegrinc., or Precision, which represents 100% owmipr Precision conducts all logging,
processing and delivery operations to supply fa¢he biomass generation facility. As of March 2008, our Board of Directors assessed a
fair value of $1 for all of these equity positions.

(10) There are several entities involved in the @&pphian Energy investment. We own warrants thecéses of which will permit us to
purchase 12,090 units of Class A common units gfagchian Energy Holdings LLC, or AEH, at a nomica$t and in a near-immediate
timeframe. We own 3,000 units of Series A prefeegdity and 241 units of Series B preferred eqoithEH. The senior secured notes are
with C & S Operating LLC and East Cumberland L.L.laath operating companies owned by Appalachiandsnioldings LLC.

(11) We own 99.9999% of AGC/PEP, LLC. AGC/PEP, La®ns 2,000 out of a total of 64,027.25 shares oBAcan Gilsonite Holding
Company which owns 100% of American Gilsonite Compa

(12) Interest rate is the greater of 14.0% or 11xtMd_IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBezZD08.

(13) We have an overriding royalty interest andprefits interest in the Portfolio Investme



(14) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 11d IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBeZD08.
(15) We have a net profits interest in the Portftivestment.

(16) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 11d IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBeZD08.
(17) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 3-MdriBOR plus 6.11%; rate reflected is as of JuBgZD08.
(18) Interest rate is the greater of 12.5% or 3-MdriBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JungZID8.
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(19) Interest rate is 3-Month LIBOR plus 8.0%; regélected is as of June 30, 2008.

(20) We have an overriding royalty interest in Bagtfolio Investment.

(21) Interest rate is the greater of 12.0% or 11xtMd_IBOR plus 7.0%; rate reflected is as of JuBeZD08.
(22) Interest rate is the greater of 12.75% or 3:MA_IBOR plus 7.25%; rate reflected is as of J80e2008.

(23) On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our holdimdsur coal companies into Yatesville Coal Holgsn Inc., or Yatesville, and
consolidated the operations under one managenemnt ta the transaction, the debt that we held oAG@3onstruction, Inc. (which is part of
the Whymore Coal Entities described below), Gen@sial Corp., North Fork Collieries LLC and Unityrginia Holdings LLC were
exchanged for newly issued debt from Yatesvillel anr ownership interests in C&A Construction &L Construction, Inc., Whymore
Coal Company Inc., Genesis Coal Corp. and Nortlk Emilieries LLC were exchanged for 100% of theigqaf Yatesville. This
reorganization allows for a better utilization bétassets in the consolidated group.

At June 30, 2008, Yatesville owns 100% of the mansitip interest of North Fork Collieries LLC. In atidn, Yatesville holds a $5,721 note
receivable from North Fork Collieries LLC. Our tthiparty valuation consultant has estimated theevafuhe North Fork Collieries LLC
investment in a range from $10,940 to $12,607.

Yatesville owns 75% of the common stock of Gen€sial Corp. and holds a note receivable of $17,632i@e 30, 2008. Our third party
valuation consultant has estimated the value o&beesis Coal Corp investment in a range from $7t@%7,962.

Yatesville holds a note receivable of $3,902 fromityVirginia Holdings LLC at June 30, 2008. Ouirthparty valuation consultant has
estimated the value of the Unity Virginia Holdingi$,C investment at zero.

There are several entities involved in Yatesvilia\®estment in the Whymore Coal Entities at June?B08. Yatesville owns 10,000 shares of
common stock or 100% of the equity and holds a&2senior secured debt receivable from C&A Couwsimn, Inc., or C&A, which owns
the equipment. Yatesville owns 10,000 shares ofrdomstock or 100% of the equity of E&L Constructiamc., or E&L, which leases the
equipment from C&A, employs the workers, is listedthe operator with the Commonwealth of Kentuckipnes the coal, receives revenues
and pays all operating expenses. Yatesville owd@Mshares of common stock or 49% of the equitbymore Coal Company, Inc., or
Whymore, which applies for and holds permits ondbietf E&L. Yatesville also own 4,285 Series A centible preferred shares in each of
C&A, E&L and Whymore. Additionally, Yatesville rates an option to purchase the remaining 51% of WingnWhymore and E&L are
guarantors under the C&A credit agreement with ¥tke. Our third party valuation consultant hasraated the value of the Whymore Coal
investment in a range from $4,463 to $5,105.

(24) Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC owns 45,300 shaoes of 50,500 total shares outstanding of Chip s, Inc., the parent company of
Shearer’s Foods, Inc.

(25) Interest rate is 1-Month LIBOR plus 8.0%; regélected is as of June 30, 2008.
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Fair

Par Value/ Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Shares Cost ) Assets
Control Investments (25.00% or
greater of voting control)
Advantage Oilfield Group Ltd. (2: Alberta,
Canada
Constructior
Services
Common shares, Class A (3) 33 22 $ = 0.C%
Senior secured note, 15.00%
due 5/30/2009 $ 17,32: 16,93( 9,88( 3.2%
Total 17,15( 9,88( 3.2%
C&J Cladding LLC (23 Texas/Meta
Services
Warrants, common shares,
expiring 3/30/2014 51C 58C 58C 0.2%
Senior secured note, 14.00% (12)
due 3/31/2012 $ 6,00( 5,24¢ 5,24¢ 1.7%
Total 5,82¢ 5,82¢ 1.%
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. ( Texas/Ga:
Gathering an
Processin(
Common shares 10C 4,87¢ 26,10( 8.7%
Subordinated secured note, 18.00%
due 12/22/2011 (23) $ 18,40( 18,40( 18,40( 6.1%
Total 23,27¢ 44 ,50( 14.%
Genesis Coal Corj Kentucky/
Mining
and Coa
Production
Common shares 63 23 1 0.C%
Warrants, preferred shares,
expiring 2/9/2016 1,00(C 33 1 0.C%
Senior secured note, 16.40% (5)
due 12/31/2010 $ 14,53 14,40¢ 11,42 3.8%
Total 14,46« 11,42t 3.8%
NRG Manufacturing, Inc Texas/
Manufacturing
Common shares 80C 2,31t 11,78¢ 3.£%
Senior secured note, 16.50% (6)
due 8/31/2013 (23) $ 10,08( 10,08( 10,08( 3.4%
Total 12,39¢ 21,86¢ 7.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Par Value/ \}:aallge % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Shares Cost 2) Assets
R-V Industries, Inc Pennsylvania
Manufacturing
Common shares 545,10 $ 4,98 $ 4,98t 1.6%
Warrants, common shares, expiring
6/30/2017 200,00( 1,682 1,68 0.€%
Senior secured note, 15.00%
due 6/30/2017 (23) $ 14,52¢ 12,84« 12,84« 4.3%
Total 19,51: 19,51: 6.5%
Whymore Coal Company, Inc. ( Kentucky/
Mining
and Coa
Production
Equity ownership Various 111 1 0.C%
Senior secured note, 16.42% (8)
due 12/31/2010 $ 11,02 11,02: 7,06: 2.4%
Total 11,13¢ 7,064 2.4%
Worcester Energy Partners, Inc. Maine/Biomas
Power
Equity ownership Various 137 1 0.C%
Senior secured note, 12.50%
due 12/31/2012 $ 26,77 26,59¢ 25,04¢ 8.2%
Total 26,73: 25,04% 8.2%
Total Control Investments 130,49: 145,12, 48.%
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to
24.99% of voting control)
Appalachian Energy Holdinc West Virginia/
LLC (10) (23) Constructior
Services
Series A preferred shares 20C 104 104 0.C%
Warrants, expiring 2/14/2016 6,06¢ 34¢ 152 0.1%
Senior secured note, 14.00%,
plus 3.00% PIK due 1/31/2011 $ 5,35¢ 5,16¢ 5,16¢ 1.7%
Total 5,621 5,42¢ 1.8%
Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc. (2. Alberta,
Canada
Production
services
Common shares 93 $ 26 $ 26¢ 0.1%
Senior secured note, 15.00%
due 4/19/2009 $ 9,25( 8,93 8,93 3.C%
Total 9,20( 9,20( 3.1%
Total Affiliate Investments 14,82: 14,62¢ 4.9%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Fair

Par Value/ Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Shares Cost 2) Assets
Non-Control/Non-Affiliate
Investments (less than 5.00% of
voting control)
Arctic Acquisition Corp. (11) (23 Texas/
Productior
services
Warrants, common shares,
expiring 7/19/2012 596,25 507 507 0.%
Warrants, Series A redeemable
preferred shares,
expiring 7/19/2012 1,05¢ 507 507 0.2%
Senior secured note, 13.00%
due 7/19/2009 $ 13,30: 12,65¢ 12,65¢ 4.2%
Total 13,67( 13,67( 4.€%
Central lllinois Energy, LLC (23 Illinois/
Biofuels/
Ethanol
Senior secured note, 15.35% (13)
due 3/31/2014 $ 8,00( 8,00( 8,00( 2.7%
Conguest Cherokee, LLC (14) (2 Tennesse¢
Oil and Gas
Productior
Senior secured note, 13.00% (15)
due 5/5/2009 $ 10,20( $ 10,04 $ 10,04 3.2%
ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc. (2 North Carolina
Contracting
Warrants, common shares,
expiring 4/11/2017 1,05¢ 1 — 0.C%
Senior secured note, 14.00% (16)
due 4/11/2011 $ 12,20( 12,20( 4,42¢ 1.5%
Senior secured note, 14.00% (16)
due 6/7/2008 $ 1,57¢ 1,57 572 0.2%
Total 13,77¢ 5,00( 1.7%
Evolution Petroleum Corp. (1° Texas/Oil anc
Gas Productio
Common shares, unregistered 139,92 20 37¢ 0.1%
H&M Qil & Gas, LLC (18) (23) Texas/Oil anc
Gas Productio
Senior secured note, 13.00% (19)
due 6/30/2010 $  45,00( 45,00( 45,00( 15.(%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Fair

Par Value/ Value % of Net

Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Shares Cost 2) Assets
Jettco Marine Services LLC (18) (2 Louisiana/
Shipping

Subordinated secured note,
12.00% (20), plus 4.0% PIK
due 12/31/2011 $ 6,671 6,551 6,55 2.2%
Ken-Tex Energy Corp. (14) (23) Texas/Oil anc
Gas Productio

Senior secured note, 13.00%

due 6/4/2010 $ 10,75( 10,75( 10,75( 3.6%
Miller Petroleum, Inc Tennessee
Oil and Gas
Production
Warrants, common shares,
expiring 5/4/2010 to 6/30/2012 1,206,85! 15C 22 0.C%
Regional Management Corp. (23) South Caroling
Financial
Services
Subordinated secured note, 12.00%,
plus 2.0% PIK due 6/29/2012 $ 25,00( $ 25,00 $ 25,00( 8.2%
Stryker Energy, LLC (21 Ohio/Oil and

Gas Productio
Subordinated revolving credit facility,
12.43% (22) due 11/30/2011 $ 29,50( 28,94 28,94 9.7%
TLOGH, L.P. (21) Texas/Oil anc
Gas Productio

Senior secured note, 13.00%,

Due 10/23/2009 $ 15,29 15,10¢ 15,10¢ 5.C%
Unity Virginia Holdings, LLC Virginia/
Mining
and Coa
Production
Subordinated secured note, 15.00%,
plus 15.00% PIK due 1/31/2009 $ 3,58( 3,871 10 0.C%
Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate
Investments 180,88:. 168,47t 56.2%
Total Portfolio Investments 326,19 328,22: 109.9%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Fair
Par Value/ Value % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Shares Cost 2) Assets

Money Market Funds
Fidelity Institutional Money Marke
Funds - Government Portfolio
(Class I) 38,227,11 38,227 38,227 12.7%



First American Funds, In- Prime

Obligations Fund (Class A) 289,00( 28¢ 28¢ 0.1%
First American Funds, In- Prime

Obligations Fund (Class Y) 3,243,73. 3,24¢ 3,24 1.1%
Total Money Market Funds 41,76( 41,76( 13.€%
Total Investments $367,95 $369,98. 123.%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Endnote Explanations for the Schedule of Investmestas of June 30, 2007

(1) The securities in which we have invested weruaed in transactions that were exempt from tegfisn under the Securities Act of 19:
as amended, or the “Securities Act.” These seesritiay be resold only in transactions that are pkéom registration under the Securities
Act.

(2) Fair value is determined by or under the diogcof our Board of Directors (Note 2).

(3) We have the right to purchase 184 shares afshacommon shares at a purchase price of $1.06haee in the event of a default under
the credit agreement.

(4) Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. is a wholly-owriedestment of us.
(5) Interest rate is the greater of 15.0% or 6-MdrBOR plus 11.0%; rate reflected is as of Jung28®7.
(6) Interest rate is the greater of 16.5% or 12-MdrBOR plus 11.0%; rate reflected is as of JuBg2D07.

(7) There are several entities involved in the Whggnnvestment. The senior secured debt is with @Bghstruction, Inc. (“C&A”), which
owns the equipment. E&L Construction, Inc. (“E&LBases the equipment from C&A, employs the workierbsted as the operator with the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, mines the coal, recereegnues and pays all operating expenses. Whynmae@Cdmpany, Inc. (“Whymore”)
applies for and holds permits on behalf of E&L. Wigre and E&L are guarantors under the C&A credieament with us. We own 10,000
shares of common stock of C&A (100% ownership)PQ0,shares of common stock of E&L (100% ownerstapyl 4,900 shares of common
stock of Whymore (49% ownership). We own 4,285 &eA convertible preferred shares in each of C&&LEBnd Whymore. Additionally,
we retain an option to purchase the remaining 54Whymore. As of June 30, 2007, our Board of Dicestassessed a fair value of $1 for all
of these equity positions.

(8) Interest rate is the greater of 15.0% or 5-Yé¢&rTreasury Note plus 11.5%; rate reflected igfakine 30, 2007.

(9) There are several entities involved in the Vster Energy Company, Inc. investment. We own h@@es of common stock in Worcester
Energy Holdings, Inc. (“WEHI") representing 100%BWI, in turn, owns 51 membership certificates indiips LLC, which represents 51%
ownership. We own 282 shares of common stock indé&ier Energy Co., Inc. (“WECQ”), which represesit& ownership. We own 1,665
shares of common stock in Worcester Energy Partirers(“WEPI"), which represents 51% ownership. Aso own 1,000 of series A
convertible preferred shares in WEPI. WECO, WERI Biochips LLC are joint borrowers on the term note
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issued by us. WEPI owns the equipment and opettadsiomass generation facility. Biochips LLC cuntig has no material operations. As
June 30, 2007, our Board of Directors assessenl ealae of $1 for all of these equity positions.

(10) There are several entities involved in the @&pphian Energy Holdings (“Appalachian Energy”)astment. We own 100 shares of Class
A common stock of AEH Investment Corp. (“AEH200 shares of Series A preferred stock of AEH gf8é%warrants, expiring 2/14/201€
purchase Class A common stock. The senior secutediswith C & S Operating LLC and East CumberladdC., both operating
companies owned by Appalachian Energy Holdings LAEH owns Appalachian Energ



(11) The Portfolio Investment does business as @oBgessure Control.

(12) Interest rate is the greater of 14.0% or 11xtd_IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBezZD07.
(13) Interest rate is LIBOR plus 10.0%; rate rdftekcis as of June 30, 2007.

(14) We have an overriding royalty interest andprefits interest in the Portfolio Investment.

(15) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 11d IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBeZD07.
(16) Interest rate is the greater of 14.0% or 1-MdriBOR plus 8.5%; rate reflected is as of JungZID7.
(17) Formerly known as Natural Gas Systems, Inc.

(18) We have a net profits interest in the Portfdfivestment.

(19) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 1xtfd_IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of JuBezZD07.
(20) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 3-MdrABOR plus 6.11%; rate reflected is as of JuBg2D07.
(21) We have an overriding royalty interest in Raio Investment.

(22) Interest rate is the greater of 12.0% or 11d IBOR plus 7.0%; rate reflected is as of JuBeZD07.

(23) Security, or portion thereof, is held as deltal for the credit facility with Rabobank Nedernt(See Note 10). At June 30, 2007, the v
of these investments was $195,966, which repre$&n8%6 of net assets.
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Note 1. Organization

References herein to “we”,
otherwise.

us” or “our” rete Prospect Capital Corporation and its subsjdienless the context specifically requires

We were formerly known as Prospect EnergypGation, a Maryland corporation. We were organiazedipril 13, 2004 and were funded
in an initial public offering, or IPO, completed dualy 27, 2004. We are a closed-end investment eaomthat has filed an election to be
treated as a Business Development Company, or BBder the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1840). As a BDC, we have
qualified and have elected to be treated as aatgglinvestment company, or RIC, under Subchaptef e Internal Revenue Code. We
invest primarily in senior and subordinated delt aquity of companies in need of capital for acigjoiss, divestitures, growth, development,
project financings, recapitalizations, and othemppses.

On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholly-ownedsidiary, Prospect Capital Funding, LLC, a Delawlargted liability company, for the
purpose of holding certain of our loan investmenthe portfolio which are used as collateral far oredit facility.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with accounting principles generally actapin the United States of America
(“GAAP”) requires our management to make estimatebassumptions that affect the reported amourdssats and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amodrit&ome and expenses during the reported peribdn@es in the economic environment,
financial markets, creditworthiness of our porifatiompanies and any other parameters used in dategnthese estimates could cause actual
results to differ.

The statements include portfolio investmexttfair value of $497,530 and $328,222 at JuneB08 and June 30, 2007, respectively. At
June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, 115.8% and 108e4pectively, of our net assets represented piortfivestments whose fair values he



been determined by the Board of Directors in gaathfin the absence of readily available marketiesl Because of the inherent uncertainty
of valuation, the Board of Directors’ determinedines may differ significantly from the values thatuld have been used had a ready market
existed for the investments, and the differencesdcbe material.

The following are significant accounting policiensistently applied by us:
Consolidation

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulationsspant to Article 6 of Regulation S-X, and the Amoari Institute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide for Investmh Companies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiiges substantially all of its services and begreé us. Our June 30, 2008 financial
statements include our accounts and the accoumsospect Capital Funding, LLC, our only wholly-ceeh closely- managed subsidiary that
is also an investment company. All intercompanybeés and transactions have been eliminated irolidaon.

Investment:
a) Security transactions are recorded on a tratkekdesis.
b) Valuation:
1) Investments for which market quotations are itgadailable are valued at such market quotations.

2) Short-term investments that mature in 60 daysss, lsuch as United States Treasury Bills, are dadtil@amortized cost, which
approximates fair value. The amortized cost methadlves recording a security at its cost (i.eingipal amount plus any premium
and less any discount) on the d
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of purchase and thereafter amortizing/accretingdiféerence between the principal amount due dtunitg and cost assuming a
constant yield to maturity as determined at theetofipurchase. Short-term securities that maturedre than 60 days are valued at
current market quotations by an independent prisgmgice or at the mean between the bid and askgdbtained from at least two
brokers or dealers (if available, or otherwise Ipriacipal market maker or a primary market dealenyestments in money market
mutual funds are valued at their net asset valu# tee close of business on the day of valua

3) It is expected that most of the investments ingmrtfolio will not have actively traded markets. li@@nd equity securities which do
not have actively traded markets are valued wighatssistance of an independent valuation serviog asdocumented valuation
policy and a valuation process that is consistempiylied under the direction of our Board of Digest The factors that may be taken
into account in fairly valuing investments includs, relevant, the portfolio company’s ability tokegayments, its estimated
earnings and projected discounted cash flows, aer@ and realizable value of any collateral, #esgivity of the investments to
fluctuations in interest rates, changes in the etarkerest rates, the financial environment inchitthe portfolio company operates,
comparisons to securities of similar publicly trd@®mpanies, changes in interest rates for sirdéat instruments, and other
relevant factors. Due to the inherent uncertaifityatermining the fair value of investments that aot actively traded, the fair value
of these investments may differ significantly froime values that would have been used had an actraeled market existed for su
investments, and any such differences could beriaht

4) In September 2006, the Financial Accounting StassiBoard (“FASB”) issued a new pronouncement addngsair value
measurements, Statement of Financial Accountingdatals Number 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SBA3"). SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for sneag fair value and expands disclosures aboutvédile measurements. SFAS
becomes effective for fiscal years beginning dftevember 15, 2007; therefore, its first applicapito us will be for our upcoming
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2008. We do not haithat the adoption of SFAS 157 will materiallypact the amounts reported in
our financial statements, however, additional disates will be required about the inputs used t@ld@® the measurements and the
effect of certain of the measurements reportedhémges in net assets for a fiscal per

5
) In February 2007, FASB issued SFAS 159, “The Failu¢ Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabs - including an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 115”. SFAS 159 fier@in entity to elect fair value as the initiabasubsequent measurement
attribute for many of assets and liabilities forieththe fair value option has been elected andairassets and liabilities measured
using another measurement attribute. SFAS 159 beseffiective for fiscal years beginning after Nobem15, 2007 and, therefol



is applicable for our upcoming fiscal year begimmgniluly 1, 2008. Our management does not beliewahilaadoption of SFAS No.
159 will have a material impact on our financiatetments

6) In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 161, “Discleswuabout Derivative Instruments and Hedging Adésit- an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 133”. SFAS 161 is intended tprowe financial reporting for derivative instrumeily requiring enhanced
disclosure that enables investors to understanddmamwvhy the entity uses derivatives, how deriestigre accounted for, and how
derivative affect an entity’s results of operatioiisancial position, and cash flows. SFAS 161 lees effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2008 and, therefarapplicable for our fiscal year beginning Jul2@09. Our management does not
believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 161 will havmaterial impact on our financial stateme
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7) In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS 162, “The Highg of Generally Accepted Accounting PrincipleSEAS 162 identifies the
sources of accounting principles and the framevioriselecting the principles to be used in the prafion of financial statements
of nongovernmental entities that are presentediriccmity with US GAAP. This statement is effecti&@ days following the SEEG’
approval of the Public Company Accounting Oversigbard amendments to AU Section 411, The Meanirigresent Fairly in
Conformity With Generally Accepted Accounting Piles. Our management does not believe that thptaxhoof SFAS No. 162
will have a material impact on our financial stags.

¢) Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnaatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

d) Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on aruatbasis. Origination, closing
and/or commitment fees associated with investmiargsrtfolio companies are accreted into interasbime over the respective terms
of the applicable loans. Upon the prepayment ofa lor debt security, any prepayment penaltiesuaadhortized loan origination,
closing and commitment fees are recorded as interesme.

e) Dividend income is recorded on the-dividend date

f) Structuring fees and similar fees are recognized@sne as earned, usually when paid. Structueeg,fexcess deal deposits, net
profits interests and overriding royalty interest ancluded in other incom

g) Loans are placed on non-accrual status when pahoipinterest payments are past due 90 days oe mrowhen there is reasonable
doubt that principal or interest will be collectédtcrued interest is generally reversed when a isataced on non-accrual status.
Interest payments received on non-accrual loansbeagcognized as income or applied to princippkdeing upon management’s
judgment. No-accrual loans are restored to accrual status Wwhendue principal and interest is paid and in gangent’s judgment,
are likely to remain current. As of June 30, 208/8roximately 0.9% of our net assets are ir-accrual status

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a reguilatedtment company and intend to continue to comyjilly the requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), applicable tulated investment companies. We are requiredstoildlite at least 90% of our
investment company taxable income and intend twilolige (or retain through a deemed distributiohpaour investment company taxable
income and net capital gain to stockholders; tleeegfwe have made no provision for income taxes. dftaracter of income and gains that we
will distribute is determined in accordance witkdme tax regulations that may differ from GAAP. Ramnd tax basis differences relating to
stockholder dividends and distributions and otteen@anent book and tax differences are reclasdifigid-in capital.

If we do not distribute (or are not deemetidawe distributed) at least 98% of our annual texatzome in the year earned, we will
generally be required to pay an excise tax equé¥tmf the amount by which 98% of our annual tagabtome exceeds the distributions
from such taxable income for the year. To the exiest we determine that our estimated current geaval taxable income will be in excess
of estimated current year dividend distributioranirsuch taxable income, we accrue excise taxasyifon estimated excess taxable income
as taxable income is earned using an annual eféeeficise tax rate. The annual effective excisedtis determined by dividing the
estimated annual excise tax by the estimated anaxalble income.

We adopted Financial Accounting Standards@daterpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48™), Accountingdf Uncertainty in Income Taxes. FIN
48 provides guidance for how uncertain tax posgtishould be recognized, measured, presented, scids#d in the financial statements. |
48 requires the evaluation of tax positions takeexpected to be taken in the course of prepanmgax returns to determine whether the tax
positions are
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“more-likely-than-not” of being sustained by tlapplicable tax authority. Tax positions not deentedheet the more-likely-than-not
threshold are recorded as a tax benefit or expiartbe current year. Adoption of FIN 48 was appliedll open tax years as of July 1, 2007.
The adoption of FIN 48 did not have an effect onmet asset value, financial condition or resuftegerations as there was no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits and no change to ounbéagj net asset value. As of June 30, 2008 anthéoyear then ended, we did not have a
liability for any unrecognized tax benefits. Managmt's determinations regarding FIN 48 may be silifereview and adjustment at a later
date based upon factors including, but not limttedan on-going analysis of tax laws, regulationd eterpretations thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stodilkes are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Theuatd any, to be paid as a dividend is
approved by our Board of Directors each quarteriaiggitnerally based upon our management’s estiofaier earnings for the quarter. Net
realized capital gains, if any, are distributeteast annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related tocoeuit facility as deferred financing costs. Thegpenses are deferred and amortized as part
of interest expense using the straight-line methaet the stated life of the facility.

We record registration expenses related &tf filings as prepaid assets. These expensesstgngicipally of SEC registration, legal and
accounting fees incurred through June 30, 2008atteatelated to the shelf filings that will be aipedl to capital upon the receipt of the capital
or charged to expense if not completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB Interpretation Number 45, “Gaator’s” Accounting and Disclosure RequirementsGoarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” (“FIN 4BIN 45 elaborates on the disclosure requiremengsgfarantor in its interim and annual
financial statements about its obligations undetage guarantees that it has issued. It also regurguarantor to recognize, at the inceptic
a guarantee, for those guarantees that are coligretN 45, the fair value of the obligation undésa in issuing certain guarantees. FIN 45
did not have a material effect on the financialesteents. Refer to Note 3 and Note 7 for furtheculision of guarantees and indemnification
agreements.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase in net assets resulting fronratfms per common share, or Basic Earnings PereShee calculated using the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding fqrahied presented. Diluted earnings per sharearpresented as there are no potent
dilutive securities outstanding.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been madhémtesentation of the 2007 and 2006 consolidéteddial statements to conform to the
current year presentation.

Note 3. Portfolio Investments

At June 30, 2008, 115.8% of our net asse&bout $497,530 was invested in 29 long-term pliotfovestments (including a net profits
interest in Charlevoix Energy Trading LLC) and 7.6%our net assets was invested in money markeistufihe remainder (23.4%) of our net
assets represented liabilities in excess of otbegta. At June 30, 2007, 109.4% of our net assetisout $328,222 was invested in 24 long-
term portfolio investments (including a net profitgerest in Charlevoix Energy Trading LLC) and2%. of our net assets was invested in
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money market funds. The remainder (23.3%) of otilassets represented liabilities in excess of aikeets. We are a non-diversified
company within the meaning of the 1940 Act. We sifgour investments by level of control. As definia the 1940 Act, control investments
are those where there is the ability or power &reige a controlling influence over the managemepblicies of a company. Control is
generally deemed to exist when a company or indalidwns more than 25% or more of the voting séiesrdf an investee company.
Affiliated investments and affiliated companies dedined by a lesser degree of influence and agendd to exist through ownership of 5%
more but less than 25% of the outstanding votirgisées of another person. As of June 30, 2008pwe controlling interests in Ajax Roll¢
Ring & Machine, or Ajax, C&J Cladding, LLC, or C&G&as Solutions Holdings, Inc., or GSHI, Integra@smhtract Services, Inc., or
Integrated, Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc., or ltdarse, NRG Manufacturing, Inc., or NRG, R-V Indiesd, Inc., or R-V, Worcester Energy
Partners, Inc., or WEPI, and Yatesville Coal Hojginlnc., or Yatesville. We also own an affiliaiaterest in Appalachian Energy Holdings,
LLC, or AEH. We have no other controlled or affiéd investments.

GSHI has indemnified us against any legal actigsirag from its investment in Gas Solutions, LP. Wae incurred approximately $1,¢
from the inception of the investment in GSHI thrbulyne 30, 2008 for fees associated with a legalra@nd GSHI has reimbursed us for
entire amount. Of the $1,914 reimbursement $11883$and $941 are reflected as Dividend income: @bimvestments on the
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operatartbe years ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2aDJware 30, 2006, respectively.
Additionally, certain other expenses incurred byunich are attributable to GSHI have been reimbitge GSHI and are reflected as
Dividend income: Control investments on the accamypay Consolidated Statements of Operations as884 5,578, and $2,226 for the
years ended June 30, 2008, June 30, 2007 and 0uBeQ®, respectivel

Debt placements and interests in equity sgesiwith an original cost basis of approximat$811,947, $167,255, and $83,625 were
acquired during the years ended June 30, 2008,3r2007 and June 30, 2006, respectively. Delayrepnts and sales of equity securities
with a cost basis of approximately $143,434, $38,4Hd $9,651 were made during the years ended3Dyrg908, June 30, 2007 and June
2006, respectively.

From time to time, we provide guaranteegpfmtfolio companies for payments to counterpartissially as an alternative to investing
additional capital. Currently, agreements for twaigntees and one indemnification are outstandhighnare related to two portfolio
companies categorized as Control Investments — Vdhgi@oal Company, Inc., now consolidated as pavtadésville, and North Fork
Collieries LLC, or North Fork. The two guarantees eelated to Whymore with one in the amount of488,for equipment leases and another
of $416 for a “payment-over-time” contract for cpalrchases. The contingent indemnification obl@agarose from our acquisition of the
assets of Traveler Coal, LLC, or Traveler, throogh subsidiary, North Fork. Specifically, as pdrthamt acquisition, we have agreed to
indemnify the seller of those assets for personalantees that that seller had extended on beh@ithweler. The amount of this contingency
may reach $5,000. We also guarantee the obligafidEPI as it relates to the Cousineau Forest Ritsdinc. acting as the fuel provider to
WEPI. The guaranty is limited to a maximum of $300.
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Note 4. Other Investment Income

Other investment income consists of strungufees, overriding royalty interests, prepaymentgity on net profits interest, deal deposits,
administrative agent fee, and other miscellaneadssandry cash receipts. Income from such soureassd®,336 and $4,444 for the years
ended June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respecfileye was no such income for the year ended 30n2006.

For the Year Ended

June 30 June 30 June 30

Income Source 2008 2007 2006
Structuring fee: $4,751 $2,57¢ $—
Overriding royalty interest 1,81¢ 19¢€ —
Prepayment penalty on net profits intere 1,65¢ 98¢ —
Deal deposit 49 68¢€ —
Administrative agent fe 48 — —
Miscellaneous 10 — =

Other Investment Income $8,33¢ $4.44¢/  $—




Note 5. Equity Offerings and Related Expense

During the year ended June 30, 2008, we é9400,000 shares of our common stock throughipoffierings, a registered direct
offering, and through the exercises of an overtalént options on the part of the underwriters. @xfg expenses were charged against jraid-
capital in excess of par. All underwriting fees anffitring expenses were borne by us. The processisd, the related underwriting fees, the
offering expenses, and the prices at which comrmeks were issued since inception are detaileHértable which follows:

Number of P?oi:oesesds Underwriting Offering Offering
Issuances of Common Stoc Shares Issue Raised Fees Expense: Price
June 2, 2008 3,250,001 $ 48,42: $2,40¢€ $ 254 $14.90(
March 31, 200¢ 1,150,000 $ 17,76¢ $ 75¢ $ 35C $15.45(
March 28, 200¢ 1,300,00! 19,78¢ — 35C 15.22(
November 13, 2007 ov-allotment 200,00 $ 3,26¢ $ 167 $ — $16.34(
October 17, 200 3,500,00! 57,19( 2,86( 551 16.34(
January 11, 2007 ov-allotment 810,000 $ 14,02¢ $ 68¢ $ — $17.31M
December 13, 200 6,000,001 106,20( 5,10( 27¢ 17.70(
August 28, 2006 ov-allotment 745,65( $ 11,40¢ $ 56€ $ —  $15.30(
August 10, 200t 4,971,001 76,05¢ 3,77¢ 59¢ 15.30¢(
August 27, 2004 ov-allotment 55,00 $ 82t $ 58 $ 2 $15.00(
July 27, 2004 7,000,00! 105,00( 7,35( 1,38t 15.00(

(1) We declared a dividend of $0.385 per share déetvoffering and over —allotment dates.
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Note 6. Net Increase in Net Assets per Common Share

The following information sets forth the comation of net increase in net assets resulting foperations per common share for the years
ended June 30, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

For the Year Ended

June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007  June 30, 2001

Net increase in net assets resulting from opers $ 2759 $ 16,72t $ 12,89¢

Weighted average common shares outstan 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,84!
Net increase in net assets resul

from operations per common share $ 117 $ 106 $ 1.82

Note 7. Related Party Agreements and Transactions
Investment Advisory Agreeme

We have entered into an investment advisndyraanagement agreement with Prospect Capital Manegt (the “Investment Advisory
Agreement”) under which the Investment Adviser,jsabto the overall supervision of our Board ofd&itors, manages the day-to-day
operations of, and provides investment advisoryises to, us. Under the terms of the Investmentigaty Agreement, our Investment
Adviser: (i) determines the composition of our faio, the nature and timing of the changes tomantfolio and the manner of implementing
such changes, (ii) identifies, evaluates and natgstithe structure of the investments we makeuat) performing due diligence on our
prospective portfolio companies); and (iii) closesl monitors investments we make.

Prospect Capital Management's services utigeinvestment Advisory Agreement are not exclusvel it is free to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its servicess are not impaired. For providing these sessibe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base managei@eraind an incentive fee. The base managemeritt éedculated at an annual rate



2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baudw-or services currently rendered under thedimrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsb@ike management fee is calculated based on thegawealue of our gross assets at the
end of the two most recently completed calendartqusmand appropriately adjusted for any shareaisses or repurchases during the current
calendar quarter.

The Investment Adviser had previously voluntarigyeed to waive 0.5% of the base management fedliie future the average amoun
our gross assets for each of the two most recentlypleted calendar quarters at that time, apprtyiadjusted for any share issuances,
repurchases or other transactions during sucheysagxceeds $750,000,000, for that portion oftrerage amount of our gross assets that
exceeds $750,000,000. The voluntary agreementebintrestment Adviser for such waiver for each fisgaarter after December 31, 2007
been terminated by the Investment Adviser.

The total base management fees earned bgaiddo Prospect Capital Management for the yeade@ June 30, 2008, June 30, 2007 and
June 30, 2006 were $8,921, $5,445, and $2,082¢ctsply.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first,ghe income incentive fee, is calculated andapésy quarterly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immiedyapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppssincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and any aticeme (including any other fees (other than feeproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veéveefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatimgeases for the quarter (including the base manageiee, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and antgrest expense and dividends paid on any issutdwstanding preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pre-incentive feeineéstment income includes, in the case of investsiwith a deferred interest feature (such
as original issue
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discount, debt instruments with payment in kin@iiast and zero coupon securities), accrued inchateme have not yet received in cash.
Pre-incentive fee net investment income does robide any realized capital gains, realized capitgdes or unrealized capital appreciation or
depreciation. Pre-incentive fee net investmentrimeoexpressed as a rate of return on the valuaraiet assets at the end of the immediately
preceding calendar quarter, is compared to a “buatke” of 1.75% per quarter (7.00% annualized).

Previously, our Investment Adviser had voluntaatyreed that for each fiscal quarter from JanuaB005 to March 31, 2007, the
quarterly hurdle rate was to be equal to the gredtéa) 1.75% and (b) a percentage equal to the&5.0% of the daily average of the
“quoted treasury rate” for each month in the imragzly preceding two quarters plus 0.50%. “Quotedgury rate” means the yield to
maturity (calculated on a semi-annual bond equitdbasis) at the time of computation for Five Y&a®. Treasury notes with a constant
maturity (as compiled and published in the moseneé€&ederal Reserve Statistical Release H). Thadsalations were to be appropriately
prorated for any period of less than three montitsaaljusted for any share issuances or repurcldasies) the current quarter. The voluntary
agreement by the Investment Adviser that the huatte be fluctuating for each fiscal quarter afi@muary 1, 2005 (as discussed above) was
terminated by the Investment Adviser as of the Bhe2007, quarter. The investment adviser hadwaimtarily agreed that, in the event i
paid an incentive fee at a time when our commocksi®trading at a price below $15 per share ferithmediately preceding 30 days (as
adjusted for stock splits, recapitalizations arfteotransactions), it will cause the amount of smckntive fee payment to be held in an
escrow account by an independent third party, stibjeapplicable regulations. The Investment Advisaed further agreed that this amount
may not be drawn upon by the Investment Adviseanyr affiliate or any other third party until suéimé as the price of our common stock
achieves an average 30 day closing price of at $8&sper share. The Investment Adviser also haahvarily agreed to cause 30% of any
incentive fee that it is paid and that is not otlise held in escrow to be invested in shares otoutrmon stock through an independent
trustee. Any sales of such stock were to compl aity applicable six month holding period underti®acl6(b) of the Securities Act and all
other restrictions contained in any law or regolatito the fullest extent applicable to any sudh.sehese two voluntary agreements by the
Investment Adviser have been terminated by thestment Adviser for all incentive fees after Decentiie 2007.

The net investment income used to calculagegart of the incentive fee is also includedhe a&mount of the gross assets used to calculat
the 2.00% base management fee. We pay the Invesideiser an income incentive fee with respectuo pre-incentive fee net investment
income in each calendar quarter as follows:

e no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighare-incentive fee net investment income doesroted the hurdle rate;

e 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmenbine with respect to that portion of such pre-inentee net investment income, if
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less1B&00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in any calenperter (8.75% annualized
assuming a 7.00% annualized hurdle rate); and

e 20.00% of the amount of our |-incentive fee net investment income, if any, thateeds 125.00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in



calendar quarter (8.75% annualized assuming a 7d800%alized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately proré&aeany period of less than three months and &eljufor any share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, thétabgains incentive fee, is determined and payabberears as of the end of each calendar yeal
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020of our realized capital gains for
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realieagital losses and unrealized capital depreciatidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedaagains, aggregate realized capital lo:
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatldees in its portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an “investment” is defined as thel of all rights and claims which maybe asskggainst a portfolio company arising from
our participation in the debt, equity,
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and other financial instruments issued by that compAggregate realized capital gains, if any, éqtlee sum of the differences between the
aggregate net sales price of each investment anagiregate cost basis of such investment wherosaltherwise disposed. Aggregate
realized capital losses equal the sum of the ansduntvhich the aggregate net sales price of eadsiment is less than the aggregate cost
basis of such investment when sold or otherwispadisd. Aggregate unrealized capital depreciatiorlsghe sum of the differences, if
negative, between the aggregate valuation of eaasiment and the aggregate cost basis of suchtineat as of the applicable calendar
yea-end . At the end of the applicable calendar yiéb&r amount of capital gains that serves as the hasour calculation of the capital gains
incentive fee involves netting aggregate realizagital gains against aggregate realized capitabbsn a since-inception basis and then
reducing this amount by the aggregate unrealizpdatalepreciation. If this number is positive, nhtbe capital gains incentive fee payable is
equal to 20.00% of such amount, less the aggregateint of any capital gains incentive fees paidesinception.

$11,278, $5,781, and $1,786 income incentive femrg warned for the years ended June 30, 2008 302907 and June 30, 2006,
respectively. No capital gains incentive fees weamed for years ended June 30, 2008, June 30,a&2@0June 30, 2006.

Administration Agreemel

We have also entered into an Administratigme®ment with Prospect Administration, LLC (“Prospadministration”) under which
Prospect Administration, among other things, presi¢br arranges for the provision of) administservices and facilities for us. For
providing these services, we reimburse ProspectiAidtration for our allocable portion of overheadurred by Prospect Administration in
performing its obligations under the Administratidgreement, including rent and our allocable portd the costs of our chief compliance
officer and chief financial officer and their resgiee staffs. Under this agreement, Prospect Adstiaiion furnishes us with office facilities,
equipment and clerical, bookkeeping and record ikeegervices at such facilities. Prospect Admiaistn also performs, or oversees the
performance of, our required administrative sersjeehich include, among other things, being resiidm$or the financial records that we are
required to maintain and preparing reports to tackdolders and reports filed with the SEC. In &iddj Prospect Administration assists us in
determining and publishing our net asset valuersaaing the preparation and filing of our tax retuand the printing and dissemination of
reports to our stockholders, and generally overdeepayment of our expenses and the performanadministrative and professional
services rendered to us by others. Under the Aditnation Agreement, Prospect Administration alsavjates on our behalf managerial
assistance to those portfolio companies to whictargerequired to provide such assistance. The Aidtration Agreement may be terminated
by either party without penalty upon 60 days’ vetitinotice to the other party. Prospect Adminigtrais a wholly owned subsidiary of our
Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides thésisent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligemcthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadnfigations, Prospect Administration and its offsenanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indenfization from us for any damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasknattiorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtittement) arising from the rendering of
Prospect Administration’s services under the Adstmation Agreement or otherwise as administratoufo

Prospect Administration, pursuant to the apal of our Board of Directors, has engaged Vastdfdnd Services LLC (“Vastardis”) to
serve as our subddministrator to perform certain services requéBrospect Administration. This engagement begaviay 2005 and ran ¢
a month-to-month basis at the rate of $25 annupdyable monthly. Under the sub-administration agrent, Vastardis provides us with
office facilities, equipment, clerical, bookkeepiangd record keeping services at such facilitiestafais also conducts relations with
custodians, depositories, transfer agents, dividkstoursing agents, other stockholder servicingiesge@ccountants, attorneys, underwriters,
brokers and dealers, corporate fiduciaries, insyteEnks and suc
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other persons in any such other capacity deembd teecessary or desirable. Vastardis provides tefmthe Administrator and the Directors
of its performance of obligations and furnishesieeland recommendations with respect to such atsects of our business and affairs as it
shall determine to be desirable. Under the revisetrenewed suldministration agreement, Vastardis also providesservice of William E
Vastardis as our Chief Financial Officer, or CF@isTservice was formerly provided at the rate &%annually, payable monthly. In May
2006, the engagement was revised and renewedassanbased fee with a $400 annual minimum, payabfehly. Vastardis does not
provide any advice or recommendation relating eostbcurities and other assets that we should mechetain or sell or any other investment
advisory services to us. Vastardis is responsitniétfe financial and other records that eitherAbeinistrator on our behalf or we are
required to maintain and prepares reports to stdkins, and reports and other materials filed WithSEC. In addition, Vastardis assists L
determining and publishing our net asset valuersaeing the preparation and filing of our tax retrand the printing and dissemination of
reports to our stockholders, and generally ovengetie payment of our expenses and the performafraeministrative and professional
services rendered to us by others.

Under the sub-administration agreement, Vdist@and its officers, partners, agents, employeastrolling persons, members, and any
other person or entity affiliated with Vastardigg aot liable to the Administrator or us for anyiae taken or omitted to be taken by Vastardis
in connection with the performance of any of it$iesior obligations or otherwise as sub-administrédr the Administrator on our behalf.

The agreement also provides that, absent willfgfegisance, bad faith or negligence in the perfocamaih VVastardis’ duties or by reason of
the reckless disregard of Vastardis’ duties anégabbns, Vastardis and its officers, partners naégieemployees, controlling persons,
members, and any other person or entity affiliatétl Vastardis are entitled to indemnification frahe Administrator and us. All damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastnatiorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtttement) incurred in or by reason of any
pending, threatened or completed action, suit,stigation or other proceeding (including an actorsuit by or in the right of the
Administrator or us or our security holders) angout of or otherwise based upon the performanangpfof Vastardis’ duties or obligations
under the agreement or otherwise as sub-admirgsti@tthe Administrator on our behalf are subfecsuch indemnification.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we offer, arst provide upon request, managerial assistancertaic of our portfolio companies.
This assistance could involve, among other thingmitoring the operations of our portfolio companiparticipating in board and
management meetings, consulting with and advisffigeos of portfolio companies and providing otleeganizational and financial guidance.
We have received $692, $452, $193 in manageriadtasse fees for the years ended June 30, 2008,3yrR2007, and June 30, 2006,
respectively. These fees are paid to the Admiristra
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Note 8. Financial Highlights

Year Year Year Year Year

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 (3,
Per Share Data (1):
Net asset value at beginning of per $ 15.0¢ $ 15.31 $  14.5¢ $ (0.00) $—
Costs related to the initial public offering — — 0.01 (0.20) —
Costs related to the secondary public offering (0.07) (0.0€) — — —
Net investment incom 1.91 1.47 1.21 0.34 =
Realized gain (loss) (0.69) 0.1z 0.04 — —
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciati (0.05) (0.52) 0.5¢ 0.9C —
Net increase in net assets as a result of pubfiezing — 0.2¢ — 13.9¢ —
Dividends declared and paid (1.5€) (1.54) (1.12) (0.3¢) =
Net asset value at end of peri $ 14.5¢ $ 15.0¢ $ 15.31 $  14.5¢ $—



Per share market value at end of period $ 13.1¢ $ 17.47 $ 16.9¢ $ 12.6C z
Total return based on market value (2) (15.9(%) 12.65% 44.9(% (13.4€%) —
Total return based on net asset value (2) 7.84% 7.62% 12.76% 7.4(% —
Shares outstanding at end of period 29,520,37 19,949,06 7,069,87. 7,055,101 —
Average weighted shares outstanding for period 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,841 7,055,10! —
Ratio / Supplemental Data:

Net assets at end of period (in thousai $ 429,62 $ 300,04 $ 108,27( $ 102,96 $—
Annualized ratio of operating expenses to averajassets 9.62% 7.3¢% 8.1% 5.52% =
Annualized ratio of net operating income to averageassets 12.6€% 9.71% 7.9(% 8.5(% —

(1) Financial highlights are based on weighted agershares.

(2) Total return based on market value is basettherhange in market price per share between theilog and ending market prices per s
in each period and assumes that dividends areegstied in accordance with our dividend reinvestrpéam. Total return based on net asset
value is based upon the change in net asset valughpre between the opening and ending net aalseswer share in each period and
assumes that dividends are reinvested in accordaittt@ur dividend reinvestment plan. The totalrats are not annualized.

(3) Financial Highlights as of June 30, 2004 anesttered not applicable as the initial offeringcommon stock did not occur as of this date.
Note 9. Litigation

From time to time, we may become involvedanious investigations, claims and legal proceeslthgt arise in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intellepnaglerty, employment, tax, regulation, contracbitrer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseutainties and, even if such claims are withoutityeould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners,(1IDP") served us with a complaint filed NovemI3€, 2004 in the U.S. District for the
Southern District of Texas, Galveston Division. D&@lleges that DGP was defrauded and that we brdaminefiduciary duty to DGP and
tortiously interfered with DGR’ contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgiof our portfolio company, GSHI) in connectiaith our
alleged agreement in September 2004 to loan DGésfuith which DGP intended to buy Gas Solutions, fdér approximately $26,000. The
complaint sought relief not limited to $100,000. Bovember 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate Judge Johrréedehner of the U.S. District Court
for the Southern District of Texas, Galveston Diwis issued
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a recommendation that the court grant our MotiarSiommary Judgment dismissing all claims by DGP F@bruary 21, 2006, U.S. District
Judge Samuel Kent of the U.S. District Court far Bouthern District of Texas, Galveston Divisiosuisd an order granting our Motion for
Summary Judgment dismissing all claims by DGP,regais. On May 16, 2007, the Court also granteslasmary judgment on DGP’s
liability to us on our counterclaim for DGP’s bréaaf a release and covenant not to sue. On Jaduag08, the Court, Judge Melinda
Harmon presiding, granted our motion to dismis®&IP’s claims asserted against certain of our effiand affiliates. On August 20, 2008,
Judge Harmon entered a Final Judgment dismissig BIGP’s claims. Our damage claims against DGRaia pending.

In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable diligence and the absence of investment commépgeoval, we declined to extend a loan
for $10 million to a potential borrower (“plaintilf Plaintiff was subsequently sued by its own at&y in a local Texas court for plaintiff's
failure to pay fees owed to its attorney. In Decen006, plaintiff filed a cross-action againstams! certain affiliates (the “defendants”) in
the same local Texas court, alleging, among otliags, tortious interference with contract and étaWe petitioned the United States District
Court for the Southern District of New York (thei&iirict Court”) to compel arbitration and to enjdive Texas action. In February 2007, our
motions were granted. Plaintiff appealed that decisOn July 24, 2008, the Second Circuit CourAppeals affirmed the judgement of the
District Court. The arbitration commenced in JudpZ and concluded in late November 2007. Post-hgdmiefings were completed in
February 2008. On April 14, 2008, the arbitratardered an award in our favor, rejecting all of piéf's claims. On April 18, 2008, we filed
a petition before the District Court to confirm thward, which is now pending.

Note 10. Revolving Credit Agreements



On February 21, 2006, we entered into a $#Dg@nior secured revolving credit facility (theéfious Credit Facility”) with Bank of
Montreal as administrative agent and Harris Ne&nittp. as sole lead arranger and sole book ruiiiherPrevious Credit Facility
supplemented our equity capital and provided fugdiar additional portfolio investments. All amouritsrrowed under the Previous Credit
Facility would have matured, and all accrued anghithinterest thereunder would have been due ayabpawithin six months of the date of
the borrowing. The Previous Credit Facility hacdantination date of August 21, 2006. On May 11, 2006 Previous Credit Facility was
increased to $30,000.

On July 26, 2006, we closed a $50,000 renglaredit facility (the “Facility”) with HSH Nordbék AG as administrative agent and sole
lead arranger, replacing the $30,000 Previous Cretiility. This Facility was used, together withr@quity capital, to make additional long-
term investments. Interest on borrowings undeiRduglity is charged, at our option, at either (IBOR plus the applicable spread, ranging
from 200 to 250 basis points (the refinanced fgcbieing at 250 basis points over LIBOR), or (iigtgreater of the lender prime rate or the
federal funds effective rate plus 50 to 100 basists. The applicable spread decreases as oulydipse increases.

On June 6, 2007, we closed on a $200,000 threergrealving credit facility (as amended on Deceni®kr2007) with Rabobank
Nederland as administrative agent and sole leashger (the‘Rabobank Facility”). The Rabobank Facility refircaa the $50,000 Facility
with HSH Nordbank AG. Interest on the Rabobank lkgds charged at LIBOR plus 175 basis points. Aidtally, Rabobank charges a fee
on the unused portion of the facility. Through Nmeer 30, 2007, this fee is assessed at the ré&@.5fbasis points per annum of the amount
of that unused portion; after that date, this nateeases to 50.0 basis points per annum if thasech portion is greater than 50% of the total
amount of the facility. At June 30, 2008, the intv@snts used as collateral for the Rabobank Fatilty an aggregate market value of
$369,418, which represents 86.0% of net assets.

As of June 30, 2008, we had drawn down $91,16 herRabobank Facility.
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Note 11. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudéd)

Net Increase

Net Realized and (Decrease)

Unrealized Gains in Net Assets

Investment Income Net Investment Income (Losses) from Operations
Per Per Per Per

Quarter Ended Total Share (1 Total Share (1 Total Share (1 Total Share (1

September 30, 2005 3,109 0.44 1,415 0.2C 58 0.01 1,47: 0.21
December 31, 2005 3,935 0.5¢ 2,040 0.2¢ 48¢ 0.07 2,52¢ 0.3¢
March 31, 2006 4,026 0.57 2,126 0.3C 82¢ 0.1z 2,95¢ 0.4z
June 30, 2006 5,799 0.8z 2,977 0.4z 2,96: 0.4z 5,94( 0.84
September 30, 2006 6,432 0.6: 3,274 0.3< 69C 0.07 3,96¢ 0.4C
December 31, 2006 8,171 0.6C 4,493 0.3: (1,559 (0.1 2,94( 0.2z
March 31, 2007 12,069 0.61 7,015 0.3¢ (2,039 (0.10 4,97¢ 0.2¢€
June 30, 2007 14,009 0.7¢ 8,349 0.4z (3,507 (0.18¢) 4,84¢ 0.24
September 30, 2007 15,391 0.77 7,865 0.3¢ 68t 0.04 8,55( 0.4<
December 31, 2007 18,563 0.8C 10,660 0.4 (14,349 (0.62) (3,68¢) (0.1¢)
March 31, 2008 22,000 0.9z 12,919 0.5¢ (14,179 (0.59) (1,259 (0.05)
June 30, 2008 23,448 0.8t 13,669 0.5C 10,317 0.3¢ 23,98¢ 0.8¢

(1) Per share amounts are calculated using weigiexhge shares during period.
Note 12. Subsequent Events

On July 3, 2008, we exercised our warrant for 4,988 shares of common stock in Deep Down, Inc. émitted by the terms of tt



warrant, we elected to make this exercise on aesshbasis entitling us to 2,618,129 common sh&esugust 1, 2008, we sold all the
shares acquired receiving $1,649 of net proceeds.

On August 1, 2008, we provided $7,400 in difaincing to Castro Cheese Company, Inc., or Gabtised in Houston, Texas. Castro is a
leading manufacturer, marketer, and distributatdispanic cheeses and creams.

On August 4, 2008, we provided $15,000 intdiglancing to support the take-private acquisitidrthe TriZetto Group, or TriZetto.
TriZetto is a leading healthcare information tedogyg company.

On August 26, 2008, we provided a $26,0000sesecured debt financing and co-invested $2,8Gfuity alongside Great Point Partners,
LLC (“Great Point”) in its growth recapitalizatiaaf BNN Holdings Corp. d/b/a Biotronic NeuroNetwdf#Biotronic”), based in Ann Arbor,
Michigan. Biotronic is the largest independent ovadil provider of intra-operative neurophysiologiggnitoring services.

On August 27, 2008, R-V Industries repaid the $8,8ebt that it owed us.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountasion Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of June 30, 2008, we evaluated the effentiss of the design and operation of our disctosantrols and procedures (as defined in
Rule 13a15(e) of the 1934 Act). Based on that evaluatiom,moanagement, including the Chief Executive Offimed Chief Financial Office
concluded that our disclosure controls and proesiuere effective and provided reasonable assuthatenformation required to be
disclosed in our periodic SEC filings is recordpdhcessed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the SEC’s rules and
forms, and that such information is accumulated @mmunicated to our management, including our {Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure. Howewveevaluating the disclosure controls and
procedures, management recognized that any comindiprocedures, no matter how well designed ardatgd can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objestisnd management necessarily was required tg ippidgment in evaluating the cost-
benefit relationship of such possible controls pratedures.

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FiciahReporting

Management is responsible for establishirdjyraaintaining adequate internal control over finaheporting, and for performing an
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting as of June 30, 2008.rimé&control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurageeligg the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles. The Company’s integuadtrol over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (Papeto assets of the Company; (ii) provide reabnassurance that transactions are recc
as necessary to permit preparation of financiakstants in accordance with generally accepted atcmuprinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made ordgdordance with authorizations of management amttdrs of the Company; and (iii)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, ,usedisposition of the Company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Management performed an assessment of thetigness of the Company’s internal control ovumaricial reporting as of June 30, 2008
based upon criteria in Internal Control—Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway
Commission (“COSQO”). Based on our assessment, nesmaigt determined that the Company’s internal cootrer financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2008 based on the criterimternal Control — Integrated Framework isshgdCOSO.

Our management'’s assessment of the effeesgeaf our internal control over financial repagtas of June 30, 2008 has been audited by
BDO Seidman LLP, an independent registered publioanting firm, as stated in their report which egs herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Board of Directors and Sharehold:



Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited Prospect Capital Corporagiorternal control over financial reporting as ohd 30, 2008, based on criteria established
in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issugdhe Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtreadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Prospect Capital Corporation’s managenseresponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting and for
its assessment of the effectiveness of internarabaver financial reporting, included in the angmanying “ltem 9A, Report of Management
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”. Gasponsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withsthadards of the Public Company Accounting Ovéatdipard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigfaénternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operaffiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfagreuch other procedures as we considered necesghg/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company’s internal control over financiaporting is a process designed to provide reasersgsurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jge reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, interoahtrol over financial reporting may not preventletect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Prospect Capital Corporatioaintained, in all material respects, effectiveinal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2008, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance wittsthedards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States), the
consolidated statement of assets and liabiliti@rofpect Capital Corporation as of June 30, 20082807, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in net assets, ahdloavs for each of the three years in the peeinded June 30, 2008 and our report dated,
September 4, 2008 expressed an unqualified opthigmeon.

New York, New York
September 4, 2008

Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART IlI

We will file a definitive Proxy Statement four 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or th@2@roxy Statement, with the SEC,
pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 ddier the end of our fiscal year. Accordingly,te@r information required by Part Il has
been omitted under General Instruction G(3) to FaédK. Only those sections of the 2008 Proxy Staterttattspecifically address the itel
set forth herein are incorporated by reference.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.
The information required by Item 10 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2008 Proxy Statement.

Code of Ethics



We and Prospect Capital Management have adapted a code of ethics pursuant to Rule 17j-utite 1940 Act that establishes
procedures for personal investments and restr&staio personal securities transactions. Pers@uigéct to each code may invest in
securities for their personal investment accountdyding securities that may be purchased or bglds, so long as such investments are
made in accordance with the code’s requirementsinfarmation on how to obtain a copy of each cofiethics, see “Available Information”
in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by Item 11 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2008 Proxy Statement.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter

The information required by Item 12 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2008 Proxy Statement.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaans, and Director Independence.

The information required by Item 13 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2008 Proxy Statement.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by Item 14 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2008 Proxy Statement.

91

PART IV
Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
Exhibits

The following exhibits are filed as part bfs report or hereby incorporated by referencextobits previously filed with the SEC
(according to the number assigned to them in It8ind§ Regulation S-K):

3.1 Articles of Amendment and Restatement (1).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (1).

4.1 Form of Share Certificate (1).

10.1 Investment Advisory Agreement between RegistradtRmospect Capital Management LLC (1).
10.2 Custodian Agreement (2).

10.3  Administration Agreement between Registrant andgpeot Administration LLC (1).

10.4  Transfer Agency and Service Agreement (2).

10.5 Dividend Reinvestment Plan (1).

10.6 License Agreement between Registrant and Prospzgutal Management LLC (1).

10.7 Loan and Servicing Agreement dated June 6, 200 hgrRoospect Capital Funding LLC, Prospect CapitapGration, the lenders
from time to time party thereto and Cod6perative ttda Raisseisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., “RabobanieNadd,” New York
Branch (6).

10.8 First Amendment to Loan and Servicing Agreemen¢d&ecember 31, 2007 among Prospect Capital Fuhdifg Prospect
Capital Corporation, and Codperative Centrale R#st-Boerenleenbank B.A*Rabobank Nederlar” New York Branch (7)



11 Computation of Per Share Earnings (included imiites to the financial statements contained inrdpsrt).

12 Computation of Ratios (included in the notes tofthancial statements contained in this report).

14 Code of Conduct (3)

16 Letter regarding change in certifying accountait (4

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant: (included in theeado the consolidated financial statements coethin this annual report). (8)
22.1 Proxy Statement (5).

31.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Adi9¥4, as amended.

31.2*  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuawnt Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Adi9%#4, as amended.

32.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002W18.C. 1350).

32.2*  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 200218.C. 1350).

* Filed herewith.

(1) Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective Adraent No. 2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statemon Form N-2 (File No. 333-
114522), filed on July 6, 2004.
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(2) Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective Adreent No. 3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statemon Form N-2 (File No. 333-
114522), filed on July 23, 2004.

(3) Incorporated by reference from the RegistraRttem 10-K filed on September 28, 2006.

(4) Incorporated by reference to the form 8-K/A€Mo. 814-00659), filed on January 21, 2005.

(5) Incorporated by reference from the RegistraRt@xy Statement filed on October 19, 2006.

(6) Incorporated by reference from the RegistraRgglistration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333819) filed on September 5, 2007.
(7) Incorporated by reference from the Registra@tmrterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on February 2008.

(8) Incorporated by reference from the Registraftiem 10-K filed on September 28, 2007.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Rlegistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized September 4, 2008.

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION
By:



/sl John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry 11l
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secariichange Act of 1934, this report has been sitpedmlv by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ies indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE
/s/ John F. Barry | Chairman of the Boart September 8, 20C
John F. Barry, Il Chief Executive Officer
Director
/s/ William E. Vastardi Chief Financial Office September 8, 20C
William E. Vastardis
/s/ M. Grier Eliasel President, September 8, 20C
M. Grier Eliasek Chief Operations Officel
Director
/s/ William J. Gremy Director September 8, 20C

William J. Gremg

/sl F. Lee Liebolt, Ji Director September 8, 20C
F. Lee Liebolt, Jr

/sl Walter V.E. Parke Director September 8, 20C
Walter V.E. Parke
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

[, John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officer andv@rman of the Board of Prospect Capital Corporatéertify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))imtednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities,
particularly during the period in which this rep@rteing preparec

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramga@diang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principl

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimetport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallyciéfd, or is reasonably likely to materially affebie registrans internal control ove
the financial reporting; an

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrhon our most recent evaluation of internal @mtver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit Commaitté the registrant’s Board of Directors (or pessperforming the equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refgmancial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated this 4th Day of September 2008

/sl John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry llI
Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, William E. Vastardis, Chief Financial Officer i reasurer of Prospect Capital Corporation, gettiit:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiominy untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))imtednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities,
particularly during the period in which this rep@rteing preparec

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramga@diang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principl

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldgire controls and procedures and presentedsimetport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallyciéfd, or is reasonably likely to materially affebie registrans internal control ove
the financial reporting; an

5. The registrang other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdrhon our most recent evaluation of internal @bmtver financial reporting
to the registrant’s auditors and the Audit Commaitté the registrant’s Board of Directors (or pessperforming the equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regig’s ability to record, process, summarize and refgmancial information; ani

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Dated this 4th Day of September, 2008

/s/ William E. Vastardis

William E. Vastardis
Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT ObB@, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2008 (the “ReportBrospect Capital Corporation (the
“Registrant”), as filed with the Securities and Guission on the date hereof, |, John F. Barry H& €hief Executive Officer of the
Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my krenige, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoi 1934, as amended; and

2.  The information contained in the Report fairly gmets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the
Registrant

/sl John F. Barry lll

Name: John F. Barry |
Date: September 4, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Prospect Capital Corporation and will be retaingdPbospect Capital Corporation and furnished toSeeurities and Exchange Commission
or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.CL350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Excharggef1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbtay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdane in such filing.
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT ObB@, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2008 (the “ReportBrospect Capital Corporation (the
“Registrant”), as filed with the Securities and Bange Commission on the date hereof, I, Willianvéstardis, the Chief Financial Officer of
the Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of mgwledge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoi 1934, as amended; and

2.  The information contained in the Report fairly gmets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the
Registrant

/s/ William E. Vastardis

Name: William E. Vastardi
Date: September 4, 2008

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Prospect Capital Corporation and will be retaingdPbospect Capital Corporation and furnished toSeeurities and Exchange Commission
or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.CL350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Excharggef1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbtay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdage in such
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